T™ILLINGDON

LONDON

North Planning

Committee

Date: TUESDAY, 15 MARCH 2011
Time: 7.00 PM

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 5 -

CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH
STREET, UXBRIDGE UBS8

1UW
Meeting Members of the Public and
Details: Press are welcome to attend

this meeting

This agenda and associated
reports can be made available
in other languages, in braille,
large print or on audio tape on
request. Please contact us for
further information.

This Agenda is available online at:

Public Document Pack

To Councillors on the Committee

Eddie Lavery (Chairman)

Alan Kauffman (Vice-Chairman)
David Allam (Labour Lead)
Jazz Dhillon

Michael Markham

Carol Melvin

David Payne

Published: Monday, 7 March 2011

Contact: Natasha Dogra
Tel: 01895 277488

Fax: 01895 277373
ndogra@hillingdon.gov.uk

http://lbh-modgov:9071/ieListMeetings.aspx?Cld=123&Year=2009

Lloyd White
Head of Democratic Services
London Borough of Hillingdon,

3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW

www. hillingdon.gov.uk

R

ﬁi"
4

=

(—L“” -

INVESTOR IN PEOPLE



Useful information

4
Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at w e
the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, \‘3‘* A
with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a ‘;étu j
short walk away. Limited parking is available at V/
the Civic Centre. For details on availability and MZE

how to book a parking space, please contact

R i
Democratic Services Sl N i \Fg
opping % i
Chimes
Cemr Shopping
)

Please enter from the Council’s main reception ‘ P O
where you will be directed to the Committee ‘(“\% ]
Room. An Induction Loop System is available for £ park
use in the various meeting rooms. Please contact . . .# M, :
us for further information. — Rt

Muzraring
rar park

Please switch off any mobile telephones and
BlackBerries™ before the meeting. Any
recording of the meeting is not allowed, either
using electronic, mobile or visual devices.

If there is a FIRE in the building the alarm will
sound continuously. If there is a BOMB ALERT
the alarm sounds intermittently. Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.



A useful guide for those attending Planning Committee meetings

Security and Safety information

Fire Alarm - If there is a FIRE in the building the
fire alarm will sound continuously. If there is a
BOMB ALERT the alarm sounds intermittently.
Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.

Recording of meetings - This is not allowed,
either using electronic, mobile or visual devices.

Mobile telephones - Please switch off any mobile
telephones and BlackBerries before the meeting.

Petitions and Councillors

Petitions - Those who have organised a petition of
20 or more borough residents can speak at a
Planning Committee in support of or against an
application. Petitions must be submitted in
writing to the Council in advance of the meeting.
Where there is a petition opposing a planning
application there is also the right for the
applicant or their agent to address the meeting
for up to 5 minutes.

Ward Councillors - There is a right for local
councillors to speak at Planning Committees about
applications in their Ward.

Committee Members - The planning committee is
made up of the experienced Councillors who meet
in public every three weeks to make decisions on
applications.

How the Committee meeting works

The Planning Committees consider the most
complex and controversial proposals for
development or enforcement action.

Applications for smaller developments such as
householder extensions are generally dealt with
by the Council’s planning officers under delegated
powers.

An agenda is prepared for each meeting, which
comprises reports on each application

Reports with petitions will normally be taken at
the beginning of the meeting.

The procedure will be as follows:-

1. The Chairman will announce the report;

2. The Planning Officer will introduce it; with a
presentation of plans and photographs;

3. If there is a petition(s),the petition organiser
will speak, followed by the agent/applicant

followed by any Ward Councillors;

4. The Committee may ask questions of the
petition organiser or of the agent/applicant;

5. The Committee debate the item and may seek
clarification from officers;

6. The Committee will vote on the
recommendation in the report, or on an
alternative recommendation put forward by a
Member of the Committee, which has been
seconded.

About the Committee’s decision

The Committee must make its decisions by
having regard to legislation, policies laid down
by National Government, by the Greater London
Authority - under ‘The London Plan’ and
Hillingdon’s own planning policies as contained
in the ‘Unitary Development Plan 1998’ and
supporting guidance. The Committee must also
make its decision based on material planning
considerations and case law and material
presented to it at the meeting in the officer’s
report and any representations received.

Guidance on how Members of the Committee
must conduct themselves when dealing with
planning matters and when making their
decisions is contained in the ‘Planning Code of
Conduct’, which is part of the Council’s
Constitution.

When making their decision, the Committee
cannot take into account issues which are not
planning considerations such a the effect of a
development upon the value of surrounding
properties, nor the loss of a view (which in itself
is not sufficient ground for refusal of
permission), nor a subjective opinion relating to
the design of the property. When making a
decision to refuse an application, the Committee
will be asked to provide detailed reasons for
refusal based on material planning
considerations.

If a decision is made to refuse an application,
the applicant has the right of appeal against the
decision. A Planning Inspector appointed by the
Government will then consider the appeal.
There is no third party right of appeal, although
a third party can apply to the High Court for
Judicial Review, which must be done within 3
months of the date of the decision.



Agenda

1 Apologies for Absence

a A W N

Declarations of Interest in matters coming before this meeting
To sign and receive the minutes of the previous meeting

Matters that have been notified in advance or urgent

and that the items marked Part 2 will be considered in private

Reports - Part 1 - Members, Public and Press

ltems are normally marked in the order that they will be considered, though the

To confirm that the items of business marked Part 1 will be considered in public

Chairman may vary this. Reports are split into ‘major’ and ‘minor’ applications. The
name of the local ward area is also given in addition to the address of the premises or

land concerned.

Major Applications without a Petition

Address

Ward

Description & Recommendation

Page

6 | London School of
Theology, Green
Lane, Northwood
10112/APP/2010/2915

Northwood

Application for a new planning
permission to replace extant
planning permission ref:
10112/APP/2009/ 707 dated
14/07/2009: Erection of two storey
teaching block to north west side
of existing building (Phase 1) and
new chapel and foyer to south
east side of existing building
(Phase 2) (Works involve the
partial demolition of existing
buildings) (Part outline application
- Phase 2.)

RECOMMENDATION:
APPROVAL

7-40




Non Major Applications with a Petition

Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page
7 | 135 Field End Road, Eastcote & | Application for variation of 41 - 46
Eastcote East condition 6 (hours of operation) of
5910/APP/2010/2346 | Ruislip; planning permission ref:
5910/C/96/ 0074 dated
15/01/1996: Change of use from
Class A1 (Shop) to Class A3
(Food and Drink.)
RECOMMENDATION: REFUSAL
8 | Footway Adjacent to Northwood | Installation of a 13.8m high 47 - 56
Autocentre Hills; telecommunications pole,
Northwood, Pinner associated equipment cabinet and
Road, Northwood ancillary developments works
67084/APP/2011/136 (Consultation Under Schedule 2,
Part 24 of the Town and Country
Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995) (as
amended.)
RECOMMENDATION: REFUSAL
9 | 37 Edwards Avenue, South Erection of 4 two-bedroom back to | 57 -78
Ruislip Ruislip; back two storey dwellings with
65680/APP/2011/36 associated parking and amenity
space and installation of new
vehicular crossover, involving
demolition of existing detached
dwelling.
RECOMMENDATION:
APPROVAL
10| 41 Raisins Hill, Northwood | Part two storey, part single side 79 - 88
Eastcote Hills; extension, part two storey, part
64909/APP/2010/2668 single storey rear extension with 1

rooflight, single storey front
extension and conversion of
roofspace to habitable use with 1
front and 1 rear rooflight, involving
demolition of existing integral
garage and store.

RECOMMENDATION:
APPROVAL




Non Major Applications without a Petition

Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page
11| Land Adjacent To Bus | Eastcote & | Installation of an 11.8m high 89 - 96
Shelter, Junction Of East telecommunications pole,
Bury Street And Ruislip; associated equipment cabinet and
Plough Farm Close, ancillary development works
Ruislip (Consultation Under Schedule 2,
67082/APP/2011/135 Part 24 of the Town and Country
Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995) (as
amended.)
RECOMMENDATION: REFUSAL
12| 1-8 (Inclusive), Harefield; | Regularisation of building work 97 - 112
Breakspear Mews, that has already been carried out
Breakspear Road within Units 1 and 2, involving the
North, Harefield removal of two courtyard dormers
7902/APP/2009/2480 and completion of the car ports.
RECOMMENDATION:
APPROVAL
13| 1-8 (Inclusive), Harefield; | Regularisation of building work 113 -
Breakspear Mews, that has already been carried out 122
Breakspear Road within Units
North, Harefield 1 and 2 (Application for Listed
7902/APP/2009/2481 Building Consent.)
RECOMMENDATION:
APPROVAL
14| 138 High Street, West Change of use from Retail (Class 123 -
Ruislip Ruislip; A1) to Hot Food Takeaway(Class 136
7855/APP/2010/2832 A5)

RECOMMENDATION:
APPROVAL




Part 2 - Members Only

The reports listed below are not made public because they contain confidential or
exempt information under paragraph 6 of Par 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local
Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

15 High Road, Eastcote ENF/148/09
ENFORCEMENT REPORT
16 Any ltems Transferred from Part 1

17  Any Other Business in Part 2

Plans for North Planning Committee



This page is intentionally left blank



Minutes

NORTH PLANNING COMMITTEE

22 February 2011 TIL .‘ \‘ ON

LONDON

Meeting held at Committee Room 5 - Civic Centre,
High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW

Committee Members Present:

Councillors Edward Lavery (Chairman), Alan Kauffman (Vice-Chairman), David Allam
(Labour Lead), Jazz Dhillon, Michael Markham, David Payne and Brian Stead.

LBH Officers Present:

James Rodger — Head of Planning

Meg Hirani — Planning Advisor

Nikki Deol — Legal Advisor

Natasha Dogra — Democratic Services Officer

Also Present:
Clir Andrew Retter (Items 10 — 13)

108. | APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda Item 1) Action by
Apologies had been received from ClIr Carol Melvin, ClIr Brian Stead
substituted.

109. | DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE Action by
THIS MEETING (Agenda ltem 2)
From the public gallery Clir Andrew Retter declared a personal interest
in item 10 “Haydon School, Wiltshire Lane, Eastcote”, as his son
attended the school. ClIr Retter did not speak, vote on or discuss this
item with the Committee.

110. | TO SIGN AND RECEIVE THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS Action by
MEETING (Agenda Item 3)
The minutes of the previous meeting were agreed as an accurate
record.

111. | MATTERS THAT HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED IN ADVANCE OR Action by
URGENT (Agenda ltem 4)
No matters had been identified as urgent or in advance of the meeting.

112. | TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS OF BUSINESS MARKED PART 1 Action by

WILL BE CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC AND THAT THE ITEMS
MARKED PART 2 WILL BE CONSIDERED IN PRIVATE (Agenda
Item 5)

It was confirmed that all items on the agenda were marked Part 1 and
were considered in public

Page 1




113.

SOUTHBOURNE DAY CENTRE, 161 ELLIOT AVENUE, RUISLIP
66033/APP/2010/2523 (Agenda Item 6)

This application was withdrawn by the Applicant prior to the meeting.
This application was not discussed by the Committee.

Action by

114.

LAND ADJOINING 12 GLADSDALE DRIVE, 65761/APP/2010/2707
(Agenda ltem 7)

Erection of a single storey detached one-bedroom dwelling with
associated parking and amenity space

In accordance with the Council’s constitution a representative of the
petition received in objection to the proposal was invited to address the
meeting.

Points raised by the petitioner:
e The style of the development was out of character with the
surrounding dwellings
e The development would create a less sustainable community
e The development would destroy the harmony of the cul-de-sac
e The application would not be balanced with the other dwellings
in the cul-de-sac.

The applicant was not present at the meeting.

Members agreed that the application was out of character with the area
and believed the proposal to appear cramped and squashed.

Members stated that the report summed up the reasons for refusal and
were concerned that further proposals may arise if this was granted.

It was moved, seconded and was unanimously agreed that the
application be refused.

Resolved —

That the application be refused as set out in the officer’s report
and addendum.

Action by

115.

56 THE DRIVE, ICKENHAM 4496/APP/2009/2765 (Agenda Item 8)

Two storey six-bedroom detached dwelling with basement level and
habitable roofspace with detached garage to front, involving the
demolition of existing dwelling.

In accordance with the Council’s constitution a representative of the
petition received in objection to the proposal was invited to address the
meeting.

Points raised by the petitioner:
e The style of the development was out of character with the

Action by

Page 2




surrounding dwellings

e The size and site of proposal were overdeveloped and were
detrimental to the street scene.

e Petitioners believed there was an issue with overshadowing on
neighbouring properties.

e Should the proposal be approved it would create a precedent for
future developments in the area.

The applicant was not present at the meeting.

Members believed it would be dangerous to turn down the application
when the surrounding dwellings were already large in size.

Members stated that the report summed up the reasons for approval.

It was moved, seconded and was unanimously agreed that the
application be approved.

Resolved —

That the application be approved as set out in the officer’s report
and addendum.

116.

19 GROVE ROAD, NORTHWOOD 27846/APP/2010/2916 (Agenda
Item 9)

Part two storey, part single storey rear extension, single storey
side/front extension, front porch, alterations to existing elevations and
conversion of roofspace for habitable use with 2 rear, 2 side, and 3
front rooflights and 3 skylights.

In accordance with the Council’s constitution a representative of the
petition received in objection to the proposal was invited to address the
meeting.

Points raised by the petitioner:

e The objectors were concerned and disappointed with the
proposed application

e The depth of application and the roof space were too large for
the site and would appear out of character with the surrounding
dwellings

e The extension would be over-dominant on the street

e The proposal failed to meet Council requirements

In accordance with the Council’s constitution three representatives of
the three petitions received in support of the proposal were invited to
address the meeting.

Points raised by the petitioners:
e The street was not in a conservation area and residents were
therefore able to propose changes to their properties, within
reason

e The street scene has changed since the houses were first built

Action by

Page 3




and would continue to change in the future

e Planning requirements had been adhered to by the applicants

e The increases roof space did include a substantial increase in
space but the crown roof part was not a substantial increase and
would not have had an impact on neighbouring properties.

e Many neighbouring properties had very large over ground and
underground extensions.

e The original HIP roof had been retained on either side of the
property

The applicant was present and addressed the Committee:
= Many of the residents on the street had been consulted and
signed petitions supporting the application
» Three letters of support had also been submitted to the Council
» The applicant had held discussion with neighbours regarding the
proposed extension
» There were no issues with overlooking from the dwelling.

Members agreed that the applicant had done enough to satisfy the
Council’s planning policies and the proposed application met Council
requirements. The Committee agreed that the proposed application
was no worse than other sites on the street which were much larger
and grossly over-developed. Members said the proposal was therefore
not out of character with the surrounding dwellings and there was no
justification of refusal.

Members stated that the report summed up the reasons for approval.

It was moved, seconded and was unanimously agreed that the
application be approved.

Resolved —

That the application be approved as set out in the officer’s report
and addendum.

117.

HAYDON SCHOOL, WILTSHIRE LANE, EASTCOTE,
9556/APP/2010/2490 (Agenda ltem 10)

Details in compliance with condition 4 (fence colour) of planning
permission ref: 9556/APP/2010/1370 dated 06/08/2010: Installation of
mesh fence and automatically locking gate and new window to existing
elevation.

In accordance with the Council’s constitution a representative of the
petition received in support of the proposal was invited to but did not
address the Committee.

Members were in agreement over the new installation of mesh fencing
and the colour of the fence.

Members stated that the report summed up the reasons for approval.

It was moved, seconded and was unanimously agreed that the

Action by

Page 4




application be approved.
Resolved —

That the application be approved as set out in the officer’s report
and addendum.

118.

41 RAISINS HILL, EASTCOTE 64909/APP/2010/2668 (Agenda ltem
11)

Part two storey, part single storey side extension, part two storey, part
single storey rear extension with 1 rooflight, single storey front
extension and conversion of roofspace to habitable use with 1 front and
1 rear rooflight, involving demolition of existing integral garage and
store.

In accordance with the Council’s constitution a representative of the
petition received in objection to the proposal was invited to address the
meeting.

Points raised by the petitioner:
e The style of the development was out of character with the
surrounding dwellings
e The symmetry of the pair of houses had already been damaged
by earlier decisions.
e The proposal exacerbated the symmetrical imbalance and
neither house was in harmony with the street scene.

In accordance with the Council’s constitution the agent was invited to
address the meeting.

Points raised by the agent:
= The only loss of light was from secondary windows.
= The property would create a balance in the street scene.

A Ward Councillor was present and raised the following points:
e The proposed site failed to harmonise with the surrounding area
e The application was unsymmetrical and therefore did not
harmonise with the surrounding area.
e Car parking arrangements were inadequate

Members asked Officers whether car parking spaced were adequate,
to which Officers said they were satisfied with the proposed parking
arrangements.

Members agreed that they could not make a decision without visiting
the area and witnessing the dwelling for themselves. The Committee
agreed that the symmetry of the roof could only be judged if they were
to visit the site and look at neighbouring dwellings

It was moved, seconded and was unanimously agreed that the
application be deferred until a site visit had taken place.

Resolved —

Action by

Page 5




That the application be deferred until a site visit had taken place
by the Committee.

119. | ST JOHN'S SCHOOL, POTTER STREET HILL, NORTHWOOD Action by
10795/APP/2011/91 (Agenda ltem 12)
The Head of Planning had advised that due to a large influx of
correspondence and numerous petitions since the Committee agenda
was published the decision was taken to withdraw this application from
the agenda. The Committee did not discuss this application.
120. | BREAKSPEAR HOUSE, BREAKSPEAR ROAD NORTH, Action by
HAREFIELD 7610/APP/2010/2608 (Agenda Item 13)
Application for alterations to the previously approved scheme for the
residential units 1-4 of the enabling development (previously approved
within scheme ref: 7610/APP/2002/1816 dated 28/01/2008 for the
conversion of the existing Breakspear House to 10 flats, the erection of
7 dwellings and erection of single storey extension to Lower Lodge,
incorporating conversion of existing house to 9 flats, erection of 8
dwellings and erection of a two storey extension to Lower Lodge, single
storey extension to Upper Lodge together with surface level and
underground parking) involving alterations in the internal residential
room layouts and the design and layout of the rear gardens.
Members stated that the report summed up the reasons for approval.
It was moved, seconded and was unanimously agreed that the
application be approved.
Resolved -
That the application be approved as set out in the officer’s report
and addendum.
121. | ANY ITEMS TRANSFERRED FROM PART 1 (Agenda ltem 14) Action by
None.
122. | ANY OTHER BUSINESS IN PART 2 (Agenda Item 15) Action by

None.

The meeting, which commenced at 7.00 pm, closed at 8.45 pm.

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the
resolutions please contact Natasha Dogra on 01895 277488. Circulation of these

minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public.

Page 6




Agenda ltem 6

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address LONDON SCHOOL OF THEOLOGY GREEN LANE NORTHWOOD

Development: Application for a new planning permission to replace extant planning
permission ref: 10112/APP/2009/ 707 dated 14/07/2009: Erection of two
storey teaching block to north west side of existing building (Phase 1) and
new chapel and foyer to south east side of existing building (Phase 2)
(Works involve the partial demolition of existing buildings) (Part outline
application - Phase 2.)

LBH Ref Nos: 10112/APP/2010/2915

Drawing Nos: Report on Phase 1 Desk Study, Ref. 51127, dated May 2008
Report on Phase 2 Site Investigation, Ref. 51127C, dated June 2008
Transport Statement, August 2008
1628.5.01
1727 PL 002 Rev: A
1727 PL 003 Rev: C
1727 PL 101 Rev: B
1727 PL 300 Rev: B
Planning Document, April 2009
1727 PL 301 Rev: B
1727 PL 102 Rev: B
1727 PL 004 Rev: B
1727 PL 005
1727 PL 200 Rev: B
1727 PL 400 Rev: A
1727 PL 401
Flood Risk Assessment, October 2008
Arboricultural Implications Assessment, November 2008
Archaeological Desk-based Assessment, April 2008
Preliminary Ecological Assessment, April 2008
Bat Scoping Survey, July 2008
Bat Survey, October 2008
Preliminary Arboricultural Method Statement, November 2008
Report on Phase 1 Site Investigation, Ref. 51127D, dated June 2008
1628.S.01
Addendum Access Statement
Covering Letter dated 15/12/2010
1727 PL 100 Rev. E

Date Plans Received: 17/12/2010 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 14/01/2011
1. SUMMARY

This application seeks to extend the time limit of a hybrid application (part outline, part
full application) for the erection of a two storey teaching block to the north west side of
the main college buildings (Phase 1 - Full) and a new chapel and foyer to the south east
side of the main college buildings and ancillary highway works to Green Lane to provide
improved site access and layout (Phase 2 - Outline) that was presented to the North
Planning Committee meeting on the 23rd June 2009. Following the completion of a S106

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 7



Agreement, permission was granted on the 14th July 2009.

The proposed extensions to the main college buildings are of an appropriate design and
are sufficiently separated from surrounding residential properties so that their amenities
would not be adversely affected. Significant trees on site would be adequately protected
and the landscape and ecology of the site would be enhanced through the provision of a
landscape masterplan and ecology management plan. The proposal would not result in
additional pupil numbers attending the school complex and a green travel plan would
seek to minimise overall use of the private car. The highway works would improve
pedestrian access to and from the site from Green Lane and are acceptable.

2. RECOMMENDATION

That delegated powers be given to the Head of Planning, Trading Standards and
Environmental Protection, to grant planning permission, subject to the following:

a) That the Council enter into a deed of variation with the applicants to ensure this
s73 planning application is tied into the original s106 Agreement to ensure:

(i) 10 Year Green Travel Plan in accordance with TfL guidance.

(ii) Highway improvements, to include a separate footpath at the entrance of the
site on Green Lane.

b) That the applicant meets the Council's reasonable costs in the preparation of
the deed of variation and any abortive work as a result of the deed of variation not
being completed,

c) That officers be authorised to negotiate and agree the detailed terms of the
proposed deed of variation,

d) That if by 15th April 2011, the deed of variation has not been completed,
delegated powers be given to the Director of Planning and Community Services to
refuse planning permission for the following reason:

1. The development is not considered to have made adequate provision, through
planning obligations, for a Travel Plan and junction improvements. Given that a
legal agreement or unilateral undertaking has not been secured to address this
issue, the proposal is considered to be contrary to Policy R17 of the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and the Council's
Supplementary Planning Document for Planning (Adopted July 2007).

f) That on completion of the deed of variation, the application be deferred for
determination by the Head of Planning, Trading Standards and Environmental
Protection under delegated powers,

g) That the application is approved, subject to the conditions outlined below.

1 T8 Time Limit - full planning application 3 years
Phase 1 - Full Permission

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 8



REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 OuUT1 Time Limit- outline planning application
Phase 2 - Outline Permission

The development hereby permitted shall begin either before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission, or before the expiration of two years from the date of
approval of the last of the reserved matters to be approved, whichever is the later.

REASON
To comply with Section 92 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (As Amended).

3 OouT?2 Reserved matters - submission
Phase 2 - Outline Permission

Application for approval of the following reserved matters shall be made to the Local
Planning Authority before the expiry of three years from the date of this permission: -

(a) Layout

(b) Scale

(c) Appearance
(d) Landscaping

REASON
To comply with Section 92 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (As Amended).

4 OouUT4 Reserved matters - submission and approval
Phase 2 - Outline Permission

Plans and particulars of the reserved matters referred to in condition 3 shall be submitted
in writing to the Local Planning Authority and shall be carried out as approved.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (As Amended).

5 M1 Details/Samples to be Submitted

No development shall take place until details and/or samples of all materials, colours and
finishes to be used on all external surfaces have been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

6 AR3 Sites of Archaeological Interest - scheme of investigation

No development shall take place until the applicant, their agent or successor in title has
secured the implementation of a programme of archaeological work in accordance with a
written scheme of investigation which has been submitted to and approved in writing by
the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter development shall only take place in

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 9



accordance with the approved scheme. The archaeological works shall be carried out by
a suitably qualified body acceptable to the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

The site is of archaeological interest and it is considered that all evidence of the remains
should be recorded in accordance with Policy BE3 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development
Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

7 OM1 Development in accordance with Approved Plans

The development shall not be carried out otherwise than in strict accordance with the
plans hereby approved unless consent to any variation is first obtained in writing from the
Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that the external appearance of the development is satisfactory and complies
with Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

8 OM13 Demolition Protocols

The applicant is to prepare a selective programme (or demolition protocol) to
demonstrate that the most valuable or potentially contaminating materials and fittings can
be removed from the site safely and intact for later re-use or processing, which is to be
submitted to the Local Planning Authority prior to the commencement of demolition work.

REASON

To establish an 'audit trail' for demolition materials based on an established Demolition
Protocol which will encourage more effective resource management in demolition and
new builds, in accordance with London Plan (February 2008) Policies 4A.30 and 4A.31.

9 OoM14 Secured by Design

The development hereby approved shall incorporate measures to minimise the risk of
crime and to meet the specific security needs of the application site and the
development. Details of security measures shall be submitted and approved in writing by
the Local Planning Authority before development commences. Any security measures to
be implemented in compliance with this condition shall reach the standard necessary to
achieve the 'Secured by Design' accreditation awarded by the Hillingdon Metropolitan
Police Crime Prevention Design Adviser (CPDA) on behalf of the Association of Chief
Police Officers (ACPO).

REASON

In pursuance of the Council's duty under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998
to consider crime and disorder implications in excising its planning functions; to promote
the well being of the area in pursuance of the Council's powers under section 2 of the
Local Government Act 2000, to reflect the guidance contained in the Council's SPG on
Community Safety By Design and to ensure the development provides a safe and secure
environment in accordance with policies 4B.1 and 4B.6 of the London Plan.

10 OoM19 Construction Management Plan

Prior to development commencing, the applicant shall submit a demolition and
construction management plan to the Local Planning Authority for its approval. The plan
shall detail:

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 10



(i) The phasing of development works and the dates for re-instatement of any land used
for the storage of plant or materials;

(ii) The hours during which development works will occur (please refer to informative 115
for maximum permitted working hours);

(i) A programme to demonstrate that the most valuable or potentially contaminating
materials and fittings can be removed safely and intact for later re-use or processing;

(iv) Measures to prevent mud and dirt tracking onto footways and adjoining roads
(including wheel washing facilities);

(v) Traffic management and access arrangements (vehicular and pedestrian) and
parking provisions for contractors during the development process (including measures
to reduce the numbers of construction vehicles accessing the site during peak hours);

(vi) Measures to reduce the impact of the development on local air quality and dust
through minimising emissions throughout the demolition and construction process;

(vii) The storage of demolition/construction materials on site.

The approved details shall be implemented and maintained throughout the duration of
the demolition and construction process.

REASON

To safeguard the amenity of surrounding areas and to ensure any disturbance to the
playing fields on site is minimised, in accordance with Policies OE1 and R4 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

11 H10 Parking/Turning/Loading Arrangements - Commercial Devs.

The roads/turning/loading facilities/sight lines and parking areas (including the marking
out of parking spaces) shown on the approved plans shall be constructed prior to
occupation of the development, thereafter permanently retained and used for no other
purpose.

REASON

To ensure that the loading, roads, turning facilities and parking areas are satisfactorily
laid out on site in accordance with Policies AM3 and AM14 of the adopted Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and Chapter 3C of the
London Plan. (February 2008).

12 DIS1 Facilities for People with Disabilities

All the facilities designed specifically to meet the needs of people with disabilities that are
shown on the approved plans shall be provided prior to the occupation of the
development and thereafter permanently retained.

REASON

To ensure that adequate facilities are provided for people with disabilities in accordance
with Policy R16 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) and London Plan (February 2008) Policies 3A.13, 3A.17 and 4B.5.

13 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Development shall not begin until a detailed surface water drainage scheme for the site,
based on the principles set out in the Flood Risk Assessment (FRA) for the site dated
October 2008, has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. The scheme shall subsequently be implemented in accordance with the
approved details before the development is completed.

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 11



REASON

To ensure that surface water run off is handled as close to its source as possible in
compliance with policy 4A.14 of the London Plan (February 2008) and to ensure the
development does not increase the risk of flooding, improves and protects water quality,
improves habitat and amenity, and ensures future maintenance of the surface water
drainage system, in accordance with Policy OE8 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development
Plan Saved Policies (September 2007), policies 4A.12, 4A.13 and 4A.17 of the London
Plan (February 2008) and PPS25.

14 NONSC Non Standard Condition

If, during development, contamination not previously identified is found to be present at
the site then no further development (unless otherwise agreed in writing with the Local
Planning Authority) shall be carried out until the developer has submitted, and obtained
written approval from the Local Planning Authority for, an amendment to the remediation
strategy detailing how this unsuspected contamination shall be dealt with.

REASON
To prevent pollution to controlled waters in accordance with policy 4A.17 of the London
Plan (February 2008).

15 NONSC Non Standard Condition

No development shall take place until the applicant has submitted to and agreed in
writing with the Local Planning Authority an Ecological Management Plan (EMP) for the
site, based on the Phase 1 Habitat and Protected Species Scoping Survey dated
February 2009. This should include the following elements:

(i) Agreement and implementation of best practice techniques identified to avoid impacts
during construction

(ii) Detailed design of mitigation enhancement, including species, numbers and grades
(iii) Completion of a detailed Landscape Management Plan incorporating the ecological
mitigation strategies identified above.

(iv) Provision for future management of the site to maintain its biodiversity interest.

The scheme shall be carried out in accordance with the approved Ecological
Management Plan.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will not have unacceptable ecological effects
on the locality in accordance with Policies EC1 and EC5 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies September 2007.

16 TL1 Existing Trees - Survey

Prior to any work commencing on site, an accurate survey plan at a scale of not less than
1:200 shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The
plan must show:-

(i) Species, position, height, condition, vigour, age-class, branch spread and stem
diameter of all existing trees, shrubs and hedges on and immediately adjoining the site.
(i) A clear indication of trees, hedges and shrubs to be retained and removed.

(iii) Existing and proposed site levels.

(iv) Routes of any existing or proposed underground works and overhead lines including
their manner of construction.

(v) Detailed drawings showing the position and type of fencing to protect the entire root
areas/crown spread of trees and other vegetation to be retained during construction
work.

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 12



REASON

To enable the Local Planning Authority to assess the amenity value of existing trees,
hedges and shrubs and the impact of the proposed development on them and to ensure
that the development conforms with Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development
Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

17 TL2 Trees to be retained

Trees, hedges and shrubs shown to be retained on the approved plan shall not be
damaged, uprooted, felled, lopped or topped without the prior written consent of the
Local Planning Authority.

If any retained tree, hedge or shrub is removed or severely damaged during construction,
or is found to be seriously diseased or dying another tree, hedge or shrub shall be
planted at the same place or, if planting in the same place would leave the new tree,
hedge or shrub susceptible to disease, then the planting should be in a position to be first
agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority and shall be of a size and species to
be agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority and shall be planted in the first
planting season following the completion of the development or the occupation of the
buildings, whichever is the earlier. Where damage is less severe, a schedule of remedial
works necessary to ameliorate the effect of damage by tree surgery, feeding or
groundwork shall be agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority. New planting
should comply with

BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1, Specification for Trees and Shrubs'. Remedial
work should be carried out to BS 3998 (1989) 'Recommendations for Tree Work' and BS
4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General Landscape Operations (Excluding Hard
Surfaces)'. The agreed work shall be completed in the first planting season following the
completion of the development or the occupation of the buildings, whichever is the
earlier.

REASON

To ensure that the trees and other vegetation continue to make a valuable contribution to
the amenity of the area in accordance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and to comply with Section 197 of
the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

18 TL3 Protection of trees during site clearance and development
Phase 1 - Full Permission

No site clearance works or development shall be commenced until the protective fencing,
shown on Plan Ref. 486.1/0010/KG included as part of the Preliminary Arboricultural
Method Statement, dated November 2008 (HAD ref. 486.1) has been erected in
accordance with these details. Unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning
Authority such fencing should be a minimum height of 1.5 metres. The fencing shall be
retained in position until development is completed. The area within the approved
protective fencing shall remain undisturbed during the course of the works and in
particular in these areas:

1. There shall be no changes in ground levels;

2. No materials or plant shall be stored;

3. No buildings or temporary buildings shall be erected or stationed.

4. No materials or waste shall be burnt; and.

5. No drain runs or other trenches shall be dug or otherwise created, without the prior
written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 13



REASON

To ensure that trees and other vegetation to be retained are not damaged during
construction work and to ensure that the development conforms with policy BE38 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

19 TL5 Landscaping Scheme - (full apps where details are reserved)
Phase 1 - Full Permission

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme providing full details of hard
and soft landscaping works has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority and these works shall be carried out as approved. The scheme shall
include: -

- Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

- Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

- Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities where
appropriate,

- Implementation programme.

The scheme shall also include details of the following: -

- Proposed finishing levels or contours,

- Means of enclosure,

- Car parking layouts,

- Other vehicle and pedestrian access and circulation areas,

- Hard surfacing materials proposed,

- Minor artefacts and structures (such as play equipment, furniture, refuse storage, signs,
or lighting),

- Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground (e.g. drainage,
power cables or communications equipment, indicating lines, manholes or associated
structures),

- Retained historic landscape features and proposals for their restoration where relevant,
- Details of the levels/contours and landscaping/tree planting on the area between the
proposed building and the adjacent protected group of trees.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality in compliance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (September 2007).

20 TL6 Landscaping Scheme - implementation

All hard and soft landscaping shall be carried out in accordance with the approved
landscaping scheme and shall be completed within the first planting and seeding
seasons following the completion of the development or the occupation of the buildings,
whichever is the earlier period. The new planting and landscape operations should
comply with the requirements specified in BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1,
Specification for Trees and Shrubs' and in BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General
Landscape Operations (Excluding Hard Surfaces)'. Thereafter, the areas of hard and soft
landscaping shall be permanently retained.

Any tree, shrub or area of turfing or seeding shown on the approved landscaping scheme
which within a period of 5 years from the completion of development dies, is removed or
in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority becomes seriously damaged or diseased
shall be replaced in the same place or, if planting in the same place would leave the new
tree, hedge or shrub susceptible to disease, then the planting should be in a position to
be first agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority in the next planting season

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 14



with another such tree, shrub or area of turfing or seeding of similar size and species
unless the Local Planning Authority first gives written consent to any variation.

REASON

To ensure that the landscaped areas are laid out and retained in accordance with the
approved plans in order to preserve and enhance the visual amenities of the locality in
compliance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

21 TL7 Maintenance of Landscaped Areas

No development shall take place until a schedule of landscape maintenance for a
minimum period of 5 years has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority. The scheme shall include details of the arrangements for its
implementation. Maintenance shall be carried out in accordance with the approved
schedule.

REASON
To ensure that the approved landscaping is properly maintained in accordance with
policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (September 2007).

22 NONSC Non Standard Condition
Phase 1 - Full Permission

Prior to the commencement of works on site, a detailed Demolition, Construction and
Tree Protection Method Statement shall be submitted to and approved by the Local
Planning Authority. The Phase 1 development shall be carried out in strict accordance
with the approved statement.

REASON

To ensure that trees and other vegetation to be retained are not damaged during
construction work and to ensure that the development conforms with policy BE38 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

23 TL3 Protection of trees during site clearance and development

Prior to the commencement of any site clearance or construction work, detailed drawings
showing the position and type of fencing to protect the entire root areas/crown spread of
trees, hedges and other vegetation to be retained shall be submitted to the Local
Planning Authority for approval. No site clearance works or development shall be
commenced until these drawings have been approved and the fencing has been erected
in accordance with the details approved. Unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local
Planning Authority such fencing should be a minimum height of 1.5 metres. The fencing
shall be retained in position until development is completed. The area within the
approved protective fencing shall remain undisturbed during the course of the works and
in particular in these areas:

1. There shall be no changes in ground levels;

2. No materials or plant shall be stored;

3. No buildings or temporary buildings shall be erected or stationed.

4. No materials or waste shall be burnt; and.

5. No drain runs or other trenches shall be dug or otherwise created, without the prior
written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 15



To ensure that trees and other vegetation to be retained are not damaged during
construction work and to ensure that the development conforms with policy BE38 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

24 TL4 Landscaping Scheme (outline application)
Phase 2 - Outline Permission

The development hereby permitted shall be landscaped and planted in accordance with a
fully detailed scheme to be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority as part of the details of the proposed development required by condition No. *
The scheme shall include:-

- Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

- Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

- Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities where
appropriate,

- Implementation programme.

The scheme shall also include details of the following:-

- Proposed finishing levels or contours,

- Means of enclosure,

- Car parking layouts,

- Other vehicle and pedestrian access and circulation areas,

- Hard surfacing materials proposed,

- Minor artefacts and structures (such as play equipment, furniture, refuse storage, signs,
or lighting),

- Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground (e.g. drainage,
power cables or communications equipment, indicating lines, manholes or associated
structures),

- Retained historic landscape features and proposals for their restoration where relevant.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality in compliance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (September 2007).

25 NONSC Non Standard Condition
Phase 2 - Outline Permission

Prior to the commencement of works on the Phase 2 development, a detailed Demolition,
Construction and Tree Protection Method Statement shall be submitted to and approved
by the Local Planning Authority. The Phase 2 development shall be carried out in strict
accordance with the approved statement.

REASON

To ensure that trees and other vegetation to be retained are not damaged during
construction work and to ensure that the development conforms with policy BE38 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

26 NONSC Non Standard Condition

All construction traffic associated with the proposed development shall access and exit
the site from Green Lane.

REASON
To safeguard highway safety, in accordance with policy AM7 of the adopted Hillingdon

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 16



Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

27 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The development shall not begin until a scheme which specifies the provisions to be
made for the control of noise emanating from the site has been submitted to, and
approved by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include such combination of
physical, administrative and other measures as may be approved by the LPA. The said
scheme shall include such secure provision as will ensure that the said scheme and all of
it endures for use and that any and all constituent parts are repaired and maintained and
replaced in whole or in part so often as occasion may require.

REASON
To safeguard the amenity of the surrounding area, in accordance with policy OE3 of the
adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies, September 2007).

28 NONSC Non Standard Condition

All soils used for gardens and/or landscaping purposes shall be clean and free of
contamination. Site derived soils and imported soils shall be tested for chemical
contamination, and the results of this testing shall be submitted to and approved by the
Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that the occupants of the development are not subject to any risks from soil
contamination in accordance with policy OE11 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development
Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

29 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Before any part of the development is commenced, the applicant shall carry out and
submit details of a gas survey for the ground at the development site. Some of the gas
tests within the survey shall be taken below the proposed footprint of any new building. If
gas is found, the applicant shall submit remediation measures to prevent gas ingress to
any buildings on the development site, to be approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority and thereafter the applicant shall implement the approved remediation
measures.

REASON

The gas survey information submitted with the application is incomplete. A gas survey is
required to clarify the gas issues at the new development site to determine the remedial
works, which may be required, in accordance with policy OE11 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and policy 4A.33 of the London
Plan (February 2008).

30 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Prior to the commencement of works on site, a Site Waste Management Plan, to include
details of covered and secure separate waste and recycling facilities shall be submitted
to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The development shall be
carried out in accordance with the approved details.

REASON
To ensure that adequate facilities are provided, in accordance with 4A.22 of the London
Plan (February 2008).

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 17



31 SUS1 Energy Efficiency Major Applications (full)

The measures to reduce the energy demand and carbon dioxide emissions of the
development and to provide 20% of the sites energy needs through renewable energy
generation contained within the submitted report entitted Energy and Sustainability
Statement, incorporated within the Planning Document, dated April 2009 shall be
integrated into the development and thereafter permanently retained and maintained.

REASON

To ensure that the development incorporates appropriate energy efficiency measures in
accordance with policies 4A.1, 4A.3, 4A.4, 4A.6, 4A.7, 4A.9, and 4A.10 of the London
Plan (February 2008).

32 NONSC Non Standard Condition

10% of all parking provision on site shall satisfy the Council's disabled parking space
standards.

REASON

To ensure that adequate facilities are provided, to ensure that people with disabilities
have adequate access to the development in accordance with Policy AM13 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007), London Plan
Policies (February 2008) Policies 3A.13, 3A.17 and 4B.5 and the Council's adopted car
parking standards (Annex 1, Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan, Saved Policies,
September 2007).

33 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Prior to the commencement of works on site, details including levels, of the interface
between the Phase 1 development/surrounding terrace and the adjoining landscaped
grounds shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.
The works shall be carried out in strict accordance with the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in its landscape
setting and protected tress are safeguarded, in accordance with policy BE13 and BE38
of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies, September 2007).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 18



relevant material considerations, including the London Plan (February 2008) and national

guidance.

PPS1
PPG13
PPG17
PPS9
PPS10
PPS22
PPS25
LP
EC5
BE3

BE13
BE15
BE10
BE19

BE20
BE21
BE24

BE38
OE3
OES8
OE11

R4
R10

R17
AM2

AM7
AM9

AM14
AM15
HDAS
SPD

3 11

Delivering Sustainable Development

Transport

Planning for Open Space, Sport and Recreation

Biodiversity and Geological Conservation

Planning for Sustainable Waste Management

Renewable Energy

Development & Flood Risk

London Plan (February 2008)

Retention of ecological features and creation of new habitats
Investigation of sites of archaeological interest and protection of
archaeological remains

New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

Proposals detrimental to the setting of a listed building

New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

Daylight and sunlight considerations.

Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation
measures

Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional
surface water run-off - requirement for attenuation measures
Development involving hazardous substances and contaminated
land - requirement for ameliorative measures

Proposals that would involve the loss of recreational open space
Proposals for new meeting halls and buildings for education, social,
community and health services

Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of
recreation, leisure and community facilities

Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact
on congestion and public transport availability and capacity
Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design
of highway improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking
facilities

New development and car parking standards.

Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

HDAS 'Accessible Hillingdon, January 2010’

Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning Document, July 2008

Building to Approved Drawing

You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the approved
drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must be constructed
precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any deviation from these drawings
requires the written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 19



4 13 Building Regulations - Demolition and Building Works

Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the Building
Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover such works as -
the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building or structure, the
extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings, installation of services,
underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape works. Notice of intention to
demolish existing buildings must be given to the Council's Building Control Service at
least 6 weeks before work starts. A completed application form together with detailed
plans must be submitted for approval before any building work is commenced. For further
information and advice, contact - Planning & Community Services, Building Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

5 16 Property Rights/Rights of Light

Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission does not
empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the specific consent of the
owner. If you require further information or advice, you should consult a solicitor.

6 111 The Construction (Design and Management) Regulations
1994

The development hereby approved may be subject to the Construction (Design and
Management) Regulations 1994, which govern health and safety through all stages of a
construction project. The regulations require clients (ie. those, including developers, who
commision construction projects) to appoint a planning supervisor and principal
contractor who are competent and adequately resourced to carry out their health and
safety responsibilities. Further information is available from the Health and Safety
Executive, Rose Court, 2 Southwark Bridge Road, London, SE1 9HS (telephone 020
7556 2100).

7 112 Notification to Building Contractors

The applicant/developer should ensure that the site constructor receives copies of all
drawings approved and conditions/informatives attached to this planning permission.
During building construction the name, address and telephone number of the contractor
(including an emergency telephone number) should be clearly displayed on a hoarding
visible from outside the site.

8 114 Installation of Plant and Machinery

The Council's Commercial Premises Section and Building Control Services should be
consulted regarding any of the following:-

The installation of a boiler with a rating of 55,000 - 1% million Btu/hr and/or the
construction of a chimney serving a furnace with a minimum rating of 1% million Btu/hr;
The siting of any external machinery (eg air conditioning);

The installation of additional plant/machinery or replacement of existing machinery.
Contact:- Commercial Premises Section, 4W/04, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge,
UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 250190). Building Control Services, 3N/01, Civic Centre, High
Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (tel. 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

9 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with: -

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 20



A) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the hours of
08.00 hours and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the hours of 08.00 hours
and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on Sundays, Bank and
Public Holidays.

B) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228: 1984.

C) The elimination of the release of dust or odours that could create a public health
nuisance.

D) No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit, 3S/02, Civic
Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.01895 277401) or to seek prior approval
under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying
out construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by
means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

10 118 Storage and Collection of Refuse

The Council's Waste Service should be consulted about refuse storage and collection
arrangements. Details of proposals should be included on submitted plans.

For further information and advice, contact - the Waste Service Manager, Central Depot -
Block A, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex, UB8 3EU
(Tel. 01895 277505 / 506).

11

You are advised that in order to discharge condition 11, the Environment Agency will also
require any scheme to include the following:

a) A clearly labelled drainage layout plan showing pipe networks and any attenuation
ponds, soakaways and other SUDS features. This plan should show any pipe 'node
numbers' that have been referred to in network calculations and it should also show
invert and cover levels of manholes.

b) Confirmation of the critical storm duration.

c) Where on site attenuation is achieve through attenuation ponds or similar, calculations
showing the volume of these are also required.

d) Where an outfall discharge control device is to be used such as a hydrobrake or twin
orifice, this should be shown on the plan with the rate of discharge stated.

e) Calculations should demonstrate how the system operates during a 1 in 100 year
critical duration storm event, with an appropriate allowance for climate change in line with
Planning Policy Statement 25. If overland flooding occurs in this event, a plan should also
be submitted detailing the location of overland flow paths.

12

Advice on conditions 29 and 30 should be obtained from the Council's Environmental
Protection Unit on 01895 250155 or alternatively, in the case of the latter, from the

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 21



Building Control Officer.
3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site has an area of approximately 3.14ha and is situated on the north side
of Green Lane, some 35m to the west of the edge of the Northwood Town Centre. It
comprises an existing theology college located in extensive grounds, which has occupied
the site since 1970, although the existing main buildings were erected in the 1950s. More
recent buildings comprise the octagonal chapel, student centre, periodicals room on the
western side of the building and the Guthrie building adjacent to the tennis courts at the
north-west side of the site. A detached building, No. 15 Green Lane and known as Aldis
Hall on the eastern side of the site is also locally listed.

The site has a 220m frontage along Green Lane although the main buildings are set well
back from the road and is bounded to the sides and rear by predominantly residential
development in Green Lane, Rickmansworth Road, College Way, Dene Road, Firs Walk
and Welcote Drive. The main vehicular access to the site is from Green Lane, although
there is a secondary access from College Way which is presently not used. There is a
significant change in levels across the site, with the higher ground to the north. The site is
located approximately 400 metres from Northwood underground station and has a Public
Transport Accessibility Level of 2 on a scale of 1 to 6 where 1 represents the lowest level
of public transport accessibility.

A small corner of the site adjoining Firs Walk on the northern boundary forms part of the
Dene Road Area of Special Local Character as does the adjoining Sunshine House
School on this boundary. The remainder of the site forms part of the 'developed area' as
identified in the UDP (Saved Policies) and it is also covered by TPO_481. On the opposite
side of Green Lane, residential properties form part of The Glen Conservation Area.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The application is a hybrid application and seeks full planning permission for the
demolition of a number of existing buildings on site and the erection of a two storey
teaching block to the north side of the main college buildings (Phase 1) and outline
planning permission for the erection of a new chapel and foyer to the south east side of
the main buildings and ancillary highway works to Green Lane, involving the creation of a
separate pedestrian footpath into the site (Phase 2). With respect to the outline part of the
application, details of access are supplied for determination, with appearance,
landscaping, layout and scale being reserved for subsequent approval.

The applicant has advised that the primary objective of the proposals is to provide new
teaching facilities and a new chapel as the existing chapel is not sufficient to allow the
whole of the school to meet in one place. The acoustics and internal environment are also
poor and the existing building is considered to be inflexible. The proposed chapel, foyer
and teaching facilities would provide more flexible accommodation and improved facilities
for both staff and students.

The proposed teaching block would be located to the north west of the existing library and
chapel involving demolition of an existing single storey teaching block. The proposed
chapel would be located at the south eastern end of the main college buildings and be a
maximum of two storeys in height. It would occupy land currently used as car parking. A

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 22



single storey foyer is also proposed which would link the new chapel to the main entrance
of the college. The proposal would result in a net increase in floor space of 940 sq metres
and a net reduction in car parking spaces on site from 122 to 100, to include 2 disabled
spaces.

The applicant has submitted various technical papers that describe the development and
assess various impacts of the proposal. These are summarised below:

* Planning Document

This document incorporates a planning statement, design statement, energy and
sustainability statement, an environmental noise survey and access statement. The
planning statement provides a description of the site and surroundings; details of the
planning history of the site; a description of the proposal; the relevant planning policy
framework; and the planning issues arising from the proposal. The design and access
statement provides a brief written and diagrammatic history of the site and describes in
diagrammatic terms how the layout and design approach to the development has evolved
and details the key design principles of the scheme. The energy and sustainability
statement provides an energy analysis for the proposed development and advises that the
buildings would incorporate ground source heating systems in order to meet the Council's
requirement for 20% of the development's energy needs to be met from renewable
sources. The environmental noise survey presents the results of a survey to establish
existing background noise levels on the site and proposes appropriate noise levels in
relation to mechanical plant and building envelope design. The access statement
describes existing access to the site. As regards Phase 1, the teaching block has been
design to provide level access to existing and adjacent buildings. To achieve this, the
ground floor level of the building would be 500mm above the external ground level to the
south, where the main entrance would be located. Here, ramp and stairs would be
provided. Currently there is no disabled access to the first floor of the library, although an
access lift in the lobby provides access to most of the first floor. The new teaching block
would allow a second lift to be provided, providing access to the first floor which would link
through to the first floor of the library. The Phase 2 development is in outline only, but
given the differences in ground level, a ramped and steeped approach will be required.

* Preliminary Ecological Assessment

This report provides a preliminary ecological assessment of the site. It describes the site
and the methodology used. It concludes that whilst the majority of the site appears to be
of negligible nature conservation importance, the numerous scattered mature trees which
occur across the site are of local nature conservation importance which should be
retained within the landscape structure of the proposed development. Subject to
appropriate enhancement measures, such as the provision of bat and bird boxes within
the retained trees, there are considered to be no overriding nature conservation
constraints precluding development of the site.

* Bat Scoping Survey

This report describes a bat scoping survey of the site. It concludes that a number of
buildings and trees within the site have the potential to support roosting bats. It therefore
recommends that a series of further surveys are carried out to determine whether bats are
using buildings and trees for roosting and the importance of the site for foraging and
commuting bats.

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 23



* Bat Survey

This report describes a bat activity survey of the site. It concludes that no bats were seen
emerging from, or entering parts of buildings, affected by the development proposals and
therefore it is considered highly unlikely that bats are roosting within these parts of the
buildings or are likely to occupy these areas in the near future. It therefore considers that
no mitigation or licensing is currently required for works to these areas with respect to
bats. However it advises that the development should give consideration to maintaining
future opportunities for roosting bats that would otherwise be lost, for instance through the
installation of bat roosting units on new buildings and the creation of gaps between tiles,
fascias and soffit boxes.

* Archaeological Assessment

This desk-based assessment forms an initial stage of archaeological investigation of the
area of the proposed development. It recommends that a programme of archaeological
evaluation should take place in order to determine more fully the survival, character and
extent of any archaeological deposits, structures and features which may remain on the
site.

* Phases 1 and 2 Site Investigation and Phase 1 Desk Study Reports

These reports provide an assessment of ground conditions on the site and advise on an
appropriate remediation strategy during the course of development.

* Transport Statement

This report seeks to address the ftraffic, access and parking issues arising from the
proposed development. It concludes that the proposed development would have no
discernable impact on either the operation of the local highway network or the
environmental condition of the surrounding area, as there would be no increase in traffic
compared to the existing use on the site.

* Flood Risk Assessment

This report examines the potential risk of flooding to the site, discusses methodology and
assesses the potential increase in site runoff from the proposed development. It considers
SUDS techniques to reduce surface water runoff. It concludes that the development
complies with Planning Policy Statement 25 (Development and Flood Risk) and therefore
there is no reason to prevent the development from proceeding from a flooding
perspective.

* Tree Survey

This report describes the results of a tree survey carried out on the site.

* Arboricultural Implications Assessment

This report describes the results of a tree implications assessment of the site and advises
on the impact on existing trees as a result of the proposed development.

* Arboricultural Method Statement

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 24



This report provides a preliminary arboricultural method statement highlighting the issues
that will be considered and the sequence of operations that will be undertaken in order to
safeguard the existing trees on site during the course of development.

* Addendum Access Statement

This has been prepared to support the renewal application in response to recent
legislation and design guidance, namely the Equality Act 2010 and the Council's HDAS:
'Accessible Hillingdon, January 2010'. It advises that the Equality Act 2010 brings together
nine pieces of separate legislation together and aims to simplify and strengthen the law.
the implications for the proposal of the Council's new HDAS: 'Accessible Hillingdon,
January 2010' are described, as well as a commentary of how these will be satisfied.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History

The original application for this development (10112/APP/2009/707) was approved on the
14th July 2009.

A previous application (10112/APP/2008/2564) was refused on the 3rd March 2009, but
this scheme also included a multi-use games area and two houses on the site, the
impacts of which resulted the application's two reasons for refusal. These elements have
been omitted from the original application (10112/APP/2009/707) which this application is
seeking to renew.

4, Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.10 To seek to ensure that development does not adversely affect the amenity and
the character of the area.

PT1.7 To promote the conservation, protection and enhancement of the archaeological
heritage of the Borough.

PT1.9 To seek to preserve statutory Listed Buildings and buildings on the Local List.

PT1.12 To avoid any unacceptable risk of flooding to new development in areas already

liable to flood, or increased severity of flooding elsewhere.

PT1.30 To promote and improve opportunities for everyone in Hillingdon, including in
particular women, elderly people, people with disabilities and ethnic minorities.

PT1.31 To encourage the development and support the retention of a wide range of local
services, including shops and community facilities, which are easily accessible to
all, including people with disabilities or other mobility handicaps.

PT1.39 To seek where appropriate planning obligations to achieve benefits to the
community related to the scale and type of development proposed.

Part 2 Policies:

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 25



PPS1

Delivering Sustainable Development

PPG13 Transport

PPG17 Planning for Open Space, Sport and Recreation

PPS9 Biodiversity and Geological Conservation

PPS10 Planning for Sustainable Waste Management

PPS22 Renewable Energy

PPS25 Development & Flood Risk

LP London Plan (February 2008)

EC5 Retention of ecological features and creation of new habitats

BE3 Investigation of sites of archaeological interest and protection of archaeological
remains

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE10 Proposals detrimental to the setting of a listed building

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

OE3 Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation measures

OE8 Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional surface water
run-off - requirement for attenuation measures

OE11 Development involving hazardous substances and contaminated land -
requirement for ameliorative measures

R4 Proposals that would involve the loss of recreational open space

R10 Proposals for new meeting halls and buildings for education, social, community
and health services

R17 Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of recreation, leisure and
community facilities

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on congestion
and public transport availability and capacity

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design of highway
improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking facilities

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM15 Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

HDAS HDAS 'Accessible Hillingdon, January 2010

SPD Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning Document, July 2008

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 26



5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 16th February 2011

5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

159 neighbouring properties have been consulted, the application has been advertised in a local
paper and a site notice has been displayed on site.

2 responses have been received, making the following comment:

(i) As stated previously, we would not object to the proposal providing that College Way is not used
for construction traffic and any traffic thereafter as it is unsuitable and its use would have
associated risks. Subject to this control/condition, we would not object to the proposal.

Dene Road Residents' Association: No response received.
Northwood Residents' Association: No response received.
Sport England:

It is understood that the development is likely to prejudice the use, or lead to the loss of use, of
land being used as a playing field; or is on land that forms part of, or constitutes a playing field, as
defined in the Town and Country Planning (Development Management Procedure) (England) Order
2010 (SI 2010/2184) Schedule 5. Sport England responds to this application as a statutory
consultee on the basis that the land has been used as a playing field at any time in the last five
years and remains undeveloped; or has been allocated for use as a playing field in a development
plan; or involves replacement of the grass surface of a playing pitch on a playing field with an
artificial surface.

Sport England has therefore considered the application in the light of its playing fields policy. The
aim of this policy is to ensure that there is an adequate supply of quality pitches to satisfy the
current and estimated future demand for pitch sports within the area. The policy seeks to protect all
parts of the playing field from development and not just those which, for the time being, are laid out
as pitches. The Policy states that:

"Sport England will oppose the granting of planning permission for any development which would
lead to the loss of, or would prejudice the use of, all or any part of a playing field, or land last used
as a playing field or allocated for use as a playing field in an adopted or draft deposit local plan,
unless, in the judgement of Sport England, one of the Specific circumstances applies".

Reason: Development which would lead to the loss of all or part of a playing field, or which would
prejudice its use, should not normally be permitted because it would permanently reduce the
opportunities for participation in sporting activities. Government planning policy and the policies of
Sport England have recognised the importance of such activities to the social and economic well-
being of the country.

This being the case, Sport England does not wish to raise an objection to this application subject to
the following condition(s) being attached to the decision notice (if the Council are minded to
approve the application):

"Prior to the commencement of development, details of construction compounds and phasing to be

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 27



erected on site shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority and
provided to Sport England for consultation. Such a document must detail the dates of phasing and
included the date of removal of any construction compound created for construction purposes and
the land uses for such purposes returned to original use."

If the Council decided not to attach the above condition(s), Sport England would wish to
maintain/lodge a statutory objection to this application. Should the Council be minded to approve
the application without the above conditions, then in accordance with the Town and Country
Planning (Consultation) (England) Direction 2009, the application should be referred to the
Government Office.

If you wish to amend the wording of the conditions or use another mechanism in lieu of the
condition(s), please discuss the details with the undersigned. Sport England does not object to
amendments to conditions, provided they achieve the same outcome and we are involved in any
amendments.

Natural England:

This consultation is in respect of an application for a new planning permission to replace extant
planning permission reference 10112/APP/2009/707 dated 14 July 2009, and to ensure compliance
with the Equality Act 2010, together with the Hillingdon Accessibility Supplementary Planning
Document January 2010. After careful consideration of the information provided it is our opinion
that this proposal does not affect any priority interest areas for Natural England, therefore we do
not object to the proposal. However, we would remind the Council of their duty under Section 40 of
the Natural Environment and Rural Communities Act 2006, which imposes an important duty on all
public authorities to have regard to biodiversity.

Internal Consultees
URBAN DESIGN/CONSERVATION OFFICER:

Background: The site is in the vicinity of a locally listed building, Aldis Hall, also part of London
School of Theology. Designed in Arts and Crafts style, it is a two storey brick building with tiled roof
included bonnet details to the ridges.

Comments: Phase 1 of the development proposed is to the rear of the main building of the school,
and would have no impact on the setting of the locally listed building. There are, therefore no
objections to the renewal of the planning permission for the same.

The proposed Chapel as part of the Phase 2 of the development is much closer to the locally listed
building, and would need to be assessed once details are submitted.

Conclusion: No objections to the renewal of planning permission ref- 10112/APP/2009/707.
TREES AND LANDSCAPE OFFICER (Original Comments on 10112/APP/2009/707):

Many of the trees on the site are protected by TPO 481, and many trees and groups of trees are
features of merit that should be retained (saved policy BE38 of the UDP).

The application includes a comprehensive (November 2008) tree survey report and
information about the root protection areas, which is translated to the layout plan. The layout/design
of the scheme has been informed by this report and the arboricultural (tree) implication
assessment (AIA - November) to BS 5837. Furthermore, the application includes a tree protection
plan (based on the report and the AIA) (TPP - November), which is relevant to the Phase 1 works
(layout determined), and a preliminary arboricultural method statement (AMS - November) to BS

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 28



5837. The Masterplan scheme retains most of the trees, and where lower value (category C) trees
(not protected by TPO 481) are lost they will replaced.

The layout of the Phase 1 development (teaching block) retains (and protects) all of the valuable
trees, including the individuals and groups protected by TPO 481, and reserves space for large-
scale tree planting and landscaping.

Subject to conditions TL1 (excluding tree protection), TL2, TL3 (modified to refer to the approved
tree protection plan), TL5, TL6 and TL7, and conditions requiring the submission to and
approval by the LPA (prior to works commencing) of a detailed 'Demolition, Construction and Tree
protection' method statement (for Phase 1) and that the Phase 1 works be carried out in
accordance with the approved statement, Phase 1 of the masterplan scheme is acceptable in terms
of saved policy BE38 of the UDP.

Phase 2 (only access to be determined at this stage) of the development (chapel, foyer and car
parks) makes provision for the retention of the best trees, including the mature Oak (T38 on TPO
481) and others covered by the order, and for tree planting and landscaping to integrate the
proposed buildings into the existing landscape setting. The access, shown in the access
statement, involves the modification of the existing pavement to the main entrance to the site (off
Green Lane). The layout shown on the 'illustrative' plans for phase 2 indicates that a few low grade
trees forming part of larger groups (not protected by TPO 481) are lost, and identifies areas of
potential development impacts on trees. Whilst there is no objection to the loss of a few low value
trees, the actual retention/removal of trees would depend on the design of the layout (and
associated changes in levels, and the extent of hard-standing), which should avoid the impacts on
trees and secure the long-term retention of the features of merit.

Subject to conditions OUT2 (d), OUT3 (landscaping), OUT4, TL1, TL2, TL3, TL4, TL6 and TL7,
and conditions requiring the submission to and approval by the LPA (prior to Phase 2 works
commencing) of a 'Demolition, Construction and Tree protection' method statement (for Phase
2) and that the Phase 2 works be carried out in accordance with the approved statement, the
Phase 2 access is also acceptable in terms of saved policy BE38 of the UDP.

The comprehensive landscaping scheme for the site should be based on a landscape
masterplan/strategy, which should be required by a condition based on TL4. Furthermore,
if the Masterplan for the development of the site is approved, a long-term management plan for the
site should be secured by condition (based on model condition 31 of the Circular - 11/957).

Additional Comments on 10112/APP/2009/707 (following receipt of detailed levels adjacent to
Phase 1 proposal):

Whilst the revised proposal is an improvement on the previous scheme for this part of the site (with
a very steep bank between the trees and the new block), it still involves a significant change to the
natural slope, which is undesirable in landscape terms. However, this impact could be mitigated by
extensive landscaping/tree planting on the 1:2 slope and the existing bank, which would mask the
change.

The one proposed spot height (72.200, existing 72.400) appears to be wrong, and should in any
event be the same as the existing spot height so that there is no change to the contour. This
information (together with the landscaping referred to above) could, however, be required by a
condition or as part of the landscaping condition (TL5 modified to include details of the
levels/contours and landscaping/tree planting of this part of the site).

HIGHWAYS ENGINEER (Comments on 10112/APP/2009/707):

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 29



Relevant comments on the previous application (10112/APP/2008/2564) were as follows:

The proposals for the college are intended to improve facilities for existing students rather than
attracting additional students. Car parking on site is being reduced from 122 spaces to 100 and
with the implementation of a travel plan no significant impact on traffic generation on the adjoining
highway network is envisaged.

The main site access off Green Lane is to be improved including the provision of a 2 metre wide
footway. A legal agreement under Section 278 of the Highways Act 1980 is required for the delivery
of the off-site highway works.

All construction access must be off Green Lane, and this should be secured by an appropriate
planning condition.

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION OFFICER:

No objection is raised to this proposal and would advise that EPU's comments remain unchanged
as per the memo submitted dated 27th May 2009 in response to 10112/APP/2009/707.

Should planning permission be granted, please ensure the Construction Site Informative (115) is
added in respect of the construction phase;

Original Comments on 10112/APP/2009/707:
EPU does not wish to object to this application.

Should planning permission be recommended for approval, | would wish to see the following
recommended condition applied:

1. The development shall not begin until a scheme which specifies the provisions to be made for
the control of noise emanating from the site has been submitted to, and approved by the Local
Planning Authority. The scheme shall include such combination of physical, administrative and
other measures as may be approved by the LPA. The said scheme shall include such secure
provision as will ensure that the said scheme and all of it endures for use and that any and all
constituent parts are repaired and maintained and replaced in whole or in part so often as occasion
may require.

Reason: To safeguard the amenity of the surrounding area.
Contaminated Land

| note that the applicant has ticked Part 15 of the application form to indicate contamination is
present. | have raised this with my colleagues in Contaminated Land who may contact you under
separate cover.

Also the Construction Site Informative is recommended.
EPU (Land Contamination)

Soil Contamination

The investigation was quite limited, with four window samplers and two boreholes. The only
contamination of significance identified in the report was an area of organic contamination in
shallow soils indicating elevated Polycyclic Aromatic Hydrocarbons (PAHSs) levels including
elevated Benzo(a)pyrene and slightly elevated hydrocarbons in the vicinity of WS4. The report

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 30



suggests no remediation of this hot spot is required, as the development will result in the area
being covered in hard standing.

Note: further information is required in respect to this as the maps provided do not indicate the
location of WS4, or the nature of the development proposed in this area (building, hard standing or
soft landscaping).

Gas Monitoring

Two rounds of gas monitoring were undertaken on the 2nd and the 18th June 2008, all at
atmospheric pressure of and above 1000mB. Flow rates were recorded as 0 I/hr. Slightly elevated
carbon dioxide were recorded in both boreholes, the highest recorded level being 4.6% v/v. The
risk from ground gas appears to be low based on limited information, however at least one more
round of monitoring is required at low/falling pressure as a minimum.

Note: further information is required in respect to the gas monitoring as the maps provided do not
indicate the location of BH1 and the report acknowledges further monitoring is needed.

It would be preferable if they can provide the above information before planning permission is
given, as the attachment of conditions for land contamination may be onerous. If this is not
possible, the following conditions can be attached as a minimum to deal with the residual
contamination and to ensure the remaining gas monitoring information is provided and gas
protection measures are incorporated into the building, if required.

Condition to minimise risk of contamination from garden and landscaped area

All soils used for gardens and/or landscaping purposes shall be clean and free of contamination.
Site derived soils and imported soils shall be tested for chemical contamination, and the results of
this testing shall be submitted and approved by the Local Planning Authority.

Note: The Environmental Protection Unit (EPU) must be consulted for their advice when using this
condition.

REASON

To ensure that the occupants of the development are not subject to any risks from soil
contamination in accordance with policy OE11 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007).

Landfill gas condition for use for Major and Minor Applications where gas risk is considered
significant and monitoring is required

Before any part of the development is commenced, the applicant shall carry out and submit details
of a gas survey for the ground at the development site. Some of the gas tests within the survey
shall be taken below the proposed footprint of any new building. If gas is found, the applicant shall
install remediation measures to prevent gas ingress to any buildings on the development site, to
the satisfaction of the Local Planning Authority. The condition will not be discharged until
verification information has been submitted for the remedial works.

REASON

The gas survey information submitted with the application is incomplete. A gas survey is required to
clarify the gas issues at the new development site to determine the remedial works, which may be
required, in accordance with policy OE11 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007). Advice on this condition can be obtained from the Environmental
Protection Unit on 01895 250155 or the Building Control Officer.

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 31



Accessibility Officer:

In light of the Addendum Access Statement received 14/01/2011 and the issues considered and
addressed within, the application is satisfactory from an accessibility viewpoint.

Sustainability Officer:
There are no objections to the proposed development as submitted.
S106 Officer:

Proposal: Application for a new planning permission to replace extant planning permission ref:
10112/APP/2009/707 dated 14/07/2009: erection of two storey teaching block to north west side of
existing building (Phase 1) and new chapel and foyer to south east side of existing building (Phase
2) (Works involve the partial demolition of existing buildings) (Part Outline Application - Phase 2).

Proposed Heads of Terms: Transport: in line with the SPD a s278 may be required to address any
and all highways matters please liaise with Syed Shah in the first instance. Also given that this is a
learning facility there may be a need to update or establish, if there isn't one already, a travel plan
for the entire school. Please liaise with Emma Chapman in the first instance on this matter.

Construction Training: in line with the SPD if the construction period is to exceed 3 months and the
construction cost exceeds £2m then a contribution towards construction training may be required.
Please advise as to the size of the development proposal and the time for construction.

Project Management and Monitoring: In line with the SPD if a s106 agreement is entered into then
a contribution equal to 5% of the total cash contributions should be secured to enable the
management and monitoring of the resulting agreement.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

It was previously considered that the existing buildings to be demolished were of little or
no historical interest and no objections were raised to their demolition.

Furthermore, Policy R10 of the UDP Saved Policies September 2007 generally
encourages the provision of new education buildings.

Policy R4 states that planning permission will not normally be granted for proposals which
involve the loss of land used (or where the last authorised use was) for recreational open
space, (including publicly accessible open space and playing fields, private or school
playing fields, private or public allotments), particularly if there is (or would be) a local
deficiency in accessible open space. The proposal would mainly involve currently
developed land and only involves a small area of land, less than 10m?, that provides
ancillary playing space that can not be used for playing field purposes. On this basis,
Sport England still raise no objection to the proposal, subject to the imposition of a
condition requiring that any use of the playing fields for demolition and construction
storage is controlled.
7.02 Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this application.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

As regards archaeology implications, English Heritage previously advised that the site is
situated in an area where archaeological remains are known to be present, mainly due to

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 32



7.04

7.05

7.06

7.07

7.08

the presence of a 13th century medieval monastic grange to the immediate west of the
site. Map and documentary regression shows that the Northwood area gradually
developed throughout the medieval period, although the site was likely to have formed
pasture or used as arable land for much of that period. They advised that in order to
safeguard the archaeological position, an appropriate condition should be attached to any
permission. An appropriate condition has been attached.

In terms of the impacts of the development upon the locally listed Aldis Hall, the adjoining
Dene Road Area of Special Local Character and The Glen, Northwood Conservation
Areas, the proposed development would be too far removed to have any material impact.
The Council's Urban Design/Conservation Officer raises no objection to the proposal. As
such, the proposal complies with Policies BE4 and BE10 of the saved UDP.

Airport safeguarding

There are no airport safeguarding implications for this application.
Impact on the green belt

The application site does not form part of or adjoin any Green Belt land.
Environmental Impact

These have been discussed in the other relevant sections of this report.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policies BE13 and BE19 of the Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) seek to ensure that new development complements and improves the character
and amenity of the area.

It was previously advised that the site does not fall within a conservation area although it
is situated adjacent to the Dene Road Area of Special Local Character. With regard to the
proposed two storey teaching block (Phase 1), full details have been provided for
determination. With regard to the new chapel and foyer (Phase 2), details of appearance,
landscaping, layout and scale are reserved for subsequent approval. However the
illustrative details submitted with the application enable an initial assessment to be made
of the impact of both phases of the scheme on the character and appearance of the area.
The proposed teaching block would be located towards the rear of the site and would not
be readily visible from Green Lane. It would be situated to the rear of existing dwellings in
College Way and therefore have no impact on the street scene in this road. The siting and
design of the proposed chapel and foyer at the front of the site are considered appropriate
and would not adversely impact on the street scene in Green Lane. The Urban Design
Officer was previously of the view that both phases of the development would be well
integrated into the existing building pattern and topography of the site. Subject to a
condition requiring the submission of details of materials, no objection was therefore
raised in terms of the impact of the scheme on the character and appearance of the area.
There has been no change in circumstance to suggest that such a consideration is no
longer appropriate and the Council's Urban Design/Conservation Officer raises no objects
to this application to extend the time limit of the permission.

Impact on neighbours

It was previously considered that with respect to Phase 1 of the scheme, the proposed 2
storey teaching block would be sited approximately 42m from the rear boundary of
properties in College Way and approximately 48m from the flank boundary of No.9 Green
Lane, the nearest residential properties to this phase of the proposal. These distances
greatly exceed the guidelines in the Supplementary Planning Document HDAS:
Residential Layouts and are sufficient to avoid any loss of light, outlook or privacy to the
occupiers of these properties. With respect to Phase 2 of the scheme, the new chapel and
foyer would be separated from neighbouring residential properties in Firs Walk by the

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 33



main college buildings and service yard and therefore there would be no undue impact on
the amenities of the occupiers of these properties. There has been no change in policy or
site circumstances to suggest that such an assessment is no longer appropriate. As such,
the scheme complies with Policies BE20, BE21 and BE24 of the saved UDP.

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to this application.
7.10 Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The applicant has advised that given the nature of the proposed extensions to the college
buildings, which are intended to improve facilities for existing students rather than
attracting additional students, there would be no increase in student numbers. On this
basis the Council's Highways Engineer raised no objection to the development in terms of
the traffic generated on the highway network or the proposed reduction in car parking
spaces on the site from 122 to 100. This would be subject to the implementation of a
Green Travel Plan for the site which would be secured by a S106 Agreement.

With regard to the construction of the proposed development, previously the Highways
Engineer had requested that all construction traffic be from Green Lane. A condition has
been added to require that all vehicular traffic accessing the site be taken from Green
Lane.

No objections are raised to the extension of a pedestrian footpath along the main access
into the site which would improve highway and pedestrian safety.
7.11 Urban design, access and security

The proposed teaching block would be two storeys in height and have a rectangular
footprint sited to the west of the octagonal chapel building, between the two storey 'Laing'
block to the north and the library building to the south, but extending beyond them to the
west. The building would remain separate from the surrounding blocks, only joined to the
north and south blocks by two storey glazed links. The building would be set into the
sloping ground, which rises to the north and would be surrounded by hardstanding with
steps to the north providing access to the higher ground.

It was previously considered that the building would appear visually separate from the
surrounding blocks, which assists with the integration of the block with the modern block
to the north and the more traditional library building to the south by providing a visual
break between these contrasting elements. The building would have a contemporary,
understated design, which sits well between the two blocks, matching the eaves height of
the modern block, but below the more imposing library building so as not to detract from it.

The proposed foyer and new chapel building would be sited to the east of the building, at
the other end of the Laing building. Although these elements have been submitted in
outline form, with only access to be determined at this stage, a proposed site plan and
perspective drawing shows the new chapel to have a similar footprint and height to that of
the new teaching block, with a single storey foyer extension linking this with the existing
main teaching block. The buildings would integrate satisfactorily with the siting, mass and
scale of existing buildings on site and whilst the proposed chapel building would be visible
from Green Lane, it would still be set back from the site's frontage and offers an
opportunity to create a more dramatic entrance to the site.

Revised plans have been received which show the levels at the eastern end of the
building. The Urban Design/Conservation previously was satisfied that the building would
sit comfortably within the landscape and raised no further concerns with the scheme.
There has been no change in this assessment.

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 34



7.12 Disabled access
No objections were previously raised to the scheme on accessibility grounds.

There have been recent changes to legislation since the previous submission in the form
of the Equality Act 2010 and the Council's HDAS: 'Accessible Hillingdon', and to this end,
an Addendum Access Statement has been submitted as part of the renewal application.
This advises that the scheme will include a new pedestrian footpath into the site; at grade
entrances and where this is not possible, ramped entrances; internal layout of all buildings
to provide for disabled access; a new platform lift to provide access to first floor library and
disabled parking close to entrances. The Council's Accessibility Officer advises that with
the latest submission, no objections are raised.
7.13 Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
7.14 Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

The Trees and Landscape Officer previously considered that the scheme makes
adequate provision for the protection and long-term retention of the existing trees on the
site as part of the development subject to conditions relating to the protection of the trees
during construction and the provision of a landscaping scheme. No objection was
therefore raised to the proposal on trees and landscaping grounds. The only previous
issue involved the re-modelling of the site's slope adjoining the new teaching block and
adjoining hardstanding area and the protected group of trees to the west. The tree survey
condition has been amended seeking further details on this point.

Policy EC5 of the Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies September 2007 seeks to
retain on-site ecological features in new developments and to enhance the nature
conservation and ecological interest of sites through the use of appropriate planning
conditions. Whilst the ecological assessment accompanying the application concludes
that the majority of the site appears to be of negligible nature conservation importance, it
recommends a number of enhancement measures to safeguard and enhance wildlife
interest on the site. It is therefore considered appropriate to require an ecological
management plan for the site to be submitted to, and approved by the Local Planning
Authority in the event of planning permission being granted. Based on the information
submitted, Natural England does not raise any objection to the proposal and the Council's
Sustainability Officer also raises no objection on biodiversity grounds. Subject to the
imposition of the suggested condition, there are considered to be no reasons to withhold
planning permission for the scheme on tree protection or nature conservation grounds.
7.15 Sustainable waste management

A condition has been added covering this issue.
7.16 Renewable energy / Sustainability

Policy 4A.7 of the London Plan (Renewable Energy) requires major developments to show
how the development would generate a proportion of the site's electricity or heat needs
from renewables, wherever feasible. In line with advice from the Greater London
Authority, the Council requires major developments to meet 20% of energy needs from
renewable sources. The application is accompanied by an energy statement which
includes proposals for renewable energy measures to provide at least 20% of the
predicted energy requirements for the development. This requirement can be secured by
an appropriate planning condition.
7.17 Flooding or Drainage Issues

Policy OES8 seeks to ensure that new development incorporates appropriate measures to
mitigate against any potential increase in the risk of flooding.

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 35



A Flood Risk Assessment has been submitted as part of the application taking into
consideration the principles of Planning Policy Statement 25 (PPS25) and other relevant
regional and local policies.

The assessment identifies the site to be within Flood Zone 1, an area with little or no risk
of flooding with an annual probability of flooding of less than 0.1% a year. It states that
given that the site is outside of the extreme event flood plain, the development will have
no impact on flooding elsewhere. The surface water drainage system will be designed to
prevent flooding of the site itself and designed to enable a small decrease in peak flows
passing to the existing public surface water drain. To this end, it reviews SUDS
techniques and suggests that permeable pavements on the car parking areas and access
road will have a very limited impact in reducing peak flows, given the low permeability of
the underlying clay. Storage ponds and basins are also not appropriate on the site, given
the lack of available land space. It concludes that underground tanks with swales are the
only viable SUDS solution.

Previously, the Environment Agency advised that the proposal is acceptable, subject to
details of the surface water drainage scheme based on the principles of the Flood Risk
Assessment being submitted and that no further contamination, not previously identified is
found.

These conditions are recommended and the scheme is therefore considered to be
acceptable, in accordance with policy OE8 of the saved UDP, policies 4A.12, 4A.13 and
4A.14 of the London Plan (February 2008) and PPS25.

7.18 Noise or Air Quality Issues

The Council's Environment Protection Unit recommends that a condition be attached to
control noise emanating from the site. This has been attached. As the proposed
development would not involve increased pupil numbers at the site, there are no
implications for air quality.

7.19 Comments on Public Consultations

As regards the responses received from neighbouring properties, condition 27 would
prevent construction traffic using College Way.
7.20 Planning Obligations

Policy R17 of the Council's Unitary Development Plan states that: "The Local Planning
Authority will, where appropriate, seek to supplement the provision of recreation open
space, facilities to support arts, cultural and entertainment activities, and other community,
social and education facilities through planning obligations in conjunction with other
development proposals'.

Should the application be approved, a planning obligation would be sought to mitigate the
impact of the development which would cover the provision of a Green Travel Plan and
improvements to the Green Lane junction, to provide a separate pedestrian footpath.

The applicant has agreed to the proposed Heads of Terms, which are to be secured by
way of a S106 Agreement/Unilateral Undertaking/S278 Agreement. Overall, it is
considered that the level of planning benefits sought is adequate and commensurate with
the scale and nature of the proposed development, in compliance with Policy R17 of the
UDP and relevant supplementary planning guidance.

7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
7.22 Other Issues

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 36



There are no other issues raised by this application.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance

10. CONCLUSION

This application is to extend the time limit of the permission originally granted on the 14th
July 2009. There has been no change in legislation or site circumstances to suggest that
the grant of permission is no longer appropriate and it is recommended for approval.

11. Reference Documents

London Plan (February 2008)

Planning Policy Statement 1: Delivering Sustainable Development

Planning Policy Statement 9: Biodiversity and Geological Conservation
Planning Policy Guidance Note 13: Transport

Planning Policy Guidance Note 17: Open Space, Sport and Recreation
Planning Policy Statement 25: Development and Flood Risk

Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007)
Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement: Accessible Hillingdon

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document, July 2007: Planning Obligations
Letters making representations

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 37



Contact Officer: Richard Phillips Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 38



. _ 30V1d andoauans

1,8
+ 81

Churchill
Court

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.
London Borough of Hillingdon
100019283 2011

Site Address

London School of Theology
Green Lane
Northwood

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Planning, Environment
& Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Scale

Planning Application Ref:
1:2,500

10112/APP/2010/2915

Date
March 2011

Planning Committee

North Page 39

HILLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 40



Agenda ltem 7

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 135 FIELD END ROAD EASTCOTE PINNER

Development: Application for variation of condition 6 (hours of operation) of planning
permission ref: 5910/C/96/ 0074 dated 15/01/1996: Change of use from
Class A1 (Shop) to Class A3 (Food and Drink.)

LBH Ref Nos: 5910/APP/2010/2346

Drawing Nos: Location Plan (Land Registry) to Scale 1:1250
Location Plan to Scale 1:1250
OoL/123

Date Plans Received:  06/10/2010 Date(s) of Amendment(s):

Date Application Valid: 15/10/2010
1. SUMMARY

Planning permission is sought to extend the hours of operation of an existing take-away
use. The proposed hours, into the early hours of the morning are considered to be
excessive and are likely to result in unacceptable noise, disturbance and general activity.
The application is therefore recommended for refusal.

2, RECOMMENDATION
REFUSAL for the following reasons:

1 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed hours of operation are likely to result in noise, disturbance and general
activity above the level acceptable in this area at that time in the morning given that the
site is in close proximity to residential properties. The proposal is therefore contrary to
Policy OE1 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September
2007).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to all
relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies,
including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the
Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First
Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hilingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all
relevant material considerations, including the London Plan (February 2008) and national
guidance.

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 41



OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1  Site and Locality

The application site is located on the east side of Field End Road and comprises a ground
floor hot food take-away use within class A5, forming part of a terrace of ground floor
commercial units with two upper floors in residential use, accessed from the rear. The
street scene is commercial in character and appearance and the application site lies within
the Eastcote Town Centre, as identified in the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development
Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).

3.2 Proposed Scheme

Planning permission was granted in the July 1996 for the change of use from class A1 to
class A3. Condition 6 states:

"No persons other than staff shall be permitted to be on the premises between the hours
of 2330 hours and 0800 hours.

REASON: To ensure that the amenity of the occupiers of neighbouring or nearby
properties is not adversely affected.”

The application seeks to vary condition 6 to allow the premises to open between the
following hours:

0800 hours to 0100 hours between Sundays to Wednesdays and 0800 hours to 0200
hours between Thursday and Saturday.

These trading times reflect the premises license. The applicant has advised that the
premises has been trading under these hours for at least 5 years.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
5910/C/96/0074 135 Field End Road Eastcote Pinner
Change of use from Class A1 (Shop) to Class A3 (Food and Drink)
Decision: 19-07-1996  Approved

Comment on Relevant Planning History
As above

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

Part 2 Policies:
OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 42



area
5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

46 adjoining and nearby properties have been consulted. 1 letter of support, 1 letter raising
concerns and 2 petitions with 168 and 12 signatures in support have been received making the
following comments:

Letters in support:

i) The premises is a well established part of the fabric of the centre;
ii) The premises has been operating under these hours of some time.
iii) This is good for business

iv) Very convenient for local residents.

—~ o~~~

Letter of objection:

(i) The shops are an integral part of the fabric of the building and there is noise transmission
through the walls including banging of doors and the extractor fan;

i) There has been music from car radios at excessive volume and gathering of youths making
noise;

iii) Noise, disturbance and anti-social behaviour late at night.

Petition (1):

"We confirm that we like 'SAMS CHICKEN' at 135 Field End Road Pinner Middlesex HA5 1QH to
be open for service until 1.00am on Sundays to Wednesdays and until 2.00 am on Thursdays to
Saturdays each week.

We are in favour of this because these types of retail outlets are unavailable in the locality for
servicing during the time period mentioned above. It would be of great assistance if the above shop
is allowed to continue service past midnight as many customers are devoid of options for food at
late night. We as customers feel that this area is certainly lacking in choice in post midnight food
services. Allowing 'SAMS CHICKENS' to continue their service would be of great benefit to the
locality.

Furthermore we also have the area residents' interests at heart. We are certain that the noise
levels would be minimal and the opening of the shop between 1am - 2am would not be of a
nuisance to local residents.

Ultimately we confirm SAMS CHICKEN at 135 Field End Road Pinner Middlesex HA5 1QH should
be allowed to remain open during 1.00 am - 2.00am we sign below is in support of our petition.

Petition (2):

" | write in support of both applications to vary hours of operation re planning permission ref:

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 43



5910/C/96/0074 and change of use from Class A1 to Class A3.

The applicant Mr Varatharasan t/a Sam's Chicken has traded from the premises since July 2008
and to the best of my knowledge has done so without incident.

The applicant's business is the only late night 'take away' business in Eastcote and as such meets
a demand serving customers leaving licensed premises.

| would respectively submit that both applications should be granted.”
Eastcote Conservation Panel:

The above application for Planning Permission to extend trading hours, until 1Tam Sunday -
Wednesday and until 2am Thursday to Saturday.

It would appear that these trading hours have been carried out for the past 5 years, so this should
be a retrospective application. A trading licence for these hours was granted in August 2008. | have
been given to understand that there have been concerns raised at the Police Ward Panel of anti-
social behaviour taking place late at night in Eastcote.

It would be desirable for the Police Ward Panel to be asked to give their views on this application
before planning permission is granted.

Internal Consultees

Environmental Protection Unit: There is no history of complaint of nuisance under the
Environmental Protection Act 1990 related to the operation of these premises as an A3 use.
Therefore, no objections are raised.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.08 Impact on neighbours

Condition 6, of planning permission 5910/C/96/0074 granted in July 1996 for the change
of use of the premises from retail use to a food and drink use, restricted the hours of
opening so that the latest that the premises could trade was 23.30. This condition was
imposed in order to safeguard the residential amenities of adjoining and nearby
properties. There are residential properties above and adjacent to the application property
and within the side roads adjacent to the parade of commercial units. Take-away and
restaurant uses, by their very nature, are designed to attract customers. The coming and
going of customers, the general noise of customers talking, cars arriving and departing,
car doors banging allied to the general activity within the unit, which even with sound
insulation will still result in some transmission of noise, means that at the times proposed
by the application, 1am Sunday-Wednesday and and 2am Thursday-Saturday, there
would be noise and disturbance at a time when there is not the general activity associated
with a commercial area. This is likely to result in an unacceptable impact on the amenities
of the residential occupiers of properties withn the vicinity of the site.

Whilst there have not been any complaints to the Council's Environmental Protection Unit,
this would relate to statutory nuisance and thus any issues of gathering of people, general
noise in the early hours of the morning, the banging of car doors, transmission of noise
from the premises to the units above and adjoining etc would not normally result in a
complaint and it is this which is of greater concern and results in a deterioration of
residential amenity.

As such, given the above, objections are raised to the extended hours of use and it is

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 44



considered that the proposal would not comply with policy OE1 of the adopted Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).
7.19 Comments on Public Consultations

The third party comments are addressed in the report.
7.22 Other Issues

There are no other relevant issues.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status".

10. CONCLUSION

The proposed hours of operation, into the early hours of the morning are considered to be
excessive and are likely to result in unacceptable noise, disturbance and general activity
to the detriment of the residential occupiers of adjoining and nearby properties. The
application is therefore recommended for refusal.

11. Reference Documents
Adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).

Contact Officer: Sonia Bowen Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 45



w3

Gyoy aNa A - -+
oL\

513
62l

eel

T

148

e e e e

Car Park

Health Ce|

Car Park

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.
London Borough of Hillingdon
100019283 2011

Site Address

135 Field End Road

Eastcote

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Planning, Environment
& Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
5910/APP/2010/2346 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
North Page 46 | March 2011

HILLINGDON

LONDON




Agenda Iltem 8

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address FOOTWAY ADJACENT TO AUTOCENTRE NORTHWOOD PINNER ROAD
NORTHWOOD
Development: Installation of a 13.8m high telecommunications pole, associated equipment

cabinet and ancillary developments works (Consultation Under Schedule 2,
Part 24 of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development)
Order 1995) (as amended.)

LBH Ref Nos: 67084/APP/2011/136

Drawing Nos: 76292_0/001 Rev.
76292_0/002 Rev.
76292 _0/003 Rev.
76292 _0/004 Rev.
76292_0/005 Rev.
Site Specific Supplementary Information
General background Information on Radio Network Development for
Planning Applications
Health and Mobile Phone Base Stations
Cornerstone: Supporting Technical Information for 02 and Vodafone

Wowww

Date Plans Received:  21/01/2011 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 21/01/2011
1. SUMMARY

This application has been submitted by Vodaphone and 02 Orange and seeks to
determine whether prior approval is required for the siting and design of an 13.8m high
monopole supporting 3 number Vodaphone antennas and 3 number 02 antennas, the
installation of an associated radio equipment cabinet and ancillary development works.

The proposed installations would be located at the back of the pavement in close
proximity to a zebra crossing. The land immediately behind the site is occupied by a
blank flank wall to a car sales office located next to the railway embankment. Due to its
height, position, design and appearance together with the existence of a large number of
other structures within close proximity of the proposed mast the proposal is considered to
have a detrimental visual impact. Furthermore its location in relation to the zebra crossing
and the reduction in the width of the footway will result in conditions prejudicial to
highway and pedestrian safety. As such, refusal, is recommended.

2, RECOMMENDATION
RECOMMENDATION (A) That prior approval of siting and design is required.

RECOMMENDATION (B) The details of siting and design are refused for the
following reason:

1 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed development by reason of its siting and design, in conjunction with the
existing street furniture and other paraphernalia would result in an incongruous and
visually obtrusive form of development adding to the existing visual clutter, which would

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 47



be detrimental to the visual character of the street scene and surrounding area. The
proposal is therefore contrary to Policies Pt 1.10, pt1.11, BE13, BE37, and OE1 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies September 2007.

2 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed telecommunication apparatus would be close to a zebra crossing on
Pinner Road and would result in the reduction of the width of the footway to
approximately 1.2m. The proposed apparatus would therefore result in substandard
footway width, which is likely to force pedestrians on to the carriageway. The servicing of
the equipment will also result in parking in front of/close to it which is likely to interfere
with the free flow of traffic and have a detrimental effect on highway safety.
Consequently, the proposal is considered to be detrimental to highway and pedestrian
safety and the free flow of traffic contrary to Policy AM7 of the UDP Saved Policies
September 2007.

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to raise an objection has been taken having regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The Human
Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly
with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to
respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property)
and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to raise an objection has been taken having regard to the policies and
proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007)
set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material
considerations, including the London Plan (February 2008) and national guidance.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

BES5 New development within areas of special local character

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE37 Telecommunications developments - siting and design

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The site comprises the public footway on the south side of Pinner Road, fronting an
existing Autocentre. The proposed installation would be located to the rear of the footway
approximately 2.5m to the west of the vehicular crossover serving the Autocentre and
approximately 2.5m to the east of the lamppost adjacent to the existing Pelican Crossing.

To the rear of the site the existing autocentre comprises a single storey building and a
yard with parked vehicles for sale, enclosed by black railings approximately 2m in height.

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 48



There is an existing 15m high T-Mobile (UK) Ltd installation on the south side of Pinner
Road, to the west of the application site, and a 10.8m high Orange PCS Ltd
telecommunications installation on the north side of Rickmansworth Road, to the west of
the railway bridges.

Pinner Road has a downward slope to the west, with the ground levels reducing by 2m
between the junctions with Chestnut Avenue and High Street, and continuing to reduce
towards the railway bridge.

The site falls within the developed area, as shown on the Hillingdon Unitary Development
Plan Proposals Map.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

It is proposed to install a 13.8m high (including antennas) monopole mobile phone mast
incorporating six antennas to provide coverage for Vodafone and O2. An equipment
cabinet, with dimensions of 1.84m by 0.44m by 1.55m high, would be located near (1m to
the west) the mast at the rear of the footway and an electrical mains pillar 0.38 x 0.17 x
0.85m high. The mast would be silver grey in colour and the cabinet and pillar dark green.
The mast would consist of a single pole that would thicken in dimension towards the top to
from height of 10.5m to a diameter of 475mm for the top 2.6m

3.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History

APP/R5510/A/06/2031826: Appeal against the Council's decision to refuse a 15m high
street furniture column and associated radio equipment cabinet (Located on the south
side of Rickmansworth Road to the west of the railway bridge). Dismissed on the 13th
March 2007. The Inspectors concluding paragraphs were:

'The overall thrust of PPG8 is to encourage the development of telecommunications
networks whilst keeping environmental impact to a minimum. | conclude that the proposal
would have an unacceptable and harmful environmental impact on the streetscene and
would fail to provide a design that respects the character and appearance of the area. It
would also have a detrimental impact on the outlook from the rear of properties in Athena
Place. The lack of full consideration of other possible alternatives within the search area to
identify alternative sites or designs also weigh against the appeal. The proposal would be
contrary to Policies Pt 1.10, Pt 1.11, BE13, BE37 and OE1 of the adopted Hillingdon
Unitary development Plan 1998 which seek to ensure that new developments do not have
an adverse effect on the character and appearance of the area and that all
telecommunications proposals should minimise environmental impact.

On balance, | consider that the need for the proposal and lack of evidence of harm to
health do not outweigh the visual harm to the streetscene, the harm to the living
conditions of the residents of Athena Place and the lack of full consideration of
alternatives for provision in this area. For the reasons given above and having regard to
all other matters raised, | conclude that the appeal should be dismissed.'

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 49



The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.1 To maintain the Green Belt for uses which preserve or enhance the open nature
of the area.
PT1.11 To facilitate the development of telecommunications networks in a manner than

minimises the environmental and amenity impact of structures and equipment.

Part 2 Policies:

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

BES5 New development within areas of special local character

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE37 Telecommunications developments - siting and design

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 18th February 2011

5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

A site notice was displayed and 141 adjoining owner/occcupiers were consulted. 26 individual
responses and a petition with 25 signatures have been received objecting to the proposal on the
following grounds:

i) The proposed mast would be detrimental to health;

i) The mast and equipment would be an eyesore;

iii) Lack of consultation;

iv) Negative affect on property prices;

v) The density of the masts in the area surrounding the railway bridge would be too high;
vi) Impact on business as cabinet will obscure cars for sale;

vii) Footpath will be narrowed and the site adjoins a zebra crossing which together will result in
edestrians being endangered;

viii) Danger to drivers who will be distracted;

ix) Will affect the ability to redevelop adjoining sites;

x) Proximity to residential properties.

(
(
(
(
(
(

(
(
(
(

Internal Consultees
CONSERVATION OFFICER:

BACKGROUND: The site lies to the south of the Old Northwood Area of Special Local Character.
Whilst unlikely to have a major impact on the overall appearance of this area, the location of the
proposed pole antenna is rather exposed, which will make it quite visible in the streetscape of the
immediate locality. Ideally, this structure should be pushed slightly north-west so that it sits

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 50



closer to the hoarding and trees, which would give a denser backdrop. There is already a similar
antenna close to the railway bridge. Will this new pole replace the other? If so, it would be good to
have the existing pole removed.

RECOMMENDATIONS: Revise location if possible.
HIGHWAY ENGINEER:

The proposed telecommunication apparatus would be close to a zebra crossing on Pinner Road,
which is a Classified Road and is designated as London Distributor Roads within the Council's
UDP.

Given the residential and commercial uses nearby, the pedestrian crossing and the footway are
considerably used.

The width of the footway where the telecommunication apparatus is proposed is approximately 2m
and will be reduced to approximately 1.2m if the apparatus is installed. The footway width will be
further reduced to 0.65m when cabinet doors are opened for servicing works. The proposed
apparatus would therefore result in substandard footway width, which is likely to force pedestrians
on the carriageway, having a detrimental effect on highway safety.

It is common for service vehicles to park in front of/close to telecommunication equipment. Such
parking in this case is likely to interfere with the free flow of traffic and have a detrimental effect on
highway safety.

Consequently, the proposals are considered to be detrimental to highway safety and free flow of
traffic and are recommended to be refused, as they are contrary to the Council's Policy AM7 of the
UDP.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The proposed installation does not exceed the limits set out in Part 24 of Schedule 2 of
the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development) Order 1995 (as
amended). It would not be located in an environmentally sensitive area, such as a
conservation area, where more restrictive criteria are applicable. Accordingly, the proposal
constitutes permitted development.

In accordance with Part 24 of the Town and Country planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (as amended) Vodafone is required to apply to the Local
Planning Authority for a determination as to whether prior approval of the details of siting
and design is required and, if so, for the Local Planning Authority to either approve or
refuse those details.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this application.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The site is not located with an archaeological priority area, the green belt or within a
conservation area.
7.04 Airport safeguarding

The proposed mast will have no impact on airport safeguarding.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

The proposed mast is not located within and will not be visible from the Green Belt.
7.06 Environmental Impact

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 51



No environmental impact resulting from the proposals.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

The application has been assessed principally against Saved Policy BE37 of the Unitary
Development Plan and Planning Policy Guidance Note 8: Telecommunications. Both seek
to find solutions which minimise the impact of telecommunications development on the
appearance of the surrounding area. Also relevant is the recent planning history for similar
telecommunications apparatus adjacent to this site.

The proposed site is located opposite a mixture of uses including as public house,
commercial units on the ground floor with residential above and a couple of two storey
residential properties. Beyond these properties, on the main Pinner Road frontage, are
similar mix of uses on the High Street.

Saved Policy BE37 requires that telecommunications development should not seriously
harm the appearance of the townscape or landscape. In the proposed location, the 13.8m
metre high monopole mast and equipment cabinet would be clearly visible to users of
Pinner Road and the surrounding roads and properties. This would be further accentuated
by the fact that the mast is located towards the top of a slope on Pinner Road which would
result in the mast appearing taller than the 15m high T-mobile telecommunications mast,
some 10m to the east, and significantly taller than the 8m high railway bridge and the
nearby streetlights. Combined with its height, the proposed design of the mast, being
approximately 0.3m in diameter expanding to a shroud diameter of 0.5m for a 4.5m
section at the top of the mast, would not reflect that of the surrounding street furniture
appearing significantly more bulky within the street scene. At 1.55 metres, the proposed
cabinet would be comparable in height to some adults. The sizeable equipment cabinet is
considered to significantly add to the overall impact of the installation, drawing attention to
the mast and adding to its visual impact. Furthermore, the cabinet would also appear
incongruous with nearby structures of a similar type and purpose, being a different colour
and greater in bulk, which would further draw attention to the installation and add to the
street clutter along this part of Pinner Road.

Whilst a monopole design has been chosen to mimic the design of nearby street lights, it
is considered that the proposed mast would stand out and be at odds with the shorter
street light poles. At 13.8m high, the proposed mast would be taller than the nearby 10m
high streetlights. In addition, the proposed mast would be significantly bulkier than both
the existing mast and nearby street lighting columns, particularly at the top of the pole,
where the 6 antennae would be housed.

In addition, the proposed mast would be located only 15 metres away from the existing T-
Mobile mast and 5.5 metres away from an existing light/beacon column and 10m from an
existing street light column. The current proposal would result in 5 equipment cabinets,
two masts, one street lighting column, one beacon/light column associated with the zebra
crossing, two very large illuminated advertisement hoardings and various street signs and
posts all within a 15m stretch of highway. It is considered that the close proximity to the
existing antenna and its cabinets and the other equipment and paraphernalia would result
in an unacceptably cluttered appearance to the street scene within the immediate area. It
is considered that this would have an overbearing impact on this part of Pinner Road. This
is contrary to Saved Policies BE13 and BE37 of the Hillingdon Unitary development Plan
Saved Policies September 2007.

It is acknowledged that the proposal would house antennae for two service providers and
that PPG8 encourages mast sharing in order to reduce the number of installations and

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 52



7.08

7.09

7.10

7.11

712

7.13

7.14

associated impacts. However, this is not considered to outweigh the detrimental
environmental impacts which would arise from the proposal in terms of its location, bulk
and height.

It is also acknowledged that the applicant has demonstrated that there is a clear need for
an installation in this area and discounted numerous sites. In this instance the applicant
has provided details of twelve different sites, which have been investigated within the
desired search area, together with reasons for discounting them. However, given the
issues outlined above, in relation to the visual impact of the proposal, it is considered that
the proposal in this location is unacceptable.

In conclusion, it is considered that the proposed development by reason of its siting and
design would result in an incongruous and visually obtrusive form of development, which
would be out of keeping with the visual character of the adjoining street scene. The
proposal is therefore contrary to Policies pt1.11, BE13, BE37, and OE1 of the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan.

Impact on neighbours

The nearest residential properties to the proposed development are on the opposite side
of Pinner Road and of a sufficient distance not to be affected by the proposal in terms of
overshadowing and loss of light. The visual impact of the proposal are set out in section 7.
Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to this application.
Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The proposed telecommunication apparatus would be close to a zebra crossing on Pinner
Road, which is a Classified Road and is designated as a London Distributor Road within
the Council's UDP.

There are residential and commercial uses nearby resulting in the pedestrian crossing and
the footway being used considerably. The width of the footway, where the
telecommunication apparatus is proposed is approximately 2m and will be reduced to
approximately 1.2m if the apparatus is installed. The footway width will be further reduced
to 0.65m when cabinet doors are opened for servicing works. The proposed apparatus
would therefore result in substandard footway width, which is likely to force pedestrians on
the carriageway.

It is common for service vehicles to park in front of/close to telecommunication equipment.
Such parking in this case is likely to interfere with the free flow of traffic and have a
detrimental effect on highway safety.

Consequently, the proposals are considered to be detrimental to highway and pedestrian
safety and the free flow of traffic contrary to Policy AM7 of the UDP Saved Policies
September 2007.

Urban design, access and security

Not applicable to this application.
Disabled access

Not applicable to this application.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 53



7.15

7.16

717

7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

Not applicable to this application.
Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to this application.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

Points (i), (ii), (v), (vii), (viii), and (x) have been addressed in the report. With regard to
point (iii) a site notice was displayed and 141 adjoining owner/occcupiers were consulted,
points (iv) and (vi) are not considered to be a material planning considerations and (ix) the
redevelopment of adjoining sites will need to be considered on their own planning merits
and in the light of the Council's policies and standards.

Planning Obligations

Not applicable to this application.
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
Other Issues

HEALTH ISSUES

In terms of potential health concerns, the applicant has confirmed that the proposed
installation complies with the ICNIRP (International Commission for Non lonising
Radiation Protection) guidelines. Accordingly, in terms of Government policy advice, there
is not considered to be any direct health impact.

Recent court cases concerning telecommunications development, including the Harrogate
Case which went to the Court of Appeal on 12.11.04, have clarified the primacy of
Government health advice in this field. The Court of Appeal ruled that a proposed
telecommunications mast was acceptable despite a planning inspector having dismissed a
planning appeal because he was not convinced that the appellants had provided enough
reassurance that there would be no material harm to young children at local schools. This
significant legal judgement backs Government policy and clearly limits the ability of local
planning authorities to resist telecommunications installations close to schools or houses
on grounds of any adverse health impacts.

Therefore, further detailed technical information about the proposed installation is not
considered relevant to the Council's determination of this application.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 54



Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance

10. CONCLUSION

The proposed installations would be located at the back of the pavement in close
proximity to a zebra crossing. The land immediately behind the site is occupied by a blank
flank wall to a car sales office located next to the railway embankment. Due to its height,
position, design and appearance together with the existence of a large number of other
structures within close proximity of the proposed mast the proposal is considered to have
a detrimental visual impact. Furthermore its location in relation to the zebra crossing and
the reduction in the width of the footway will result in conditions prejudicial to highway and
pedestrian safety. As such, refusal, is recommended.

11. Reference Documents
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).
PPG8: Telecommunications

Contact Officer: Gareth Gwynne Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 55



N
VRS

’

.
’

NORTHWOOD HILLS)

~
.

s
NG
. N\
e O
N

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.
London Borough of Hillingdon
100019283 2011

Site Address

Footway adjacent to Autocentre
Northwood, Pinner Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Planning, Environment
& Community Services

Northwood Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Planning Application Ref: Scale
67084/APP/2011/136 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
North Page 56 | March 2011




Agenda ltem 9

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 37 EDWARDS AVENUE RUISLIP

Development: Erection of 4 two-bedroom back to back two storey dwellings with associated
parking and amenity space and installation of new vehicular crossover,
involving demolition of existing detached dwelling.

LBH Ref Nos: 65680/APP/2011/36

Drawing Nos: 2008/110/202A
2008/110/103
2008/110/201A
Design and Access Statement

Date Plans Received: 10/01/2011 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 10/01/2011
1. SUMMARY

Planning permission is sought for the erection of 4 two bedroom attached houses, two of
which would front Edwards Avenue, while two would be to the rear of these. The
proposal would involve the demolition of a 2 bedroom bungalow. A total of 4 parking
spaces and secure cycle parking are to be provided on site. Individual rear gardens are
proposed for each dwelling.

The current scheme is identical in terms of built form, scale, massing and siting to the
previous scheme for 4 flats which was allowed on appeal, and the subsequent approval
for a pair of semi detached dwellings on this site.

Good environmental conditions will be provided for future occupants, while there would
not be an unacceptable loss of residential amenity to surrounding occupiers. Highway
and pedestrian impacts are considered to be acceptable. The application is therefore
recommended for approval.

2, RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 T8 Time Limit - full planning application 3 years

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 M1 Details/Samples to be Submitted

No development shall take place until details and/or samples of all materials, colours and
finishes to be used on all external surfaces have been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority.

REASON
To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 57



Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

3 M3 Boundary treatment - details

No development shall take place until there has been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority a plan indicating the positions, design, materials
and type of boundary treatment to be erected. The boundary treatment shall be
completed before the building is occupied or in accordance with a timetable agreed in
writing by the Local Planning Authority. Development shall be carried out in accordance
with the approved details.

REASON
To safeguard the visual amenities of the area in accordance with Policy BE13 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

4 DIS5 Design to Lifetime Homes Standards & Wheelchair Standards

All residential units within the development hereby approved shall be built in accordance
with 'Lifetime Homes' Standards.

REASON

To ensure that sufficient housing stock is provided to meet the needs of disabled and
elderly people in accordance with London Plan (February 2008) Policies 3A.5, 3A.13,
3A.17 and 4B.5.

5 OM1 Development in accordance with Approved Plans

The development shall not be carried out otherwise than in strict accordance with the
plans hereby approved unless consent to any variation is first obtained in writing from the
Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that the external appearance of the development is satisfactory and complies
with Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

6 D5 Extensions/Erection of Garages

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995, no extension to any dwellinghouse(s) or garage(s) shall be
erected without the prior written permission of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To prevent overdevelopment and to ensure that the development presents a satisfactory
appearance in accordance with Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (September 2007).

7 D9 Enlargement to Houses Consisting of Roof Additions

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995, no additions to the roof of any dwellinghouse shall be
constructed without the prior written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To prevent overdevelopment and to ensure that the development presents a satisfactory
appearance in accordance with Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (September 2007).

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 58



8 RPD1 No Additional Windows or Doors

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no additional windows, doors or other openings shall be
constructed in the walls or roof slopes of the development hereby approved facing 35 an
39 Edwards Avenue.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with Policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

9 A17 Levels

Development shall not begin until details of finished levels relative to the surrounding
area have been submitted to and approved by the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that the development relates satisfactorily to adjoining properties, in
accordance with Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

10 H5 Sight Lines - submission of details

The development hereby permitted shall not be commenced until details of the sight lines
at the point of the vehicular access to the highway have been submitted to and approved
in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The development shall not be occupied until
the approved sight lines have been implemented and thereafter, the sight lines shall be
permanently retained and kept clear of obstructions exceeding 0.6 metres in height.

REASON

To ensure that adequate sight lines are provided and thereafter retained in the interests
of highway safety in accordance with Policy AM7 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and Chapter 3C of the London
Plan. (February 2008).

11 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Not withstanding the submitted plans, details of the front garden area, including hard
surfacing for car parking, landscape buffers, pedestrian access and surface drainage
shall be submitted to and be approved by the Local Planning Authority, prior to
commencement of the development hereby approved. The works, including the parking
areas shall be constructed in accordance with the approved details and shall be
permanently maintained for so long as the development remains in existence.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality, in the interests of highway safety and to ensure that surface water run off
is handled as close to its source as possible in accordance with Policies BE13, BE19,
BE38, AM14 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007), together with Chapter 3C and polices 4A.12 and 4A.13 of the London
Plan. (February 2008).

12 H14 Cycle Storage - details to be submitted

No part of the development hereby permitted shall be commenced until details of covered
and secure cycle storage for each dwelling have been submitted to and approved in

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 59



writing by the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter, the development shall not be
occupied until the approved cycling facilities have been implemented in accordance with
the approved plan, with the facilities being permanently retained for use by cyclists.

REASON

To ensure the provision and retention of facilities for cyclists to the development and
hence the availability of sustainable forms of transport to the site in accordance with
Policy AM9 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007)
and Chapter 3C of the London Plan. (February 2008).

13 SUS4 Code for Sustainable Homes details

No development shall take place until an initial design stage assessment by an
accredited assessor for the Code for Sustainable Homes and an accompanying interim
certificate stating that each dwelling has been designed to achieve level 3 of the Code
has been submitted to, and approved in writing, by the local planning authority. No
dwelling shall be occupied until it has been issued with a final Code certificate of
compliance.

REASON
To ensure that the objectives of sustainable development identified in policies 4A.1 and
4A.3 of the London Plan (February 2008).

14 SUS5 Sustainable Urban Drainage

No development shall take place on site until details of the incorporation of sustainable
urban drainage have been submitted to, and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. The approved details shall thereafter be installed on site and thereafter
permanently retained and maintained.

REASON

To ensure that surface water run off is handled as close to its source as possible in
compliance with policy 4A.14 of the London Plan (February 2008) and to ensure the
development does not increase the risk of flooding contrary to Policy OE8 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007), polices 4A.12
and 4A.13 of the London Plan (February 2008) and PPS25.

15 TL5 Landscaping Scheme - (full apps where details are reserved)

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme providing full details of hard
and soft landscaping works has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority and these works shall be carried out as approved. The scheme shall
include: -

- Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

- Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

- Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities where
appropriate,

- Implementation programme.

The scheme shall also include details of the following: -

- Proposed finishing levels or contours,

- Means of enclosure,

- Car parking layouts,

- Other vehicle and pedestrian access and circulation areas,

- Hard surfacing materials proposed,

- Minor artefacts and structures (such as play equipment, furniture, refuse storage, signs,
or lighting),

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 60



- Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground (e.g. drainage,
power cables or communications equipment, indicating lines, manholes or associated
structures),

- Retained historic landscape features and proposals for their restoration where relevant.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality in compliance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (September 2007).

16 TL6 Landscaping Scheme - implementation

All hard and soft landscaping shall be carried out in accordance with the approved
landscaping scheme and shall be completed within the first planting and seeding
seasons following the completion of the development or the occupation of the buildings,
whichever is the earlier period. The new planting and landscape operations should
comply with the requirements specified in BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1,
Specification for Trees and Shrubs' and in BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General
Landscape Operations (Excluding Hard Surfaces)'. Thereafter, the areas of hard and soft
landscaping shall be permanently retained.

Any tree, shrub or area of turfing or seeding shown on the approved landscaping scheme
which within a period of 5 years from the completion of development dies, is removed or
in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority becomes seriously damaged or diseased
shall be replaced in the same place or, if planting in the same place would leave the new
tree, hedge or shrub susceptible to disease, then the planting should be in a position to
be first agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority in the next planting season
with another such tree, shrub or area of turfing or seeding of similar size and species
unless the Local Planning Authority first gives written consent to any variation.

REASON

To ensure that the landscaped areas are laid out and retained in accordance with the
approved plans in order to preserve and enhance the visual amenities of the locality in
compliance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

INFORMATIVES

1 11 Building to Approved Drawing

You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the approved
drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must be constructed
precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any deviation from these drawings
requires the written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

2 113 Asbestos Removal

Demolition and removal of any material containing asbestos must be carried out in
accordance with guidance from the Health and Safety Executive and the Council's
Environmental Services. For advice and information contact: - Environmental Protection
Unit, 3S/02, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 277401) or the
Health and Safety Executive, Rose Court, 2 Southwark Bridge Road, London, SE1 9HS
(Tel. 020 7556 2100).

3 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 61



Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with: -

A) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the hours of
08.00 hours and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the hours of 08.00 hours
and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on Sundays, Bank and
Public Holidays.

B) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228: 1984.

C) The elimination of the release of dust or odours that could create a public health
nuisance.

D) No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit, 3S/02, Civic
Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.01895 277401) or to seek prior approval
under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying
out construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by
means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

4 123 Works affecting the Public Highway - Vehicle Crossover

The development requires the formation of a vehicular crossover, which will be
constructed by the Council. This work is also subject to the issuing of a separate licence
to obstruct or open up the public highway. For further information and advice contact: -
Highways Maintenance Operations, 4W/07, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

5 125A The Party Wall etc. Act 1996
On 1 July 1997, a new act, The Party Wall etc. Act 1996, came into force.

This Act requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal agreement from, any
adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:-

1)  carry out work to an existing party wall;

2)  build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;

3) in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining
building.

Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building owner
and are quite separate from Building Regulations or planning controls. Building Control
will assume that an applicant has obtained any necessary agreements with the adjoining
owner, and nothing said or implied by Building Control should be taken as removing the
necessity for the building owner to comply fully with the Act.

6 13 Building Regulations - Demolition and Building Works

Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the Building
Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover such works as -
the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building or structure, the
extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings, installation of services,
underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape works. Notice of intention to

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 62



demolish existing buildings must be given to the Council's Building Control Service at
least 6 weeks before work starts. A completed application form together with detailed
plans must be submitted for approval before any building work is commenced. For further
information and advice, contact - Planning & Community Services, Building Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

7 145 Discharge of Conditions

Your attention is drawn to conditions 2, 3, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14 and 15 which must be
discharged prior to the commencement of works. You will be in breach of planning
control should you commence these works prior to the discharge of this/these
condition(s). The Council may consider taking enforcement action to rectify the breach of
this condition(s). For further information and advice contact - Planning & Community
Services, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel: 01895 250230).

8 147 Damage to Verge

You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to
ensure no damage occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles
delivering materials to this development shall not override or cause damage to the public
footway. Any damage will require to be made good to the satisfaction of the Council and
at the applicant's expense. For further information and advice contact - Highways
Maintenance Operations, Central Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128
Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex, UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

9 15 Party Walls

The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal agreement
from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:

carry out work to an existing party wall;

build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;

in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining building.
Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building owner
and are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls. The Building
Control Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any necessary agreements
with the adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by the Council should be taken as
removing the necessity for the building owner to comply fully with the Party Wall Act.
Further information and advice is to be found in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 -
explanatory booklet" published by the ODPM, available free of charge from the Planning
& Community Services Reception Desk, Level 3, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

10 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

1 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all
relevant material considerations, including the London Plan (February 2008) and national
guidance.

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 63



AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM15 Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons
AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design
of highway improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking
facilities
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.
BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.
BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.
BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.
BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.
BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.
H4 Mix of housing units
H5 Dwellings suitable for large families
HDAS Residential Layouts
Accessible Hillingdon
OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area
OE5 Siting of noise-sensitive developments
OE7 Development in areas likely to flooding - requirement for flood
protection measures
PPS1 Delivering Sustainable Development
12 16 Property Rights/Rights of Light

Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission does not
empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the specific consent of the
owner. If you require further information or advice, you should consult a solicitor.

13 121 Street Naming and Numbering

All proposed new street names must be notified to and approved by the Council. Building
names and numbers, and proposed changes of street names must also be notified to the
Council. For further information and advice, contact - The Street Naming and Numbering
Officer, Planning & Community Services, 3 North Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge,
UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 250557).

14 14 Neighbourly Consideration - include on all residential exts

You have been granted planning permission to build a residential development. When
undertaking demolition and/or building work, please be considerate to your neighbours
and do not undertake work in the early morning or late at night or at any time on Sundays
or Bank Holidays. Furthermore, please ensure that all vehicles associated with the
construction of the development hereby approved are properly washed and cleaned to
prevent the passage of mud and dirt onto the adjoining highway. You are advised that
the Council does have formal powers to control noise and nuisance under The Control of
Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other relevant legislation. For further
information and advice, please contact - Environmental Protection Unit, 4W/04, Civic
Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 250190).

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 64



15 143 Keeping Highways and Pavements free from mud etc

You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to
avoid spillage of mud, soil or related building materials onto the pavement or public
highway. You are further advised that failure to take appropriate steps to avoid spillage or
adequately clear it away could result in action being taken under the Highways Act 1980.

16

In seeking to discharge conditions 11 and 15, you are advised that the bin stores as
shown do not allow sufficient space for pedestrian access and should be either relocated
or removed. Furthermore the front garden area should be amended to provide increased
areas of soft landscaping on each side of the front boundaries. It is suggested that a new
small tree (such as Silver Birch or Rowan) could be planted in each of these areas.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The site is situated on the western side of Edwards Avenue and comprises a detached
bungalow, which is to be demolished. The site abuts the rear gardens of 3 and 5 Manor
Gardens to the west. The northern boundary of the site abuts the boundary with a row of
terraced houses 39, 39a and 41 Edwards Avenue and the southern boundary abuts the
curtilage of 35 Edwards Avenue. Detached bungalows are located on the opposite side of
Edwards Avenue. The area is characterised by a mixture of semi-detached and terraced
houses and detached bungalows.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

Planning permission is sought to demolish the existing detached bungalow and erect four
duplex 2 bedroom back to back houses in a single building. Two of the houses would front
onto Edwards Avenue, while the remaining two would be located to the rear of these, but
with access provided at either side. The footprint of the building would be 12.9m wide,
13.9m deep at its maximum extent, whist the height would be 5.4m to eaves level with
hipped roofs.

Four parking spaces are proposed to the front of the proposed building with a new
crossover onto Edwards Avenue. Refuse storage areas for each house would be provided
at the front of the site. Each property would benefit from an individual rear garden and
secure cycle storage.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History

Planning permission was refused (Ref: 65680/APP/2009/63) on the 20th March 2009 for
the erection of 4, two bedroom flats for the following reasons:

1. The proposal fails to provide car parking and cycle storage provision in accordance with
the Council's adopted parking standards and would give rise to conditions prejudicial to
highway and pedestrian safety contrary to Policies AM7 (ii)) and AM14 of the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies September 2007.

2. The development is estimated to give rise to a significant number of children of school
age and additional provision would need to be made in the locality due to the shortfall of

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 65



places in schools serving the area. Given that a legal agreement at this stage has not
been offered or secured, the proposal is considered to be contrary to Policy R17 of the
Unitary Development Plan.

3. The use of the communal garden area by the future occupiers of the first floor flats
would fail to protect the privacy, or provide adequate private amenity space for the future
occupiers of the proposed ground floor flats. The development is therefore contrary to
Policies BE19, BE23 and BE24 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
September 2007.

4. The proposal would give rise to an unacceptable further increase in the number of
flatted developments on this street, which already exceeds the 10% threshold set out in
this Council's Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Layouts. It is
considered therefore that the proposal would have a detrimental impact on the character
and amenity of the area, and as such would be contrary to Policy BE19 of the adopted
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan 'Saved Policies' 2007 and the Hillingdon Design and
Accessibility Statement Supplementary Planning Document for Residential Layouts
(Section 3.3).

The application was the subject of an appeal, which was allowed on 5th March 2010.

A subsequent application for a pair of two storey, 3 bedroom semi detached houses was
approved on 7th. August 2009 (ref:65680/APP/2009/1264).

Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1

Policies:

Part 2 Policies:

AM14
AM15
AM7
AM9

BE13
BE19
BE20
BE21
BE22
BE23
BE24
BE38

New development and car parking standards.
Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons
Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design of highway
improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking facilities

New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
Daylight and sunlight considerations.

Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1

- MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 66



H4 Mix of housing units

H5 Dwellings suitable for large families

HDAS Residential Layouts
Accessible Hillingdon

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

OE5 Siting of noise-sensitive developments

OE7 Development in areas likely to flooding - requirement for flood protection
measures

PPS1 Delivering Sustainable Development

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

66 adjoining occupiers were consulted and 19 letters of objection have been received with the
following comments:

) The proposal would result in the loss of an existing sound bungalow;

) The building would be out of character with the street scene;

) The proposal is too large in relation to surrounding properties;

) Inadequate parking;

) Crossover would prevent on street parking;

) Will put a strain on existing services;

) The height and footprint would be intrusive;

) The proposal would change the character of the surrounding area;

) Loss of daylight/sunlight;

0) Loss of privacy;

11) The proposal will increase congestion and would be prejudicial to highway safety;

12) Inadequate parking;

13) The proposal is contrary to Policies BE13, BE19 BE20, BE21, BE23 and BE24 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies September 2007;

14) The number of redevelopments on Edwards Avenue is already considered to be excessive;
15) Increase in population density;

16) Misrepresentation of the scheme in the description;

17) Overdevelopment of the site;

18) Extends further to the rear than adjoining properties;

19) Amenity area of front houses too far away;

20) Cycle store location should be closer to the building;

21) Excessive footprint/hard surfacing will decrease natural drainage and lead to localised
flooding;

22) Bin store location inappropriate;

23) Excessive hard surfacing of front garden;

24) Dropped curb too long;

25) Development rule should be upheld.

(1
(2
(3
(4
(5
(6
(7
(8
(9
(1
(
(
(

(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(

~ o~~~

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 67



In addition, a petition bearing 28 signatures ha been received Objection on the following grounds
(as set out in the petition cover sheet):

(1) The proposal would result in the demolition of a sound development;
(2) The proposal does not harmonise with the existing street scene and would detract from the
character of the area;

(3) Loss of daylight/sunlight;

The proposal is too large;

Loss of privacy;

The proposal would adversely affect current services;

Inadequate parking;

Multiple crossovers would prevent on street parking;

Does not respect rear building line;

0) Increased flood risk;

11) Increased carbon footprint;

12) Rubbish generated would create an eye sore;

13) 10% redevelopment rule should be upheld;

14) Increase in carbon footprint.

— N N N N N

4
5
6
7
8
9
1

(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(

SOUTH RUISLIP RESIDENTS' ASSOCIATION: No response.
MINISTRY OF DEFENCE SAFEGUARDING: No safeguarding objections.
NATIONAL AIR TRAFFIC SAFEGUARDING: No safeguarding objections.

CROSSRAIL: No comments to make on this application.

Internal Consultees
EDUCATION DIRECTORATE

The applicant has previously challenged the contribution requested for this site and a contribution
was agreed and paid for application 65680/APP/2009/63 in 2009.

WASTE MANAGER

Hillingdon is not a wheeled Borough. the current waste and recycling collection systems are weekly
refuse waste and recycling using sacks and fortnightly green garden waste collection using
specially marked reusable bags.

The waste and recycling should be presented near the curtilage of the properties on allocated
collection days.

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION UNIT
No objections are raised to this proposal.

Should planning permission be granted, please ensure that the standard Construction Site
Informative is added in respect of the construction phase.

TREES AND LANDSCAPE OFFICER

This site is not covered by a TPO, nor within a Conservation Area. There are no trees on/adjacent
to the site, although there is a large laurel shrub to the rear of the existing garage, however it is not
a constraint to development in terms of Saved Policy BE38.

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 68



The layout plan shows a large area of hard standing, for car parking, at the front of the site, with
very little room for soft landscaping. The layout plan should be amended to show an increased area
for soft landscaping (at least 25% of the front garden area should be soft landscaped) to conform to
HDAS. No details have been provided to show that the hard standing conforms to SUDS, however
this can be dealt with by condition at a later stage. To mitigate the visual impact of the proposed
development, a new small tree (such as Silver Birch or Rowan) should be planted on each of the
front, side boundaries. The layout plan should be amended to show the location/species of two new
trees.

(Note: The revised layout to provide landscaped buffers is secured by condition).
ACCESS OFFICER

In assessing this application, reference has been made to London Plan Policy 3A.5 (Housing
Choice) and the Council's Supplementary Planning Document "Accessible Hillingdon" adopted
January 2010.

The scheme should be revised and compliance with all 16 Lifetime Home standards (as relevant)
should be shown on plan.

1. The plans should indicate the location of a future through the ceiling wheelchair lift. However,
given the restrictive floorspace, concern is raised that it may not be feasible to incorporate a
through-ceiling-lift, in which case the Lifetime Home Standards would not be achieved.

Conclusion: On the basis of their revised/additional plans are submitted and approved, | would
raise no objection to the proposed development.

(Note This matter is covered by condition).
HIGHWAY ENGINEER

Edwards Avenue is accessed from West End Road and leading into Great Central Avenue which is
an unclassified road. The proposed dwelling is located in a residential area nearest to Great
Central Avenue which is a no through road.

Edwards Avenue is surrounded by a mixture of single and double storey residential dwellings. The
proposal is to erect 4 x two storey two bedroom semi-detached properties with total of four parking
spaces having a shared vehicle access of eleven meters long leading to hardstanding in the front
garden area and two secured cycle storage for each dwelling located at the rear of proposed
properties. The proposal is therefore in compliance with Policy AM14 of the Council's UDP.

The proposal also includes two refuse communal bin store to be located in the north east and south
west front garden corners. A gap of approximately 0.5m has shown between the building wall and
corner of proposed communal bin stores walls leading to house nos. 3 and 4.

Applicant has failed to provide construction detail of communal bin stores, and a 0.5m gap is clearly
insufficient for pedestrian/resident movement. It is recommended to either relocate the bin stores to
allow sufficient gap for residents to enter/exit the proposed dwelling or eradicate the proposal of
communal bin storage area, which seems to be unnecessary for what seem to be dwellings.

Consequently, there is no objection on the highways aspect of the proposal, subject to the following
condition being applied;

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 69



1. amend drawing to allow sufficient gap between building wall and proposed communal bin store
or remove proposed bin stores in front garden.

2. The use of the land for vehicle parking shall not be commenced until the details of the
hardstanding area, surface drainage and access for proposed dwellings have been constructed in
accordance with the details to be submitted and approved in writing by the LPA and shall be
permanently maintained and available for the parking of vehicles at all times.

(Note: These matters are covered by condition).

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The surrounding area is predominantly residential in character and comprises a mixture of
maisonettes, bungalows and terraced houses. The site is located within the developed
area, as identified in the Council's adopted Unitary Development Plan (UDP) Saved
Policies September 2007. General policies are supportive of residential accommodation in
principle, subject to compliance with a number of detailed criteria.

The principle of a more intensive residential use on this site has already been established
by virtue of the of appeal decision relating to the application for the erection of 4, two
bedroom flats and the 2009 consent for 2, three bedroom houses on this plot.

The current scheme replaces one family dwelling with four, 2 bedroom back to back
houses. There is therefore a net gain of 3 dwelling units and no flats are proposed. Even if
the argument that the current scheme could usefully be described as duplex flats (which is
alluded to in the Design and Access Statement) could be sustained, the comments of the
Inspector in allowing the appeal for the flatted scheme, which has a similar built form to
the current proposal, are relevant. The Inspector stated that he was satisfied that the
proposal would not adversely affect the appearance of the local area and would not
therefore conflict with Saved Policy BE19 of the UDP. As a result and in the absence of
any identified harm, the very minimal overrun of the 10% figure in the SPD, for the
proportion of redevelopments as flatted developments within this street would not, in his
view, justify refusal of permission in this case.

There is therefore no objection in principle to the intensification of the residential use on
the site, subject to the proposal satisfying other saved policies within the UDP.
7.02 Density of the proposed development

The scheme would have a residential density which equates to approximately 229
habitable rooms per hectare (hr/ha), or 38 units per hectare (u/ha). The proposed density
is therefore within the London Plan recommended guidelines (150-250 hr/ha or 35-65 u/ha
in a suburban setting), as indicated in Table 3A.2 of the London Plan (2008), having
regard to the site's Public Transport Accessibility Level (PTAL) of 2. there is therefore no
objection to the proposed density of the scheme, subject to compliance with other policies
in the Plan.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable in this case.
7.04 Airport safeguarding

Both the Ministry of Defence Safeguarding and National Air Traffic Safeguarding have
raised no objections.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this application.
7.06 Environmental Impact

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 70



Not applicable to this application.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

The current scheme is identical in terms of built form, scale, massing and siting to the
previous scheme for 4 flats, which was allowed on appeal, and the subsequent approval
for a pair of semi detached dwellings. The proposed building would not project forward of
the front building line of adjoining properties and is not therefore considered to
unacceptably intrude into the street scene.

In addition, the flank wall of the proposed two-storey building would be inset by a
minimum distance of 1.2m from the side boundaries, in compliance with Saved Policy
BE22. It is considered that sufficient distance has therefore been maintained between the
flank walls of the new houses and those of the adjoining properties, to ensure that the
building would not appear cramped in the street scene. It is considered that the overall
size, bulk and design of the proposed development would also relate satisfactorily to
adjoining properties and the surrounding area.

This view is consistent with the conclusions of the Inspector in allowing the flatted
scheme. Here, the Inspector held that the proposal would not affect the appearance and
character of the area, would respect the general street building line and would not appear
cramped within this plot.

The only external changes to the approved schemes are the treatment of the hard
surfaced areas at the front of the plot to provide car parking, the provision of side
entrances to the rear facing houses and the sub-division of the rear garden to provide
individual amenity areas to each house. It is not considered that the provision of the side
entrances or the sub division of the rear garden would not detract from the character and
appearance of the area. However, concerns are raised regarding the large area of hard
standing for car parking, at the front of the site, with very little room for soft landscaping.
However, it is noted that this matter was satisfactorily addressed for the 2 house scheme,
where 4 parking spaces were approved, with the proposed hard surfaced area to the front
of the building inset from the boundaries of the application site and sufficient space
provided between the hard surfaced area and the boundaries of the application site to
create an adequate landscaping buffer.

The plot has a 15.3 metre frontage to Edwards Avenue. Adequate width therefore exists
to provide these landscaped buffers, to mitigate the visual impact of the proposed
development. It is therefore recommended that should the application be approved, a
condition be imposed requiring the submission of details of the frontage layout. Subject to
a satisfactory scheme being agreed, it is considered that the surface of the car parking
area in front of the proposed dwellings would not visually impinge on the building's setting
and would not detract from the open character and appearance of the area.

The proposal is therefore considered to comply with Policies BE13, BE19, BE22 and
BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies September 2007.
7.08 Impact on neighbours

The Council's Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Layouts requires a
minimum distance of 21m to ensure that overlooking to adjoining residents is minimised.
No windows are proposed in the flank elevations which face towards 35 and 39 Edwards
Avenue. The windows in the rear elevation, which would face Nos. 5 and 7 Manor
Gardens, would be situated some 30m from the rear of these properties. As such, the
proposal would not result in additional loss of privacy to justify refusal and the proposal
would comply with Policy BE24 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 71



September 2007.

The proposed building would be located to the north of 35 Edwards Avenue and would not
result in the overshadowing of the rear garden of this property. With regard to No.39, the
proposal is likely to increase the length of shadow to this property in the morning.
However, no overshadowing would occur after approximately 13:00. It is therefore
considered that the proposal would not result in loss of light or overshadowing of these
properties sufficient to justify refusal. The proposal would therefore comply with Policy
BE20 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies September 2007.

The Council's SPD HDAS: Residential Layouts advises that for two storey buildings
adequate distance should be maintained to avoid over dominance. A minimum distance of
15m is required, although this distance will be dependent on the extent and bulk of the
buildings. The proposed rear elevation of the proposed two storey element, which would
directly face nos.3 and 5 Manor Gardens, would be situated 30m from the rear of these
properties, in excess of the 15m guideline.

No.35 Edwards Avenue has a single storey rear extension and the proposed development
would project 2.6m beyond the rear building line of this extension. The proposed
development would not project beyond a 45 degree line taken from the mid-point of the
nearest habitable room window.

The flank wall of the proposed building which would face no.39 would not project beyond
the rear building line of this property. The proposal is not therefore considered to result in
an over-dominant form of development in relation to surrounding properties. The proposal
therefore complies with Policy BE21 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies September 2007.

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

All of the units would benefit from an acceptable level of privacy, outlook and light. Private
amenity space is provided in the form of individual gardens, ranging beetween 60sgm and
69sgm. in area, which complies with the Council's 60sq. metre amenity space standards
for 2 bedroom housesas set out in SPD HDAS: Residential Layouts.

The SPD HDAS: Residential Layouts requires all new residential units to be built to
lifetime home standards and 10% of units designed to wheelchair accessible standards.
Further guidance is also provided on floor space standards for new residential
development to ensure sound environmental conditions are provided on site. As a guide,
the recommended minimum standard for 2 bedroom houses is 63sq.m. Each unit would
be approximately 73sg.m and the development thus exceeds the SPD recommended floor
space standards and that lifetime home standards can be met for each of the dwellings.
A condition is recommended to ensure compliance.

Overall, it is considered that the proposed development would provide good living
conditions for all of the proposed units in accordance with Policies BE20, BE23, BE24,
OE1 and OES5 of the UDP Saved Policies September 2007, HDAS: Residential Layouts
and the provisions of the London Plan.

7.10 Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Edwards Avenue is accessed from West End Road and leading into Great Central Avenue
which is an unclassified road. The proposed dwellings are located in a residential area
nearest to the Great Central Avenue which is a no through road. It is considered that a net
gain of three, two bedroom units would not give rise to a significant increase in congestion
such as to justify refusal.

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 72



In this case, 4 off-street parking spaces are provided (one for each unit). The parking
spaces would be provided on hardstanding in the front garden area and would be
accessed via a shared access having an eleven meter long dropped kerb. The Highway
Eengneer raises no objections to this arrangement, which is similar to that approved for
the pair of semi detached dwellings. The Council's Highways Engineer considers that the
proposed number of spaces would be adequate, whilst this level of provision complies
with the Council's maximum parking standards, and Saved Policy AM14 of the UDP. In
addition, independent access is provided to secure cycle parking in the rear gardens, in
compliance with Policy AM9 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
September 2007.

The Highway Engineer has however raised concerns relating to the location of proposed
bin stores on either side of the development, which would impede access to the rear
houses. He therefore recommends that the bin stores be either relocated or removed
altogether, to allow sufficient access and egress for future residents. This matter is
addressed by the imposition of a condition requiring a revised layout of the front garden
area. The applicant has also been advised by way of an informative.

Overall it is considered that the proposal is unlikely to give rise to additional on-street
parking or detriment of highway and pedestrian safety, in compliance with Policies AM7
and AM14 (ii) of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies September
2007.

7.11 Urban design, access and security

See section 7.07.
7.12 Disabled access

DDA compliant level thresholds and a gentle gradient to paths not exceeding 1:20 are to
be provided for each unit. The Access Officer is satisfied with the level of facilities
provided subject to minor revisions to the internal layout of the units to ensure full
compliance with all 16 Lifetime Home standards (as relevant).

The Access Officer has noted that due to the restrictive floorspace, it may not be feasible
to incorporate a through-ceiling-lift in the proposed units. However, the sumitted floor
plans do indicate downstairs w/c and bathroom facilities for each house, capable of being
used by people with disabilities, whilst the internal layout could easily be coverted to
downstairs living space. Therefore the difficulty in providing a through ceiling lift is not
considered to be a sustainable reason to refuse this application.

Subject to a condition to ensure compliance with Lifetime Home standards, it is
considered that proposed development is in accord with the aims of Policies 3A.4, 4B.5 of
the London Plan, the Hilingdon Design and Access Statement (HDAS) Accessible
Hillingdon and Policy AM15 of the UDP.

7.13 Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
7.14 Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

The Tree and Landscape Officer notes that there are no trees or other landscape features
within the garden, or close to it. However, the layout plan shows a large area of hard
standing for car parking, at the front of the site, with very little room for soft landscaping.
In this regard, it is noted that the plot has a 15.3 metre frontage to Edwards Avenue.
Adequate width therefore exists to provide landscaped buffers, to mitigate the visual
impact of the proposed development. This matter was satisfactorily addressed for the 2
house scheme, where 4 parking spaces were approved, with the proposed hard surfaced

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 73



area to the front of the building inset from the boundaries of the application site and
sufficient space provided between the hard surfaced area and the boundaries of the
application site to create an adequate landscaping buffer.

Conditions are recommended requiring a revised layout of the front of the site and the
submission of a landscaping scheme, to provide landscaped buffers, which could include
the planting of two small trees on eithe side of the car parking area. Subject to the
submission and approval of such a scheme, it is considered that the proposal would
comply with Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
September 2007.

7.15 Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to this application.
7.16 Renewable energy / Sustainability

The energy performance minimum requirements of Building Regulations Part L will be met
for the new development. A condition is proposed to ensure that the houses meet level 3
compliance of the Code for Sustainable Homes.

7.17 Flooding or Drainage Issues

Policies OE7 and OE8 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
September 2007 seek to ensure that new development incorporates appropriate
measures to mitigate any potential risk of flooding.

Consideration has been given to the risk of flooding resulting from an increased area of
hard standing on the application site as a result of the proposed development. A condition
is recommended requiring the incorporation of Sustainable Urban Drainage Systems
(SUDS) to limit the surface run-off from the site. Such measures will include permeable
paving surfaces. This will ensure that the potential risk of flooding resulting from surface
run-off from the proposed development is negligible.

Subject to the recommended condition, it is considered that development would not
increase the risk of flooding and therefore is in accordance with Policies OE7 and OES8 of
the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies September 2007, Policy 4B.6 of
The London Plan (February 2008) and Planning Policy Statement 25: Development and
Flood Risk.

7.18 Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to this application.
7.19 Comments on Public Consultations

With regard to the letters of objection received, points (1) loss of an existing bungalow,,
(6) strain on existing services and (12) Inadequate parking, are not considered sufficient
reasons to justify the refusal of this application.

Points (2) out of character, (3) proposal is too large, (5) inadequate parking, (7) The
height and footprint would be intrusive, (8) change the character, (9) Loss of
daylight/sunlight, (10) Loss of privacy, and (11) increased congestion are addressed in the
main body of the report.

With regard to the petition received, in addition to those points covered above, Points (10)
increased flood risk, (11) increased carbon footprint, (12) rubbish generated would create
an eye sore,(13) inadequate facilities for people with disabilities, are addressed in the
main body of the report.

Point (14) dwellings could be converted to multiple occupation, is not applicable to the

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 74



determination of this application as there is no permitted change from Class C3 (Dwelling
Houses) to multiple occupation and such a use would thus require further permission.
7.20 Planning Obligations

The applicants have already met the obligations for education contributions on the
previous scheme which is of a similar scale to the current proposals. As such, it is not
considered necessary to re-visit the issue of planning obligations, which have been
satisfactorily addressed.

7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
7.22 Other Issues

There are no other planning issues relevant to this application.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

No objections are raised to the principle of replacing the existing family dwelling unit with
4, two bedroom units.

The proposal respects the established building lines, whilst sufficient distance has been
maintained between the flank walls of the new building and those of the adjoining
properties to ensure that the building would not appear cramped in the street scene.

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 75



It is considered that the proposed development would provide adequate parking and is
therefore unlikely to give rise to conditions which would be prejudicial to highway and
pedestrian safety.

Good environmental conditions are provided for future occupiers, whilst the residential
amenity of surrounding residents would not be adversely affected by the proposal.

The applicants have already meet the costs to address the pressure for school places in
the locality arising from the proposal.

It is considered that the current proposal meets the Council's policies and standards and
is thus recommended for approval.

11. Reference Documents

Adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007)
London Plan (2008)

HDAS: Residential Layouts

HDAS: Accessible Hillingdon

Letters of objection and petition.

Contact Officer: Karl Dafe Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 76



Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.
London Borough of Hillingdon
100019283 2011

Site Address

37 Edwards Avenue

Ruislip

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Planning, Environment
& Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref:

Scale

65680/APP/2011/36 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
NorthPage 77 | March 2011

R
HILLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 78



Agenda ltem 10

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 41 RAISINS HILL EASTCOTE MIDDLESEX

Development: Part two storey, part single storey side extension, part two storey, part single
storey rear extension with 1 rooflight, single storey front extension and
conversion of roofspace to habitable use with 1 front and 1 rear rooflight,
involving demolition of existing integral garage and store.

LBH Ref Nos: 64909/APP/2010/2668

Drawing Nos: 10034 P 01.01 Rev. D

Date Plans Received:  22/11/2010 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 28/01/2011
Date Application Valid: 01/12/2010

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1  Site and Locality

The application site is located on the west side of Raisins Hill and comprises a two storey
semi-detached dwelling with a fully hipped roof and bay window detail to both the front
and rear elevations. An original attached garage with store room behind is located on the
north west elevation. The garage is set 0.6m from the boundary with the adjacent property
no.43 and flush with the front elevation of the main house. The house is set back 8m from
the road with a 5m wide front driveway and lawned area with hedge separating the site
from the adjoining semi (n0.39). A 22m garden runs to the rear. The adjoining property,
No.39, has recently carried out a hip to gable loft conversion with rear dormer, under
permitted development, and is currently completing a single storey side, front and rear
extension approved in September 2010. The street scene is residential in character and
appearance and the application site lies within the developed area, as identified in the
Adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

1.2 Proposed Scheme

Planning permission is sought to demolish the existing garage and store to the side and
construct a part two storey side extension and a part two storey/part single storey rear
extension plus conversion of the roof to habitable space.

To the rear, the proposed single storey extension would measure 3.6m deep with a 3m
high flat roof. The two storey element would commence 3.2m from the boundary with the
adjoining property (no.39) and measure 2.6m deep. The two storey extension would
measure 4.9m wide projecting out from the side elevation by 2.2m, stopping 1m away
from the boundary with no.43 and wrapping around the side elevation to continue to stop
flush with the front elevation of the house. To the side of the house, the roof of the
proposed two storey extension would be at full height with the rear roof set 1m beneath

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 79



the ridge.

A single storey extension is proposed to the front, measuring 5m wide and 1m deep that
would wrap around the front elevation and be 0.5m wider than the first floor continuing for
a depth of 8.4m. 2 no. parking spaces are identified on the existing front driveway.

1.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Planning History

None.

2, Advertisement and Site Notice
2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
2.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

3. Comments on Public Consultations

11 neighbouring properties and the Northwood Hills Residents Association have been
consulted. 11 individual letters and a petition with 31 signatories has been received
objecting to the proposal on the following grounds:

i) A 5 bed house and the extension would be too large for the plot and is overdevelopment
of the site that would create an unacceptable precedent;

i) Loss of garage will lead to inadequate parking provision on site for such a large
house,leading to congestion;

i) The front extension is forward of the building line;

iv) The extension would shadow garden/patio of the neighbouring property;

v) Loss of southerly views;

vi) Destruction of street scene;

vii) Loss of light;

viii) The sewarage and water services will not be able to cope.

Officer Comments: The issues raised are considered in the main body of the report.

4. UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

Part 2 Policies:

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 80



BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

HDAS Residential Extensions

LPP 4A.3 London Plan Policy 4A.3 - Sustainable Design and Construction.

CACPS Council's Adopted Car Parking Standards (Annex 1, HUDP, Saved

Policies, September 2007)
5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

The main planning issue in respect of this application is considered to be the design of the
proposed development, its impact upon residential amenity and the provision of adequate
parking at the site.

Visual Amenity

Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (UDP) (Saved Policies
September 2007) requires that the layout and appearance of new development must
harmonise with the existing street scene whilst policy BE15 requires extensions to be in-
keeping with the scale, form and architectural composition of the building. Policy BE19
seeks to ensure new development complements or improves the amenity and character of
the area. Policy BE22 requires two storey extensions to be set back a minimum of 1m
from the side boundary. Guidance is also found within the London Borough of Hillingdon
Supplementary Planning Document (SPD) HDAS: Residential Extensions.

For two storey side extensions to be acceptable, the SPD requires such extensions for
semi-detached properties to be set in from the boundary with neighbouring properties by
at least 1m, be set back 1m from main front elevation and have a roof set beneath the
main ridge by at least 0.5m to ensure a sub-ordinate appearance. For two storey rear
extensions the SPD states that the depth must not exceed 3.6m, that the first floor must
comply with 45 degree rule and that the roof height should not exceed the height of the
main roof. Whilst section 8 of the Residential Extensions SPD refers to front extensions,
canopies and bay windows and states that front extensions, including porches, should not
extend across the entire frontage of a property and if combined with a garage conversion
should not project further than 1m forward.

In general, it is expected that a two storey side extension on a semi-detached property is
set back from the front elevation with a lower roof to that of the main house. In this
instance however, the adjoining semi has carried out a hip to gable roof conversion under
permitted development, that has already unbalanced the symmetry of the pair of houses.
By continuing the two storey extension at the same height, a far more simple front
elevation is maintained rather than further unbalancing the pair of houses with an
additional roof pattern. For this reason it is considered that the proposed side extension is
acceptable by seeking to ensure some form of composition for the pair of semi-detached
properties is retained.

To the rear, the two storey extension at 2.6m deep with a lowered and fully hipped roof is
considered to respect the architectural form of both the original house and the
surrounding area.

The flat roof single storey rear extension is of a simple design that meets the size and

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 81



height requirements of the SPD. The front extension although slightly forward of the
existing bay window is reminiscent of a porch/garage conversion extension and also
echoes the extension and canopy approved on the adjoining property.

On balance therefore, whilst the side extension is at full height and depth and not in
general accordance with the SPD guidance, the work carried out to the adjoining semi-
detached property means that a traditional design response for a pair of semi-detached
properties would not ensure symmetry is retained. In all other respects the proposed
extension follows the recommended HDAS guidance for extensions regarding size and
scale and thus is not considered to be an overdevelopment of the site. The use of
matching materials is also proposed and this would ensure further harmony with the
existing street scene. For these reasons it is considered that the proposal meets the
requirements of the SPD and policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the UDP (Saved Policies
September 2007).

Residential Amenity

Policy BE20 of the UDP seeks to ensure that adequate daylight and sunlight can
penetrate into and between buildings and that amenities are safeguarded whilst policy
BE21 of the UDP precludes development that would result in a significant loss of amenity
due to a proposals siting, bulk and proximity. Policy BE22 continues that extensions
should be a minimum of 1m from the side boundary. With regard to adjoining property
(n0.39), the proposed single storey rear extension would be directly alongside the
conservatory recently permitted that would measure the same depth. The two storey
extension, set 3.2m from the boundary with no.39 would not affect the 45 degree line
taken from the nearest habitable room rear window.

With regard to adjacent property (no.43), the submitted drawings clearly show that the
proposed two storey extension would also not break a 45 degree line taken from the
nearest window at first floor whilst the side window in no.43 serves a landing/stairwell. The
proposal is therefore not considered to impact unduly on the adjoining properties in terms
of loss of light and overshadowing. The proposed two storey element is located 1m from
the boundary with no.43, as per policy BE22, with no. 43's attached garage alongside the
front half of the side extension. Thus, whilst there would be some impact upon the
residents of no.43, it would not be of such significance as to warrant a refusal of planning
permission. Given the depth of the proposed rear extension it is not considered that no.43
would suffer such a loss of view from the rear patio that would justify the refusal of
planning permission.

Given the above, it is considered that there would be no significant loss of amenity as a
result of the proposal in accordance with policies BE20, BE21 and BE22 of the Hillingdon
UDP, saved policies, September 2007.

With regard to privacy, the two windows proposed within the side elevations of the
proposed two storey element are to serve bathrooms and are shown as high level opening
with obscure glazing. To ensure this is retained a condition to retain them in this state is
recommended plus a further condition restricting the insertion of further openings.

A distance of 22m separates the front of the proposed extension with the house directly
opposite (a bathroom window is proposed at first floor) exceeding the SPD requirement of
21m. The rear garden also provides sufficient distance to the properties to the rear. The
proposal would consequently accord with Policy BE24 of the UDP (Saved Policies

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 82



September 2007) and with the SPD.

It is considered that all the proposed habitable rooms and those altered by the
development still maintain an adequate outlook and source of natural light, therefore
complying with Policy 4A.3 of the London Plan (2008).

Over 100sgm of private amenity space would be retained in compliance with paragraph
5.13 of the SPD and policy BE23 of the UDP (Saved Policies September 2007).

Car Parking

Policy AM14 of the UDP (Saved Policies September 2007) requires new development to
accord with the Council's adopted car parking standards. For a 2 plus bedroom house, the
standards require 2 car parking spaces be provided. A plan indicating that two spaces can
be provided on the existing driveway has been submitted. The application therefore meets
the Council's adopted standard parking standards and is in accordance with policy AM14
of the UDP (Saved Policies September 2007).

6. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 HH-T8 Time Limit - full planning application 3 years

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 HH-OM1 Development in accordance with Approved Plans

The development shall not be carried out otherwise than in strict accordance with the
plans hereby approved unless consent to any variation is first obtained in writing from the
Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that the external appearance of the development is satisfactory and complies
with Policy BE15 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

3 HH-M2 External surfaces to match existing building

The materials to be used in the construction of the external surfaces of the development
hereby permitted shall match those used in the existing building.

REASON

To safeguard the visual amenities of the area and to ensure that the proposed
development does not have an adverse effect upon the appearance of the existing
building in accordance with Policy BE15 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (September 2007).

4 HH-RPD1 No Additional Windows or Doors

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 83



Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no additional windows, doors or other openings shall be
constructed in the walls or roof slopes of the development hereby approved facing 39
and 43 Raisins Hill.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

5 RPD2 Obscured Glazing and Non-Opening Windows (a)

The window(s) facing 43 Raisins Hill shall be glazed with permanently obscured glass
and non-opening below a height of 1.8 metres taken from internal finished floor level for
so long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

6 HH-RPD4 Prevention of Balconies / Roof Gardens

The roof area of the extension hereby permitted shall not be used as a balcony, roof
garden or similar amenity area.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

7 H7 Parking Arrangements (Residential)

The parking areas shown on the approved plans shall be constructed and shall be for the
sole use of the occupants of the dwelling and thereafter be permanently retained and
used for no other purpose.

REASON

To ensure that an appropriate level of car parking provision is provided on site in
accordance with Policy AM14 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007) and Chapter 3C of the London Plan. (February 2008).

INFORMATIVES

Standard Informatives

1 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to
all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council
policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically
Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family
life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14
(prohibition of discrimination).

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 84



2 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to
the policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007) set out below, and to all relevant material
considerations, including Supplementary Planning Guidance:

Policy No.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street
scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of
the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy
to neighbours.

HDAS Residential Extensions

LPP 4A.3 London Plan Policy 4A.3 - Sustainable Design and Construction.

CACPS Council's Adopted Car Parking Standards (Annex 1, HUDP,
Saved Policies, September 2007)

3 You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the

approved drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must
be constructed precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any
deviation from these drawings requires the written consent of the Local

Planning Authority.

4 You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches
by either its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning
application will have to be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a
development that results in any form of encroachment.

5 Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the
Building Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover
such works as - the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building
or structure, the extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings,
installation of services, underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape
works. Notice of intention to demolish existing buildings must be given to the
Council's Building Control Service at least 6 weeks before work starts. A
completed application form together with detailed plans must be submitted for
approval before any building work is commenced. For further information and

advice, contact - Planning, Enviroment and Community Services, Building

Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 85



6 You have been granted planning permission to build a residential extension.
When undertaking demolition and/or building work, please be considerate to your
neighbours and do not undertake work in the early morning or late at night or at
any time on Sundays or Bank Holidays. Furthermore, please ensure that all
vehicles associated with the construction of the development hereby approved
are properly washed and cleaned to prevent the passage of mud and dirt onto the
adjoining highway. You are advised that the Council does have formal powers to
control noise and nuisance under The Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air
Acts and other relevant legislation. For further information and advice, please
contact - Environmental Protection Unit, 4W/04, Civic Centre, High Street,
Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 250190).

7 The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal

agreement from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:

- carry out work to an existing party wall;

- build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;

- in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining
building.

Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building

owner and are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls.

The Building Control Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any

necessary agreements with the adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by

the Council should be taken as removing the necessity for the building owner to

comply fully with the Party Wall Act. Further information and advice is to be found

in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 - explanatory booklet" published by the ODPM,
available free of charge from the Planning, Enviroment and Community Services
Reception, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

8 Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission
does not empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the
specific consent of the owner. If you require further information or advice, you
should consult a solicitor.

9 Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The
Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In
particular, you should ensure that the following are complied with: -

A) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the
hours of 08.00 hours and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the hours
of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays Bank and Public Holidays.

B) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with
British Standard Code of Practice BS 5228: 1984.

C) The elimination of the release of dust or odours that could create a public
health nuisance.

D) No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 86



You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit, 3S/02,
Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.01895 277401) or to seek
prior approval under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate
any difficulty in carrying out construction other than within the normal working
hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would minimise disturbance to
adjoining premises.

10 You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby
approved to avoid spillage of mud, soil or related building materials onto the
pavement or public highway. You are further advised that failure to take
appropriate steps to avoid spillage or adequately clear it away could result in
action being taken under the Highways Act.

11 To promote the development of sustainable building design and construction
methods, you are encouraged to investigate the use of renewable energy
resources which do not produce any extra carbon dioxide (CO2) emissions,
including solar, geothermal and fuel cell systems, and use of high quality
insulation.

12 You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby
approved to ensure no damage occurs to the verge or footpaths during
construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this development shall not override
or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will require to be made
good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense. For further
information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon,
Middlesex, UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

Contact Officer: Ceri Porter Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 87



— ¢~
D

Eastcote Point

Litt

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.
London Borough of Hillingdon
100019283 2011

Site Address

41 Raisins Hill
Eastcote

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Planning, Environment
& Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
64909/APP/2010/2668 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
North Page 88 | March 2011

R
HILLINGDON

LONDON




Agenda ltem 11

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address LAND ADJACENT TO BUS SHELTER, JUNCTION OF BURY STREET AND
PLOUGH FARM CLOSE RUISLIP

Development: Installation of an 11.8m high telecommunications pole, associated equipment
cabinet and ancillary development works (Consultation Under Schedule 2,
Part 24 of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development)
Order 1995) (as amended.)

LBH Ref Nos: 67082/APP/2011/135

Drawing Nos: 76294 _0/002 Rev.
76294 0/003 Rev.
76294 0/004 Rev.
76294 _0/001 Rev.
76294 0/005 Rev.
Site Specific Supplementary Information
Health and Mobile Phone Base Stations
General background Information on Radio Network Development for
Planning Applications
Cornerstone: Supporting Technical Information for 02 and Vodafone

Wowww

Date Plans Received:  21/01/2011 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 21/01/2011
1. SUMMARY

It is proposed to install an approximately 11.8m high (including antennas) monopole
mobile phone mast incorporating six antennas to provide coverage for Vodafone and O2.
One equipment cabinet, with dimensions of 0.9m x 1.9m x 1.6m high, would be located
near the mast at the rear of the footway.

It is considered that given the sensitivity of the site, located close to listed buildings, the
Local Planning Authority would need to be convinced that all other possible options for an
alternative siting had been explored which the application fails to do. Furthermore, it is
considered that a more appropriate design for the mast could be achieved.

It is recommended that the prior approval of the siting and design of the mast is required
and that the details of siting and design are refused.

2, RECOMMENDATION
RECOMMENDATION (A) That prior approval of siting and design is required.

RECOMMENDATION (B) The details of siting and design are refused for the
following reason:

1 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed development by reason of its siting and design would result in an
incongruous and visually obtrusive form of development which would be out of keeping
with the visual character of the adjoining street scene, the surrounding area and to the

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 89



setting of the adjoining listed buildings. Alternative siting solutions have not been fully
investigated. The proposal is therefore contrary to Policies Pt 1.10, Pt1.11, BE10, BE13,
BE37, OE1 and AMY(ii) of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to raise an objection has been taken having regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The Human
Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly
with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to
respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property)
and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to raise an objection has been taken having regard to the policies and
proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007)
set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material
considerations, including the London Plan (February 2008) and national guidance.

OoL5 Development proposals adjacent to the Green Belt

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE37 Telecommunications developments - siting and design

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

PPGS8 Telecommunications

BE10 Proposals detrimental to the setting of a listed building

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The site comprises the public footway on the east side of Bury Street, approximately 6m
to the south east of the junction with Plough Farm Close, in Ruislip. A row of mature trees
and vegetation is located to the rear of the footway.

The proposed mast and cabinets would be located to the rear of the footway just to the
north of the existing bus stop. The nearest residential properties to the site are located
approximately 30m to the east with their curtilage being immediately to the rear of the
footpath.

The site falls within the developed area, as shown on the Hillingdon Unitary Development
Plan Proposals Map. However, no. 144 Bury Street (located approximately 30m to the
east), Woodman's Farmhouse (located approximately 50m to the north east and accessed
via Plough Farm Close) and The Plough Public House (located approximately 50m to the
north) are all grade Il Listed Buildings.

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 90



3.2 Proposed Scheme

It is proposed to install an approximately 11.8m high (including antennas) monopole
mobile phone mast incorporating six antennas to provide coverage for Vodafone and O2.
One equipment cabinet, with dimensions of 0.9m x 1.9m x 1.6m high, would be located
near the mast at the rear of the footway. The mast would be coloured grey and the
cabinets would be coloured green.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History
None

4, Planning Policies and Standards
UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.10 To seek to ensure that development does not adversely affect the amenity and
the character of the area.

PT1.11 To facilitate the development of telecommunications networks in a manner than
minimises the environmental and amenity impact of structures and equipment.

Part 2 Policies:

OoL5 Development proposals adjacent to the Green Belt

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE37 Telecommunications developments - siting and design

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

PPGS8 Telecommunications

BE10 Proposals detrimental to the setting of a listed building

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 18th February 2011

5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

A site notice was displayed, 47 adjoining owner/occcupiers and the Ruislip Residents Association
were consulted. 26 responses have been received objecting to the proposal on the following
grounds:

(i) The proposed mast would be detrimental to health;

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 91



ii) The mast and equipment would result in a negative visual impact;

iii) The mast is located close to listed buildings and will have anegative impact on their setting;
iv) Negative affect on property prices and future sale of properties;

v) Mobile reception in the area is fine - no need for another mast;

vi) Footpath will be narrowed which will result in pedestrians being endangered;

vii) Proximity to residential properties.

PRy

Internal Consultees
CONSERVATION OFFICER:

BACKGROUND: The site lies very close to The Plough and Woodman's Farm, both of which are
timber framed, grade Il listed buildings. The setting of these buildings would be detrimentally
affected by this proposal.

RECOMMENDATIONS: Objection

HIGHWAY ENGINEER: No objection
7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The proposed installation does not exceed the limits set out in Part 24 of Schedule 2 of
the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development) Order 1995 (as
amended). It would not be located in an environmentally sensitive area, such as a
conservation area, where more restrictive criteria are applicable. Accordingly, the proposal
constitutes permitted development.

In accordance with Part 24 of the Town and Country planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (as amended) Vodafone is required to apply to the Local
Planning Authority for a determination as to whether prior approval of the details of siting
and design is required and, if so, for the Local Planning Authority to either approve or
refuse those details.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this application.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The site is not located with an archaeological priority area, the green belt or within a
conservation area.
7.04 Airport safeguarding

The proposed mast will have no impact on airport safeguarding.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

The proposed mast is not located within and will not be visible from the Green Belt, the
nearest designation being Park Wood to the rear of properties fronting the east of Bury
Street.

7.06 Environmental Impact

Not applicable to this application.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

The proposed site is located in a relatively prominent and sensitive location along a busy
main road and in very close proximity to a number of Grade Il Listed Buildings.
Nevertheless, it would not be directly overlooked by residential properties and benefits
from a significant backdrop of trees and vegetation, which would provide screening for the
lower part of the mast and cabinets, particularly during summer months. That said, there
are numerous other locations within the vicinity which would also benefit from a backdrop
of vegetation and which would not be so prominently located in the immediate vicinity of

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 92



7.08

7.09

7.10

7.11

7.12

listed buildings.

In design terms it is not considered the proposed location would be acceptable unless a
thorough site search had been carried out and it could be sufficiently demonstrated that
there were no other more suitable sites available, which would be capable of providing the
required coverage, have less visual impact and be located further from buildings with
merit in terms of conservation.

It is noted that a monopole design mast has been chosen to reflect the character of the
nearby lamp posts and street signs. However, it is considered that the proposed mast
would appear as utilitarian and clumsy in its design, particularly given its large bulky head
frame. A slimline design, with a less obvious antenna shroud, would be visually more
acceptable. Given the backdrop of vegetation and vast nearby areas of open space, a
telegraph pole design may be more appropriate in this location, despite the nearby street
furniture.

The currently proposed design is unlikely to be acceptable in this location unless it can be
sufficiently demonstrated that there are no other options available which would be
technically viable.

It is acknowledged that this is a sensitive area in which to find a site. Nevertheless, a
thorough site search should be carried out to fully demonstrate that all relevant options
have been explored and that there are no less sensitive locations which would be better
suited in terms of highways safety and which would be visually less prominent. Coverage
plots should be provided with any future submission to help justify the site selection. It is
noted that there are numerous similar sites benefiting from a vegetative backdrop in the
area, including elsewhere on Bury Street/Ducks Hill Road, which would be located further
from Listed Buildings.

Impact on neighbours

Residents have expressed concerns about the possible health risks from the
development. PPG8 indicates that the planning system is not the place for determining
health issues. It goes on to state that if a proposed mobile phone base station meets the
ICNIRP guidelines, it should not be necessary to consider further the health aspects of the
development and concerns about them. The applicant has confirmed that the proposed
equipment would comply with ICNIRP guidelines. There is nothing to indicate that there is
a risk to health, nor is there evidence to outweigh advice in PPG8 on health
considerations. As such it is considered that the health fears of residents do not weigh
significantly against the development. As such a reason for refusal on health grounds
cannot be substantiated. The visual impact on adjoining residents is discussed above.
Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to this application.
Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Whilst the pavement in the vicinity of the site is not particularly wide, the proposed siting
of the mast and cabinet, on the grass verge, would not result in the pavement being
narrowed to any extent and thus the proposal is not likely to result in conditions which are
prejudicial to highway or pedestrian safety. The Council's Highway Engineer has not
objected to the proposal.

Urban design, access and security

Not applicable to this type of application.
Disabled access

Not applicable to this application.

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 93



7.13

7.14

7.15

7.16

747

7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

Not applicable to this application.
Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to this application.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

Points (i), (ii), (iii), (vi) and (vii) have been addressed in the report. Points (iv) and (v) are
not considered to be material planning considerations.
Planning Obligations

Not applicable to this application.
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
Other Issues

There are no other relevant issues raised by this application.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 94



other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

Given the sensitivity of the site, located close to Grade Il Listed buildings, the application
fails to demonstrate that an alternative siting for the mast has been fully investigated.
Furthermore, it is considered that a more appropriate design for the mast could be
achieved on this site. As such, the proposal would be detrimental to the visual amenities
of the street scene and surrounding area, the setting of Listed buildings and highway
safety.

It is recommended that the prior approval of the siting and design of the mast is required
and that the details of siting and design are refused.

11. Reference Documents

PPG8: Telecommunications
Adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007)
Consultation responses

Contact Officer: Gareth Gwynne Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 95



.
hES
.
.

Park Wood

o
N i The Plough ; >
e % g S/
A (PH) B S
(A= » ' '
R , :
‘u'%" H H '
R ! ,J HE
1 <0 . ' ]
R . o
"' K A K ,: :
5 1 i [® ’
—i !
1 P2 l
-
n L
K 1O
' 1 X
---- : r—l 19
v e
7
w,
5 J VX d
D/D—: |
1;l P
: :E
-
-
# .
# b
\ Vo
A < " ........

1
1
b
H [
L § ;
S 3
R s
I K ;
‘ D o Y
I,'I 5‘:’.8m:“ - . 7 '.' ':"
r__” - A P ." ."
[ | — Ol g6 o ."pﬁﬁ .............. '
Notes Site Address LONDON BOROUGH
i . OF HILLINGDON
Site boundary Land adjacent to Bus Shelter, _ _
For identification purposes only. junction of Bury Street and Z‘lacnonrlnnrg,uﬁﬂylrsoer:m(e:fe\;
This copy has been made by or with Plough Farm Close. Ruisli - . .
the authority of the Head of Committee g ’ P Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Services pursuant to section 47 of the Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
C ight, Desi d Patent ”
A?;?Yé%g this,'fff anareiens Planning Application Ref: Scale
et pro 1:1,250
Unless the Act provides a relevant .
Unless e Act provide 67082/APP/2011/135 :
© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved. Plannmg Committee Date I A4y
London Borough of Hillingdon
100019283 2011 North Page 96 March 2011 (1\P[ LLINGDON
LONDON




Agenda ltem 12

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 1-8 (INCLUSIVE), BREAKSPEAR MEWS BREAKSPEAR ROAD NORTH
HAREFIELD
Development: Regularisation of building work that has already been carried out within Units

1 and 2, involving the removal of two courtyard dormers and completion of
the car ports.

LBH Ref Nos: 7902/APP/2009/2480

Drawing Nos: Design and Access Statement
113/2009/01A
113/2009/05A
113/2009/02A
113/2009/03A
113/2009/04A
113/2009/06A

Date Plans Received: 16/11/2009 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 01/12/2009
1. SUMMARY

This application seeks to reglarise the planning situation relating to numbers 1 and 2
Breakspear Mews, as the works were not carried out in accordance with the approved
drawings attached to planning permission ref: 7902/D/96/1275.

The remedial works include the removal of 2 dormer windows facing onto the courtyard
above the uncompleted car ports and completion of the car ports to provide 4 covered
parking spaces, as per the original consent. The application also seeks to retain the
variations to the approved scheme involving the retention of 5 court yard dormers and
modifications to the roof, to provide one additional bedroom in the roof space of each
unit. Given that the application site falls within the curtilage of the Grade | Listed Building,
Listed Building Consent is also required for the proposal.

The principle of residential development on this site has already been established by
virtue of the Secretary of State's grant of planning permission, for the conversion of
Breakspear Stables to 6 residential units. The impact of the proposals on the Green Belt
compared with the previous approval will be negligible, whilst the proposed modifications
would not result in a detrimental impact on the street scene, on the setting of the Grade 1
listed Breakspear House or the Harefield Village Conservation Area.

It is not considered that the proposal would detract from the amenities of neighbouring
occupiers, whilst the proposed development would provide good living conditions for all of
the affected units.

No objections are raised on highway grounds. The proposed access arrangements and
parking provision will remain the same as the approved scheme.

Should the current modifications be approved, it is considered that the current breach in
planning control would have been addressed and there will be no requirement to pursue
further enforcement action in relation to Units 1 and 2.

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 97



2, RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 NONSC Non Standard Condition
This planning permission is granted subject to the following stipulations:

(i) A timetable for the substantial completion of the development permitted by this
decision notice shall be submitted for the approval in writing by the Local Planning
Authority within 3 months of the date of this notice of planning permission;

(ii) The timetable for the substantial completion of the development hereby permitted by
this decision shall not exceed a 6 month period from the date of the Local Planning
Authority's approval of the timetable, to the last day of the substantial completion of the
development permitted by this decision notice.

(iii) If within 6 months of the date of this planning permission, the Local Planning
Authority refuse to approve or do not determine the timetable within the prescribed
period, a valid appeal shall have been made to the Secretary of State;

(i) If an appeal is made in pursuance of (iii) above, the development herby permitted by
this decision shall be substantially completed in accordance with the time table approved
by the Secretary of State.

REASON

The existing building on site does not currently benefit from planning permission. This
planning permission is intended to remedy this breach of planning control. In the interests
of the proper planning of the area the authority is of the view that the remediation of the
breach of planning control and the implementation of this planning permission should
take place as expeditiously as reasonably possible.

2 OM1 Development in accordance with Approved Plans

The development shall not be carried out otherwise than in strict accordance with the
plans hereby approved unless consent to any variation is first obtained in writing from the
Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that the external appearance of the development is satisfactory and complies
with Policies BE13 and BE15 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

3 RPD1 No Additional Windows or Doors

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no additional windows, doors or other openings shall be
constructed in the walls or roof slopes of the development hereby approved

REASON

(i) To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

(i) To ensure that the external appearance of the development is satisfactory and
complies with Policies BE4, BE13 and BE15 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (September 2007).

4 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Samples of all materials and finishes to be used for all external surfaces of the building
and the internal finishes of the car ports shall be submitted to and approved in writing by

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 98



the Local Planning Authority before commencement of any works. The materials to be
used in the construction of external surfaces on the amended elements of the
development hereby permitted shall match those used in the construction of the main
form constructed on site at the date of this decision.

REASON

To safeguard the visual amenities of the area and to ensure that the proposed
development does not have an adverse effect upon the appearance of the existing
building in accordance with Policies BE4 and BE15 of the Hilingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

5 H7 Parking Arrangements (Residential)

The car ports shown on the approved plans, shall be constructed, designated and
allocated for the sole use of the occupants prior to the occupation of the development
and thereafter be permanently retained and used for no other purpose.

REASON

To ensure that an appropriate level of car parking provision is provided on site in
accordance with Policy AM14 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007) and Chapter 3C of the London Plan. (February 2008).

INFORMATIVES

1 11 Building to Approved Drawing

You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the approved
drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must be constructed
precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any deviation from these drawings
requires the written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

2 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with: -

A) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the hours of
08.00 hours and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the hours of 08.00 hours
and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on Sundays, Bank and
Public Holidays.

B) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228: 1984.

C) The elimination of the release of dust or odours that could create a public health
nuisance.

D) No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit, 3S/02, Civic
Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.01895 277401) or to seek prior approval
under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying
out construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by
means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

3 I25A The Party Wall etc. Act 1996

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 99



On 1 July 1997, a new act, The Party Wall etc. Act 1996, came into force.

This Act requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal agreement from, any
adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:-

1)  carry out work to an existing party wall;

2)  build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;

3) in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining
building.

Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building owner
and are quite separate from Building Regulations or planning controls. Building Control
will assume that an applicant has obtained any necessary agreements with the adjoining
owner, and nothing said or implied by Building Control should be taken as removing the
necessity for the building owner to comply fully with the Act.

4 13 Building Regulations - Demolition and Building Works

Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the Building
Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover such works as -
the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building or structure, the
extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings, installation of services,
underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape works. Notice of intention to
demolish existing buildings must be given to the Council's Building Control Service at
least 6 weeks before work starts. A completed application form together with detailed
plans must be submitted for approval before any building work is commenced. For further
information and advice, contact - Planning & Community Services, Building Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

5 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

6 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all
relevant material considerations, including the London Plan (February 2008) and national

guidance.
AM14 New development and car parking standards.
BE10 Proposals detrimental to the setting of a listed building
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings
BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.
BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.
BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 100



BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas

BES8 Planning applications for alteration or extension of listed buildings
PPS5 Planning for the Historic Environment
7 16 Property Rights/Rights of Light

Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission does not
empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the specific consent of the
owner. If you require further information or advice, you should consult a solicitor.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

This application relates to Breakspear Stables (now known as Breakspear Mews), located
on Breakspear Road North in Harefield. The stables originally served Breakspear House,
a Grade | Listed Building, currently undergoing works for conversion to apartments, with
enabling development.

The rear wall of the stables forms the roadside boundary with Breakspear Road North.
Access is via a drive to the north of Breakspear Cottage, which ultimately leads to
Breakspear House to the south. The front of the 'stables’ face the drive, with an enclosed
courtyard; the central element was formally a two-storey a hay barn. The existing building
is of an attractive traditional appearance (brick and tile construction).

The application relates to units 1 and 2, located at the north west end of the former stable
block. The original site also encompassed part of the paddock which lies to the south of
the access track, plus a small piece of land on the opposite side of Breakspear Road
North.

The site falls within both the Harefield Village Conservation Area and the Green Belt as
designated in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

3.2 Proposed Scheme

This application seeks to reglarise the planning situation relating to numbers 1 and 2
Breakspear Mews, as the works were not carried out in accordance with the approved
drawings attached to planning permission ref: 7902/D/96/1275.

The overall approval consisted of 6 residential units. Remedial works have been carried
out to units 7 and 8, which are under separate ownership, converting them back to car
ports to serve units 3, 4, 5 and 6, in accordance with the consented scheme.

This application relates only to units 1 and 2. As approved, these should be 2, one bed
units, comprising the end (northern) bays of the original east and west ranges, linked with
a new flat roofed single storey building. This was to be positioned partly under and to the
rear of an existing timber framed open shed, which housed 2 parking spaces. As built, the
mews has undergone extensive rebuilding and alteration, so that none of the open cart
sheds now remain. The current application seeks to return the partially converted storage
buildings back to a covered parking area for 4 cars and to remove the dormers windows in
the roofs over these areas. In addition, both units have been enlarged to include a further
bedroom, by building a pitched roof over the new link, raising the ridges of the adjacent

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 101



structures by up to 1m and the inclusion of 5 dormer windows.

The remedial works to these units (as built) consists of:

1.Removal of 2 dormer windows facing onto the courtyard above the uncompleted car
ports with new roof rafters and tiles, to infill the removed dormers, to reasonably match
the existing roof

2. Completion of the car ports to provide 4 covered parking spaces, as per the original
consent. This will involve opening up the wall facing onto the courtyard to provide car port
entrances for 4 cars to serve units 1 and 2.

The application also seeks to retain the variations to the approved scheme involving the
retention of 5 court yard dormers and modifications to the roof, to provide one additional
bedroom in the roof space of each unit. Given that the application site falls within the
curtilage of the Grade | Listed Building, Listed Building Consent is also required for the
proposal. The corresponding application is dealt with under a separate submission.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

7902/APP/2009/2481 1-8 (Inclusive), Breakspear Mews Breakspear Road North Harefield

Regularisation of building work that has already been carried out within Units 1 and 2
(Application for Listed Building Consent.)

Decision:

7902/D/96/1275 Breakspear Livery Stables Breakspear Road North Harefield
Conversion of redundant stable buildings to form 3 one-bedroom houses and 3 two-bedroom
houses

Decision: 06-06-1997  Approved Appeal: 06-06-1997 Allowed

7902/H/98/0319 Breakspear Riding & Livery Stables Breakspear Road North Harefielc

Amendment to Listed Building Consent ref.7902C/94/ 1953 dated 26/10/95 involving
repositioning of windows/door, changes to internal layout, reconstruction of entrance wall,
replacement of roof and resiting of bin store; Conversion of former stables to 6 dwellings

Decision: 08-08-2001 Not Determined

Comment on Relevant Planning History
1904: stables were constructed and used in connection with Breakspear House.

1985: Stables used as a workshop in connection with the Colne Valley Trust.

26/10/95: Listed Building Consent was granted under reference 7902/C/94/1953 for works
in connection with the conversion of the stables to 6 residential units comprising three,
one bedroom dwellings and three, two bedroom dwellings, with provision of associated car
parking spaces.

6/6/97: Secretary of State granted planning permission for the conversion of Breakspear
Stables to 6 residential units. The planning application reference: 7902/D/96/1275, was
the subject of a call in inquiry, the same inquiry heard an application to release the
Stables from the 1938 Green Belt Act. This was also approved. This approved scheme
allowed for 3 one bedroom units and three two bedroom units served by a total of 10

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 102



parking spaces. The one bedroom units are formed from the main element of the stable
block, the rear wall of which adjoins Breakspear Road North.

February 1998, planning (ref:7902/G/98/316) and Listed Building Consent
(ref:7902/G/98/319) applications were submitted, seeking a series of amendments to the
Secretary of State's grant of planning permission/grant of Listed Building Consent, for the
conversion of Breakspear Stables to 6 residential units. These applications were
withdrawn by the applicants.

Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

Part 2 Policies:

AM14
BE10
BE13
BE15
BE19
BE20
BE21
BE24
BE4
BES8
PPS5

5.

6.

New development and car parking standards.

Proposals detrimental to the setting of a listed building

New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
Daylight and sunlight considerations.

Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.
New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas

Planning applications for alteration or extension of listed buildings
Planning for the Historic Environment

Advertisement and Site Notice
Advertisement Expiry Date:- 10th February 2010
Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

Consultations

External Consultees

The application has been advertised asa development which would in the opinion of the Council
affect the character and appearance of Harefield Village Conservation Area and the setting of the
listed building known as Breakspear House.

12 adjoining occupiers were consulted and no representations have been received.

Harefield Village Conservation Panel: No response.

Harefield Residents' Association: No response.

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 103



Internal Consultees
URBAN DESIGN AND CONSERVATION OFFICER

CONSIDERATION: The current application refers to units 1 and 2 and their associated parking. As
approved, these should be 2 one bed units, comprising the end (northern) bays of the original east
and west ranges, linked with a new flat roofed single storey building. This was to be positioned
partly under and to the rear of an existing timber framed open shed, which housed 2 parking
spaces. A further 4 parking spaces were included within an open fronted cart shed which formed
part of the south range.

As built the mews has undergone extensive rebuilding and alteration, so much so that none of the
open cart sheds now remain. Until recently the mews contained 8 residential units, including two in
what should have been a covered parking area. The other parking area (subject of these
applications) had been partially converted to storage units. Following the threat of enforcement
action, the number of units has been reduced to 6. This work, however, is not included within these
applications and still requires to be regularised.

With regard to the current application for units 1 and 2, these seek to return the partially converted
storage buildings back to a covered parking area for 4 cars, and to remove the dormer windows in
the roofs over these areas. In addition, both units have been enlarged to include a further bedroom
by building a pitched roof over the new link, raising the ridges of the adjacent structures by up to
1m and the inclusion of 5 dormer windows.

RECOMMENDATIONS: The current situation is far from ideal, however, considering the history of
the site and the fact that the buildings had fallen into considerable disrepair and would have
required extensive rebuilding, the loss of historic fabric that has occurred could probably not have
been avoided.

Whilst ideally the new build should have replicated the originals, as proposed, the mews retains its
essential character and the reinstatement of four of the parking spaces will relieve the problem of
residents parking on the access road. The existing dormer windows are too numerous and slightly
over large given the small scale of the buildings. The removal of the two dormers over the covered
car parking area will improve this situation. The inclusion of painted timber folding doors to the
garage areas would also improve the appearance of the courtyard. These are not currently shown
on the drawings and were not discussed previously with the applicants. Recent works undertaken
in the mews, however, have highlighted the need to screen the interior of the garages and this
should be required by condition.

If possible, we should also seek to install gates at the entrance of the mews as originally agreed.
(Case Officer Note: The gates have already been installed at the entrance of the mews as originally
agreed).

The owners of units 1 and 2 should be given a limited period of time to put the proposed alterations
in place.

(Case Officer Note: This has been covered by condition).

Within the same time frame, the owner of the remaining units should be required to submit an
application to regularise the situation as regards his properties.

(Case Officer Note: These units are in separate ownership and do not form part of the application
proposals).

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 104



Whilst not ideal, given the history of the site, the alterations shown are on balance, considered as
acceptable.

HIGHWAY ENGINEER: No objection.
7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The principle of residential development on this site has already been established by
virtue of the Secretary of State's grant of planning permission, for the conversion of
Breakspear Stables to 6 residential units (reference: 7902/D/96/1275). The development
has been completed, although not in its approved form. However, as stated below, the
current scheme as submitted, does not deviate substantially from the approved scheme.

As such, no objections are raised to the principle of the proposed modifications and the
continued use of the Mews development for residential purposes.
7.02 Density of the proposed development

The proposal involves the loss of the floorspace above the car ports, in accordance with
the approved scheme. No objections are raised in terms of the density of the
development.

7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The buildings are considered as listed by virtue of being within the curtilage of Breakspear
House, which is Grade | listed. Of particular relevance are Saved Policies BES8, BE9,
BE10, BE11 and BE12. These seek to ensure that any development involving listed
buildings or curtilage structures does not have any detrimental impact on the overall value
of the structure or building.

The site also falls within Harefield Village Conservation Area. Saved Policy BE4 states
that new development within or on the fringes of conservation areas will be expected to
preserve or enhance the features, which contribute to the Conservation Area's special
architectural or visual qualities.

In terms of the impact on the setting of the listed building and Conservation Area, the
current application refers to only units 1 and 2 and the associated parking. As approved,
these should be 2 one bed units, comprising the end (northern) bays of the original east
and west ranges, linked with a new flat roofed single storey building. This was to be
positioned partly under and to the rear of an existing timber framed open shed, which
housed 2 parking spaces. A further 4 parking spaces were included within an open
fronted cart shed which formed part of the south range (not part of this application).

The Urban Design and Conservation Officer notes that as built, the Mews has undergone
extensive rebuilding and alteration, to the extent that none of the original open cart sheds
now remain. It is also noted that until recently the Mews contained 8 residential units,
including two in what should have been a covered parking area (units 7 and 8). However
these units, which do not form part of the applicant's ownership, have already reverted
back to car ports. Nevertheless, that work, which is not included within this application, still
requires regularisation. The other parking area (subject of this application) had been
partially converted to storage units.

With regard to the current applications for units 1 and 2, these seek to return the partially

converted storage buildings back to a covered parking area for 4 cars, and to remove the
dormer windows in the roofs over these areas. In addition, both units have been enlarged
to include a further bedroom, by building a pitched roof over the new link, raising the
ridges of the adjacent structures by up to 1m, and by the inclusion of 5 dormer windows.

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 105



Permission is sought to retain these alterations to the roof, compared with the approved
scheme.

The Urban Design and Conservation Officer considers that given the history of the site
and the fact that the buildings had fallen into considerable disrepair and would have
required extensive rebuilding in any case, the loss of historic fabric that has occurred
could probably not have been avoided. Whilst ideally the new build should have replicated
the originals, it is considered that as

proposed, the Mews retains its essential character and the reinstatement of four of the
parking spaces will relieve the problem of residents parking on the access road.

In terms of design, the Urban Design and Conservation Officer considers that the existing
dormer windows are too numerous and slightly over large, given the small scale of the
buildings. The removal of the two dormers over the covered car parking area will improve
this situation. No objections are raised to the retention of the other 5 inward facing
courtyard dormers, and modifications to the roof structure of the central link. These
modifications would be mainly apparent from within the courtyard and are relatively minor
in nature. The Urban Design and Conservation Officer therefore raises no objections in
design terms.

The Urban Design and Conservation Officer has suggested that the inclusion of painted
timber folding doors to the garage (car port) areas would also improve the appearance of
the courtyard. However, as highlighted by recent works undertaken in the Mews (units 7
and 8), the car ports are substandard in terms of internal dimensions, being only 4.3
metres deep. The inclusion of garage doors would therefore preclude the use of the car
ports to anything other than smaller vehicles, thereby compromising their ability to provide
effective off street parking for the development. As a compromise, it is reommended that
areas, given that as part of the unauthorised development, they were intended to form
habitable rooms with an inappropriate high standard of internal finish. A condition is
recommended to address this issue.

Overall, whilst not ideal, given the history of the site, the alterations shown are on balance,
considered acceptable. It is not considered that they would have a detrimental impact on
the setting of the Grade 1 listed Breakspear House or the Harefield Village Conservation
area, in compliance with Saved Policies BE4 and BE10 of the UDP.

7.04 Airport safeguarding

There are no airport safeguarding issues related to this development.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

Saved Policy OL4 establishes criteria where replacement or extension of buildings within
the Green Belt would be considered appropriate. It would need to be demonstrated that
the proposed replacement development would not have a detrimental effect on the visual
amenity of the Green Belt. Should the scheme be considered to have disproportionately
changed the bulk of the buildings, very special circumstances would also need to be
demonstrated and the scheme treated as a departure if minded to grant permission.

Comparing the impact on the Green Belt of the previous approval with the current
proposal, the impact in terms of visual amenity and activity is considered to be
comparable. There is only a marginal increase in the bulk of the proposed building
compared with the approved scheme, by virtue of minor modifications to the design of the
roof. The principle of the proposed changes can therefore be established through Saved
Policy OL4.

7.06 Environmental Impact

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 106



7.07

7.08

7.09

7.10

7.11

712

Not applicable to this development.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

No elevational changes are proposed on the north east elevation facing Breakspear Road
North. The proposed dormer windows would not be visible externally from views outside
the Mews development. As such, the proposed modifications would not result in a
detrimental impact on the street scene, in compliance with Saved Policies BE13 and BE19
of the UDP. The impact on the development on the wider Harefield Conservation Area has
been dealt with elsewhere in this report.

Impact on neighbours

Policy BE24 of the UDP Saved Policies September 2007 seeks to ensure that the design
of new buildings protects the privacy of the occupiers and their neighbours. In this case
the opposing dormer windows above the car ports are to be removed, whilst the 2
dormers in the central wing are at 90 degrees to the 3 dormers in the south west
elevation, thereby falling completely outside the 45 degree angle of vision. It is considered
that the relevant minimum overlooking distances can be achieved, as the Mews building is
sited a considerable distance away from adjoining properties.

Policy BE21 of the Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies September 2007 states that

planning permission will not be granted for new development, which by reason of its siting,
bulk and proximity, would result in a significant loss of residential amenity of established
residential areas. There is no change to the footprint of the development, whist the
massing of the development remains fundamentally the same as the approved scheme. It
is not therefore considered that the proposal would result in an over dominant form of
development which would detract from the amenities of neighbouring occupiers, in
compliance with Policy BE21 of the UDP Saved Policies September 2007.

saved Policy BE20 of the Unitary Development Plan states that the Local Planning
Authority will seek to ensure that buildings are laid out so that adequate daylight, sunlight
and amenities of existing houses are safeguarded. It is not considered that there would be
a material loss of daylight or sunlight to neighbouring properties, as the building is sited a
sufficient distance away from adjoining properties. It is also considered given its layout
that there will be a good level of day lighting for the proposed development. The proposal
is considered to be consistent with Policies BE20, BE21 and BE24 of the UDP Saved
Policies September 2007 and relevant design guidance.

Living conditions for future occupiers

In terms of living conditions for future occupiers, the proposals seek only minor
modifications to the internal layout and roof form of the approved scheme and it is
considered that the proposed development would provide good living conditions for all of
the proposed units in accordance with Saved Policies BE23, BE24, OE1 and OES of the
UDP, HDAS Residential Layouts and the provisions of the London Plan.

Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The Council's Highways Engineer raises no objection to the development in terms of the
impact of the ftraffic generated on the highway network or the proposed access
arrangements, which remain the same as the approved scheme.

With regard to parking, 4 car parking spaces have been provided for the units, which at a
ratio of 2 spaces per unit, complies with Council's Parking Standards.
Urban design, access and security

These issues are dealt with elsewhere in the report.
Disabled access

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 107



713

7.14

715

7.16

717

7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

Not applicable. There will be no changes to the internal layout other than the deletion of
florspace above the car ports.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

The proposed modifications are to the building only and will not affect the landscaping on
the site.
Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to this application.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

None.
Planning Obligations

The proposal would not give rise to any impacts which would need to be mitigated by way
of planning obligations.
Expediency of enforcement action

In 1995 Listed Building Consent was granted for conversion of the buildings to 6
residential units, three 2 bed and three 3 bed units, with 10 parking spaces located in
three original open sheds within the mews. In 1997, following an appeal (the application
as referred to the Secretary of State as a departure), planning permission was granted for
the works.

In 1998 applications for amendments to the approvals were received. These included
additional rebuilding works resulting from the deteriorating condition of the buildings,
changes to the fenestration, internal layout changes and the inclusion of 3 dormer
windows. A building condition report and a ground condition survey were included with the
supporting information. The proposed ground works included the underpinning of the
buildings and the structural survey noted extensive cracking to most walls. It advised that
the rebuilding of the walls fronting the driveway was necessary, thus the rebuilding of the
open sheds would be required. The removal and replacement of all of the roofs was
advised, plus the removal of all bonding timbers and timber lintels as result of extensive
beetle infestation. It appears that the buildings had been badly neglected and vandalised,
and as a result were in a very poor condition.

Following this, funding for the scheme was lost and despite the Council's in principle
support, the application for planning permission was withdrawn and the Listed Building
Consent not determined. Notes on the files indicate that unauthorised works had been
noted in 2001 including the demolition of the open cart shed adjacent to the access road.

It appears that despite initial negotiations, these issues were not resolved. In 2008, it
came to the attention of the Council that the development as built, substantially deviated
from the approved plans. The major deviations that were identified included;

- Unauthorised construction of two residential premises (previously open garaging)
totalling 8 residential units, where 6 were approved.

- Construction of a garage doors to the North East Elevation.

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 108



- Additional dormer windows.
- Internal layout deviations.
- Various fenestration elements

Since 2009 negotiations have occurred with site owners to try to resolve the breaches,
which has culminated in submission of the current planning and listed building application.

Should the current modifications be approved, it is considered that the current breach in
planning control in relation to Units 1 and 2 would have been addressed and there will be
no requirement to pursue further enforcement action.

A condition is recommended requiring the owners of units 1 and 2 to submit a time table
for the completion of the remedial works within three months of the date of this
permission. The time table should stipulate that such works must be completed no longer
than 6 months from the date of the Local Planning Authority agreeing the timetable.

7.22 Other Issues

There are no other issues associated with this development.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware
of the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable.

10. CONCLUSION
The principle of residential development on this site has already been established by

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 109



virtue of the Secretary of State's grant of planning permission, for the conversion of
Breakspear Stables to 6 residential units.

Comparing the impact on the Green Belt of the previous approval with the current
proposal, the impact in terms of visual amenity and activity is considered to be
comparable. There is only a marginal increase in the bulk of the proposed building
compared with the approved scheme.

No objections are raised in design terms. The proposed modifications would not result in a
detrimental impact on the street scene, on the setting of the Grade 1 listed Breakspear
House or the Harefield Village Conservation Area.

It is not considered that the proposal would detract from the amenities of neighbouring
occupiers, whilst the proposed development would provide good living conditions for all of
the affected units.

The impact of the traffic generated on the highway network is negligible whist the
proposed access arrangements and parking provision will remain the same as the
approved scheme.

Should the current modifications be approved, it is considered that the current breach in
planning control would have been addressed and there will be no requirement to pursue
further enforcement action in relation to Units 1 and 2.

11. Reference Documents

Planning Policy Statement 1 (Delivering Sustainable Development)
Planning Policy Statement 3 (Housing)

Planning Policy Guidance Note 13 (Transport)

The London Plan

Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies September 2007.
Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement: Residential Layouts
Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement: Residential Extensions
Supplementary Planning Guidance: Educational Facilities
Supplementary Planning Guidance: Community Facilities

PPS5 (Planning for the Historic Environment).

Contact Officer: Karl Dafe Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 110



8

Breakspear_ "

Stables R

Cottage L @
Breakspear \_ .. Q
Mews N,

~

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.
London Borough of Hillingdon
100019283 2011

Site Address

1 - 8 (inclusive) Breakspear Mews
Breakspear Road North
Harefield

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Planning, Environment
& Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
7902/APP/2009/2480 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
North Page 111| March 2011

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 112



Agenda ltem 13

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 1-8 (INCLUSIVE), BREAKSPEAR MEWS BREAKSPEAR ROAD NORTH
HAREFIELD
Development: Regularisation of building work that has already been carried out within Units

1 and 2 (Application for Listed Building Consent.)
LBH Ref Nos: 7902/APP/2009/2481

Drawing Nos: Design and Access Statement
113/2009/01A
113/2009/02A
113/2009/05A
113/2009/03A
113/2009/04A
113/2009/06A

Date Plans Received:  16/11/2009 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 01/12/2009

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1 Site and Locality

This application relates to Breakspear Stables, located on Breakspear Road North in
Harefield, approximately opposite the Council picnic site. The stables originally served
Breakspear House, a Grade | Listed Building, formally owned by the London Borough of
Harrow, but now in private ownership and in the process of being converted into 9
appartments, with enabling development.

The rear wall of the 'stables’' forms the roadside boundary with Breakspear Road North.
Access is via a track to the north of Breakspear Cottage. The front of the 'stables' face the
track with an enclosed courtyard. The building is of an attractive traditional appearance
(brick and tile construction). The original site also encompassed part of the paddock
which lies to the south of the access track, plus a small piece of land on the opposite side
of Breakspear Road North.

The former stable block has recently been converted into 6 residential units, and this
application relates to units 1 and 2, located at the north west end of the former stable
block.

The site falls within both the Harefield Village Conservation Area and the Green Belt as
designated in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 113



1.2 Proposed Scheme

This application seeks Listed Building Consent for works necessary to regularise the
planning situation relating to numbers 1 and 2 Breakspear Mews, as the works were not
carried out in accordance with the approved drawings attached to planning permission
7902/D/96/1275.

The overall approval consisted of 6 residential units. Remedial works have been carried
out to units 7 and 8, which are under separate ownership, converting them back to car
ports to serve units 3, 4, 5 and 6, in accordance with the consented scheme.

This application relates only to units 1 and 2. The remedial works to these units consists
of:

1. Removal of the dormer windows facing onto the courtyard above the uncompleted car
ports with new roof rafters and tiles, to infill the removed dormers, to reasonably match
the existing roof.

2. Complete the car ports to provide 4 covered parking spaces, as per the original
consent.

Consent is also sought to retain the pitched roof over the central link element and 5
inward facing dormer windows.

Given that the application site falls within the curtilage of the Grade | Listed Building, both
Listed Building Consent and planning permission is required for the proposal. A
corresponding application for planning permission is dealt with under a separate
submission.

1.3 Relevant Planning History
7902/APP/2009/2480 1-8 (Inclusive), Breakspear Mews Breakspear Road North Har

Regularisation of building work that has already been carried out within Units 1 and 2, involving
the removal of two courtyard dormers and completion of the car ports.

Decision Date: Appeal:
7902/D/96/1275 Breakspear Livery Stables Breakspear Road North Harefield
Conversion of redundant stable buildings to form 3 one-bedroom houses and 3 two-bedroom
houses
Decision Date: 06-06-1997 Approved Appeal:06-JUN-97  Allowed

Comment on Planning History
1904 stables were constructed and used in connection with Breakspear House.

1985: Stables used as a workshop in connection with the Colne Valley Trust.

26/10/95: Listed Building Consent granted under reference 7902/C/94/1953 for works in
connection with the conversion of the stables to 6 residential units comprising three, one
bedroom dwellings and three, two bedroom dwellings, with provision of associated car
parking spaces.

6/6/97: Secretary of State grants planning permission, for the conversion of Breakspear
Stables to 6 residential units. The planning application reference: 7902/D/96/1275, was
the subject of a call in inquiry, the same inquiry heard an application to release the

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 114



Stables from the 1938 Green Belt Act; this was also approved.

This approved schemeallowed for 3 one bedroom units and three two bedroom units
served by a total of 10 parking spaces. The one bedroom units are formed from the main
element of the stable block, the rear wall of which adjoins Breakspear Road North.

In February 1998 Planning (ref:7902/G/98/316) and Listed Building Consent
(ref:7902/G/98/319) applications were submitted, seeking a series of amendments to the
Secretary of State's grant of planning permission/grant of Listed Building Consent, for the
conversion of Breakspear Stables to 6 residential units. Thes applications were withdrawn
by the applicants.

Enforcement History

In 1995 Listed Building Consent was granted for conversion of the buildings to 6
residential units, three 2 bed and three 3 bed units, with 10 parking spaces located in
three original open sheds within the mews. In 1997, following an appeal (the application
as referred to the Secretary of State as a departure), planning permission was granted for
the works.

In 1998 applications for amendments to the approvals were received. These included
additional rebuilding works resulting from the deteriorating condition of the buildings,
changes to the fenestration, internal layout changes and the inclusion of 3 dormer
windows. A building condition report and a ground condition survey were included with the
supporting information. The proposed ground works included the underpinning of the
buildings and the structural survey noted extensive cracking to most walls. It advised that
the rebuilding of the walls fronting the driveway was necessary, thus the rebuilding of the
open sheds would be required. The removal and replacement of all of the roofs was
advised, plus the removal of all bonding timbers and timber lintels as result of extensive
beetle infestation. It appears that the buildings had been badly neglected and vandalised,
and as a result were in a very poor condition.

Following this, funding for the scheme was lost and despite the Council's in principle
support, the application for planning permission was withdrawn and the Listed Building
Consent not determined. Notes on the files indicate that unauthorised works had been
noted in 2001 including the demolition of the open cart shed adjacent to the access road.

It appears that despite initial negotiations, these issues were not resolved. In 2008, it
came to the attention of the Council that the development as built, substantially deviated
from the approved plans. The major deviations that were identified included;

- Unauthorised construction of two residential premises (previously open garaging)
totalling 8 residential units, where 6 were approved.

- Construction of a garage doors to the North East Elevation.

- Additional dormer windows.

- Internal layout deviations.

- Various fenestration elements

Since 2009 negotiations have occurred with site owners to try to resolve the breaches,
which has culminated in submission of the current planning and listed building application

Should the current modifications be approved, it is considered that the current breach in
planning control in relation to Units 1 and 2 would have been addressed and there will be

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 115



no requirement to pursue further enforcement action.

2. Advertisement and Site Notice
2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
2.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

3. Comments on Public Consultations

The application has been advertised as a development which would in the opinion of the
Council affect the character and appearance of Harefield Village Conservation Area and
the setting of the listed building known as Breakspear House. No representations have
been received.

Harefield Village Conservation Panel: No response.
Harefield Residents' Association: No response.
Ickenham Residents' Association: No response.

ENGLISH HERITAGE: You are hereby authorised to determine the application for listed
Building Consent as you think fit. In doing so English Heritage would stress that it is not
expressing any views on the merits of the proposals, which are the subject of the
application.

INTERNAL
URBAN DESIGN AND CONSERVATION OFFICER

CONSIDERATION: The current application refers to units 1 and 2 and their associated
parking. As approved, these should be 2 one bed units, comprising the end (northern)
bays of the original east and west ranges, linked with a new flat roofed single storey
building. This was to be positioned partly under and to the rear of an existing timber
framed open shed, which housed 2 parking spaces. A further 4 parking spaces were
included within an open fronted cart shed which formed part of the south range.

As built the mews has undergone extensive rebuilding and alteration, so much so that
none of the open cart sheds now remain. Until recently the mews contained 8 residential
units, including two in what should have been a covered parking area. The other parking
area (subject of these applications) had been partially converted to storage units.
Following the threat of enforcement action, the number of units has been reduced to 6.
This work, however, is not included within these applications and still requires to be
regularised.

With regard to the current application for units 1 and 2, these seek to return the partially
converted storage buildings back to a covered parking area for 4 cars, and to remove the
dormer windows in the roofs over these areas. In addition, both units have been enlarged
to include a further bedroom by building a pitched roof over the new link, raising the ridges
of the adjacent structures by up to 1m and the inclusion of 5 dormer windows.

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 116



RECOMMENDATIONS: The current situation is far from ideal, however, considering the
history of the site and the fact that the buildings had fallen into considerable disrepair and
would have required extensive rebuilding, the loss of historic fabric that has occurred
could probably not have been avoided.

Whilst ideally the new build should have replicated the originals, as proposed, the mews
retains its essential character and the reinstatement of four of the parking spaces will
relieve the problem of residents parking on the access road. The existing dormer windows
are too numerous and slightly over large given the small scale of the buildings. The
removal of the two dormers over the covered car parking area will improve this situation.
The inclusion of painted timber folding doors to the garage areas would also improve the
appearance of the courtyard. These are not currently shown on the drawings and were not
discussed previously with the applicants. Recent works undertaken in the mews, however,
have highlighted the need to screen the interior of the garages and this should be required
by condition.

If possible, we should also seek to install gates at the entrance of the mews as originally
agreed.

The owners of units 1 and 2 should be given a limited period of time to put the proposed
alterations in place.

Within the same time frame, the owner of the remaining units should be required to
submit an application to regularise the situation as regards his properties.

Whilst not ideal, given the history of the site, the alterations shown are on balance,
considered as acceptable.

4. UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

Part 2 Policies:

BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas
BES8 Planning applications for alteration or extension of listed buildings
BE9 Listed building consent applications for alterations or extensions
BE10 Proposals detrimental to the setting of a listed building

PPS5 Planning for the Historic Environment

5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

The buildings are considered as listed by virtue of being within the curtilage of Breakspear
House, which is Grade | listed. The site falls within Harefield Village Conservation Area.
Of particular relevance are Saved Policies BE8, BE9, BE10, BE11 and BE12. These seek
to ensure that any development involving listed buildings or curtilage structures does not
have any detrimental impact on the overall value of the structure or building.

The site also falls within Harefield Village Conservation Area. Saved Policy BE4 states

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 117



that new development within or on the fringes of conservation areas will be expected to
preserve or enhance the features, which contribute to the Conservation Area's special
architectural or visual qualities.

The current application refers to units 1 and 2 and their associated parking. As approved,
these should be 2 one bed units, comprising the end (northern) bays of the original east
and west ranges, linked with a new flat roofed single storey building. This was to be
positioned partly under and to the rear of an existing timber framed open shed, which
housed 2 parking spaces. A further 4 parking spaces were included within an open
fronted cart shed which formed part of the south range.

The Urban Design and Conservation Officer notes that as built, the Mews has undergone
extensive rebuilding and alteration, to the extent that none of the original open cart sheds
now remain. It is also noted that until recently the mews contained 8 residential units,
including two in what should have been a covered the parking area (units 7 and 8).
However these units, which do not form part of the applicant's ownership, have already
reverted back to car ports. Nevertheless, these works, which are not included within this
application, still require regularisation.

The other parking area (subject of this application) had been partially converted to storage
units.

With regard to the current applications for units 1 and 2, these and seek to return the
partially converted storage buildings back to a covered parking area for 4 cars, and to
remove the dormer windows in the roofs over these areas. In addition, both units have
been enlarged to include a further bedroom by building a pitched roof over the new link,
raising the ridges of the adjacent structures by up to 1m and the inclusion of 5 dormer
windows.

The Urban Design and Conservation Officer considers that given the history of the site
and the fact that the buildings had fallen into considerable disrepair and would have
required extensive rebuilding, the loss of historic fabric that has occurred could probably
not have been avoided.

Whilst ideally the new build should have replicated the originals, as proposed, the mews
retains its essential character and the reinstatement of four of the parking spaces will
relieve the problem of residents parking on the access road.

The Urban Design and Conservation Officer considers that the existing dormer windows
are too numerous and slightly over large given the small scale of the buildings. The
removal of the two dormers over the covered car parking area will improve this situation.

The Urban Design and Conservation Officer has suggested that the inclusion of painted
timber folding doors to the garage (car port) areas would also improve the appearance of
the courtyard.

However, as highlighted by recent works undertaken in the mews (units 7 and 8), the car
ports are substandard in terms of internal dimensions, being only 4.3 metres deep. The
inclusion of garage doors would therefore preclude the use of the car ports to anything
other than smaller vehicles, thereby compromising their ability to provide effective off
street parking for the development. As a compromise, the Urban Design and
Conservation Officer has suggested that the internal finishes of the car ports should

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 118



reflect their function as vehicle storage areas, given that as part of the unauthorised
development, they were intended to form habitable rooms with an inappropriate high
standard of internal finish. A condition is recommended to address this issue.

English Heritage has raised no objections on Listed Building grounds. Overall, whilst not
ideal, given the history of the site, it is considered that the alterations shown are on
balance, acceptable, in compliance with Saved Policy BE8 of the UDP.

It is noted that gates have already been installed at the entrance of the mews as originally
agreed.

A condition is recommended on the associated planning application requiring the owners
of units 1 and 2 to submit a time table for the completion of the remedial works within one
month of the date of this permission. The time table should stipulate that such works must
be completed no longer than 6 months from the date of the Local Planning Authority
agreeing the timetable.

6. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 CAC1 Time Limit (5 years) - Conservation Area Consent

The works hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years from the
date of this consent.

REASON

To comply with Section 18 of the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act
1990.

2 CAC10 Extent of demolition

No demolition beyond that indicated on the approved drawings shall take place without
the approval of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the building in
accordance with Policy BE11 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

3 CAC12 Samples of materials

Samples of all materials and finishes to be used for all external surfaces of the building
and the internal finishes of the car ports shall be submitted to and approved in writing by
the Local Planning Authority before commencement of any works.

REASON

To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the building in
accordance with Policy BE8 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

4 CAC11 Measures to protect the building
Prior to works commencing, details of measures to protect the building from the weather,

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 119



vandalism and accidental damage shall be submitted to and approved by the Local
Planning Authority. Such measures shall be implemented prior to any works
commencing.

REASON

To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the building in
accordance with Policy BE8 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

5 CAC13 Internal and External Finishes (Listed Buildings)

All new works and works of making good to the retained external fabric of the building
shall be finished to match the existing fabric with regard to methods used and to material,
colour, texture and profile.

REASON

To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the building in
accordance with Policy BE8 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

6 CAC4 Making good of any damage

Any damage caused to the building in execution of the works shall be made good to the
satisfaction of the Local Planning Authority within 3 months of the works being
completed.

REASON

To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the building in
accordance with Policy BE8 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

INFORMATIVES

1 The decision to GRANT Listed Building Consent has been taken having regard
to all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council
policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically
Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family
life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14
(prohibition of discrimination).

2 The decision to GRANT Listed Building Consent has been taken having regard
to the policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning
Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including the London Plan
(February 2008) and national guidance.

BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas
BES8 Planning applications for alteration or extension of listed buildings
BE9 Listed building consent applications for alterations or extensions

BE10 Proposals detrimental to the setting of a listed building
PPS5 Planning for the Historic Environment

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 120



Contact Officer: Karl Dafe Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 121



8

Breakspear_ "

Stables R

Cottage L @
Breakspear \_ .. Q
Mews N,

~

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.
London Borough of Hillingdon
100019283 2011

Site Address

1 - 8 (inclusive) Breakspear Mews
Breakspear Road North
Harefield

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Planning, Environment
& Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
7902/APP/2009/2481 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
NorthPage 122 | March 2011

LONDON




Agenda ltem 14

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 138 HIGH STREET RUISLIP
Development: Change of use from Retail (Class A1) to Hot Food Takeaway(Class A5)
LBH Ref Nos: 7855/APP/2010/2832

Drawing Nos: Location Plan to Scale 1:1250

Date Plans Received:  07/12/2010 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 07/01/2011

1. SUMMARY

The application relates to the change of use of an existing retail unit (Use Class A1) to a
takeaway (A5 use). The July 2010 retail frontage survey showed that Ruislip Town
Centre, Primary Shopping Area, has a retail frontage with A1 use at 67.6%, which is
already below the recommended level (70%). However, due to the limited time this site
has been in A1 use (approximately 3 months - since late November 2011) and due to the
length of time the site has been used for non-retail, it is not considered the change of use
would have an adverse affect on the established character of the High Street. Therefore,
subject to appropriate conditions relating to hours of operation and noise control,
deliveries, and waste management the proposal would not conflict with the relevant
Adopted policies within the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies
September 2007).

2, RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 T8 Time Limit - full planning application 3 years

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 OM1 Development in accordance with Approved Plans

The development shall not be carried out otherwise than in strict accordance with the
plans hereby approved unless consent to any variation is first obtained in writing from the
Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that the external appearance of the development is satisfactory and complies
with Policy BE13 and BE15 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

3 OM15 General Litter/Waste

No development shall take place until a scheme detailing the method of disposal, storage
and collection of litter and waste materials, generated by the business and/or discarded
by patrons, has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 123



Authority. The details shall include a description of the facilities to be provided and the
methods for collection of litter within and in the vicinity of the premises. The approved
scheme shall be implemented in full thereafter.

REASON

To ensure that adequate provision is made for the disposal of litter and waste, in the
interests of maintaining a satisfactory standard of amenity in the locality, in accordance
with policy S1 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan.

4 HLC4 Hot Food Takeaways

The premises shall only be used for the preparation, sale of food and drink and clearing
up between the hours of 08:00 and 23:30. There shall be no staff allowed on the
premises outside these hours.

REASON

To safeguard the residential amenity of the occupiers and nearby properties, in
accordance with Policies OE1 and OE3 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
(Saved Polices September 2007).

5 N12 Air extraction system - noise and odour

The use hereby approved shall not be commenced until details of all extract ventilation
systems and odour control equipment including details of any noise levels and vibration
reduction measures and external ducting, have been submitted to and approved by the
local planning authority and the equipment so approved has been installed. The
approved extract ventilation system equipment, odour control and vibration control
equipment shall be operated at all times when cooking is carried out and maintained in
accordance with the manufacturer's instructions. The external ducting shall be removed
when no longer required.

REASON

To safeguard the residential amenity of the occupiers of nearby properties in accordance
with Policies OE1 and OE3 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies
September 2007).

6 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The premises shall not be used for deliveries and collections, including waste collections
other than between the hours of 08:00 and 18:00, Mondays to Fridays, 08:00 to 13:00
Saturdays and not at all on Sundays and Bank and Public Holidays.

REASON

To safeguard the amenity of surrounding areas, in accordance with Policy OE1 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and Policy 4A.20
of the London Plan (February 2008).

7 DIS2 Access to Buildings for People with Disabilities

Development shall not commence until details of access to building entrances (to include
ramped/level approaches, signposting, types and dimensions of door width and lobby
openings) to meet the needs of people with disabilities have been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The approved facilities should be
provided prior to the occupation of the development and shall be permanently retained
thereafter.

REASON

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 124



To ensure that people with disabilities have adequate access to the development in
accordance with Policy R16 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) and London Plan Policies (February 2008) Policies 3A.13, 3A.17 and
4B.5.

8 N13 Sound insulation of commercial/entertainment premises

The development shall not begin until a sound insulation scheme for the control of noise
transmission to the adjoining dwellings/premises has been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall be fully implemented before
the development is occupied/use commences and thereafter shall be retained and
maintained in good working order for so long as the building remains in use.

REASON

To safeguard the amenity of the occupants of surrounding properties in accordance with
Policy OE1 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007)
and Policy 4A.20 of the London Plan (February 2008).

9 MCD10 Refuse Facilities

No development shall take place until details of facilities to be provided for the covered,
secure and screened storage of refuse at the premises have been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The approved use shall not
commence until the facilities have been provided in accordance with the approved details
and thereafter the facilities shall be permanently retained.

REASON

In order to safeguard the amenities of the area, in accordance with Policy OE1 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and London Plan
(February 2008) Policy 4B.1.

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all
relevant material considerations, including the London Plan (February 2008) and national

guidance.
AM14 New development and car parking standards.
AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.
CACPS Council's Adopted Car Parking Standards (Annex 1, HUDP, Saved
Policies, September 2007)
LPP 3D .1 London Plan Policy 3D.1 - Supporting Town Centres.

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 125



LPP 3D.3 London Plan Policy 3D.3 - Maintaining and Improving Retail

Facilities.

LPP 4A.22 Spatial policies for waste management

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

OE3 Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation
measures

S11 Service uses in Primary Shopping Areas

S6 Change of use of shops - safeguarding the amenities of shopping
areas

3 13 Building Regulations - Demolition and Building Works

Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the Building
Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover such works as -
the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building or structure, the
extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings, installation of services,
underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape works. Notice of intention to
demolish existing buildings must be given to the Council's Building Control Service at
least 6 weeks before work starts. A completed application form together with detailed
plans must be submitted for approval before any building work is commenced. For further
information and advice, contact - Planning & Community Services, Building Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

4 16 Property Rights/Rights of Light

Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission does not
empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the specific consent of the
owner. If you require further information or advice, you should consult a solicitor.

5 125 Consent for the Display of Adverts and llluminated Signs

This permission does not authorise the display of advertisements or signs, separate
consent for which may be required under the Town and Country Planning (Control of
Advertisements) Regulations 1992. [To display an advertisement without the necessary
consent is an offence that can lead to prosecution]. For further information and advice,
contact - Planning & Community Services, 3N/04, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge,
UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 250574).

6 134 Building Regulations 'Access to and use of buildings'

Compliance with Building Regulations 'Access to and use of buildings' and Disability
Discrimination Act 1995 for commercial and residential development.

You are advised that the scheme is required to comply with either:-

- The Building Regulations 2000 Approved Document Part M 'Access to and use of
buildings', or with

- BS 8300:2001 Design of buildings and their approaches to meet the needs of disabled
people - Code of practice. AMD 15617 2005, AMD 15982 2005.

These documents (which are for guidance) set minimum standards to allow residents,
workers and visitors, regardless of disability, age or gender, to gain access to and within
buildings, and to use their facilities and sanitary conveniences.

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 126



You may also be required make provisions to comply with the Disability Discrimination
Act 1995. The Act gives disabled people various rights. Under the Act it is unlawful for
employers and persons who provide services to members of the public to discriminate
against disabled people by treating them less favourably for any reason related to their
disability, or by failing to comply with a duty to provide reasonable adjustments. This
duty can require the removal or modification of physical features of buildings provided it
is reasonable.

The duty to make reasonable adjustments can be effected by the Building Regulation
compliance. For compliance with the DDA please refer to the following guidance: -

- The Disability Discrimination Act 1995. Available to download from www.opsi.gov.uk

- Disability Rights Commission (DRC) Access statements. Achieving an inclusive
environment by ensuring continuity throughout the planning, design and management of
building and spaces, 2004. Available to download from www.drc-gb.org.

- Code of practice. Rights of access. Goods, facilities, services and premises. Disability
discrimination act 1995, 2002. ISBN 0 11702 860 6. Available to download from
www.drc-gb.org.

- Creating an inclusive environment, 2003 & 2004 - What it means to you. A guide for
service providers, 2003. Available to download from www.drc-gb.org.

This is not a comprehensive list of Building Regulations legislation. For further
information you should contact Building Control on 01895 250804/5/6.

7

Please ensure that the entrance door is not be too heavy to open, the maximum opening
force at the leading edge of the door should not exceed 30 Newton from 00 (closed
position) to 300 and 22.5N from 300 to 600. An electronic, hydraulic assisted mechanism
can be employed to stop the door from being disabling and considered "heavy" to many
people. Further information can be obtained from Building Control 01895 250804.

8

Thames Water recommends the installation of a properly maintained fat trap on all
catering establishments. It further recommends, in line with best practice for the disposal
of Fats, Oils and Grease, the collection of waste oil by a contractor, particularly to recycle
for the production of bio diesel. Failure to implement these recommendations may result
in this and other properties suffering blocked drains, sewage flooding and pollution to
local watercourses. Further information on the above is available in a leaflet, 'Best
Management Practices for Catering Establishments' which can be requested by
telephoning 020 8507 4321.

9 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with: -

A) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the hours of
08.00 hours and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the hours of 08.00 hours
and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on Sundays, Bank and

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 127



Public Holidays.

B) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228: 1984.

C) The elimination of the release of dust or odours that could create a public health
nuisance.

D) No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit, 3S/02, Civic
Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.01895 277401) or to seek prior approval
under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying
out construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by
means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

10

Permission has been granted for the proposed use on the basis of the recent history of
non-retail use of the premises, which is considered to be a material consideration.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site is situated on the west side of High Street, Ruislip and comprises a
ground floor mid terrace unit with residential flats above. The site has a wide footway to
the front and a pedestrian access point to the rear, also serving the residential flats above.
The area is commercial in character and appearance and the site falls within the Primary
Shopping Centre of Ruislip Town Centre as identified in the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan (UDP) (Saved Policies September 2007).

3.2 Proposed Scheme

Planning permission is sought for the change of use of the ground floor unit from retail
(A1) to hot food takeaway (A5). No external alterations are proposed.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
7855/ADV/2000/102 138 High Street Ruislip
INSTALLATION OF AN EXTERNALLY ILLUMINATED FASCIA SIGN
Decision: 07-11-2000  Approved

7855/ADV/2008/35 138 High Street Ruislip
SITING OF AN A BOARD ON THE PAVEMENT.

Decision: 22-04-2008 Approved

7855/APP/2000/2274 138 High Street Ruislip
INSTALLATION OF A NEW SHOPFRONT

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 128



Decision: 21-12-2001  Approved

7855/APP/2001/283 138 High Street Ruislip
CHANGE OF USE FROM CLASS A1 (RETAIL) TO CLASS A3 (SANDWICH AND COFFEE
BAR)

Decision: 21-12-2001  Approved

7855/APP/2002/2581 138 High Street Ruislip

VARIATION OF CONDITION 5 (TO VARY THE HOURS OPERATION FROM 08:00 HOURS
TO 23:00 HOURS) OF PLANNING PERMISSION REF. 7855/APP/2001/283 DATED
21/12/2001; CHANGE OF USE FROM CLASS A1 (RETAIL) TO CLASS A3 (SANDWICH AND
COFFEE BAR)

Decision: 01-05-2003  Approved

7855/APP/2003/1457 138 High Street Ruislip

USE OF PREMISES FOR CLASS A3 (FOOD AND DRINK) PURPOSES WITHOUT
COMPLYING WITH CONDITION 7 OF PLANNING PERMISSION REF. 7855/APP/2001/283
DATED 21/12/2001; CHANGE OF USE FROM CLASS A1 (RETAIL) TO CLASS A3 (FOOD
AND DRINK)

Decision: 04-08-2009 NFA

7855/APP/2004/257 138 High Street Ruislip

USE OF PREMISES FOR CLASS A3 (FOOD AND DRINKS) AS A RESTAURANT TAKEAWAY
(APPLICATION FOR A CERTIFICATE OF LAWFULNESS FOR A PROPOSED USE OR
DEVELOPMENT)

Decision: 15-03-2004 GPD

Comment on Relevant Planning History

In 2004 the site was lawfully operating as a restaurant/takeawy (Use Class A3). At an
unknown date, the unit then changed to a bookmakers (Use Class A2), which did not
require planning permission. The site was used as a bookmakers (Use Class A2) until
March 2010 after which it remained vacant until it was leased in November 2010 to a retail
operator on a temporary basis. The agent has that advised that the rental return on the
unit is below market level and has been let at this level in order to mitigate against the
maintenance and security costs of a vacant unit.

4, Planning Policies and Standards
None
UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 129



The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

Part 2 Policies:

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

CACPS Council's Adopted Car Parking Standards (Annex 1, HUDP, Saved Policies,
September 2007)

LPP 3D.1 London Plan Policy 3D.1 - Supporting Town Centres.
LPP 3D.3 London Plan Policy 3D.3 - Maintaining and Improving Retail Facilities.
LPP 4A.22  Spatial policies for waste management

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

OE3 Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation measures

S11 Service uses in Primary Shopping Areas

S6 Change of use of shops - safeguarding the amenities of shopping areas

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 9th February 2011

5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

57 neighbouring properties and interested parties have been consulted, and five responses have
been received (one of which was from the Ruislip Chamber of Commerce) which make the
following comments:

1. The Ruislip Chamber of Commerce wishes to object strongly. There are already too many
takeaways on the High Street and in this particular area;

2. A further A5 premises will not only upset the fine balance of retailing in the High Street but also
fall outside the Council's agreed guidelines;

3. Should the A5 use be granted, it would then be possible to change to A3 (Restaurant) without
the need for further change of use;

4. If approved please ensure suitable consideration is given to how deliveries will be made, how
food will be stored and waste managed. There has been a problem with pests in the vicinity of this
shop in the past;

5. Change of use should be subject to knowing who the incoming occupier is and exact details of
their use. A blanket change of use could encourage occupiers offering products or services
detrimental to the High Street;

6. The loss of retail in this section of the High Street is a major concern, the past years have seen a
decline in trade and there is little retail in comparison to the number of restaurants, banks,
hairdressers and estate agents. The remaining retail is predominantly made up of supermarkets
and chemists

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 130



THAMES WATER: Recommends the installation of a properly maintained fat trap on all catering
establishments. We further recommend, in line with best practice for the disposal of Fats, Oils and
Grease, the collection of waste oil by a contractor, particularly to recycle for the production of bio
diesel. Failure to implement these recommendations may result in this and other properties
suffering blocked drains, sewage flooding and pollution to local watercourses.

Thames Water would advise that with regard to sewerage infrastructure we would not have any
objection to the above planning application.

WATER COMMENT: With regard to water supply, this comes within the area covered by the Veolia
Water Company.

Internal Consultees

CONSERVATION OFFICER: This is an attractive 1930s shop front, within the Ruislip Village
Conservation Area. The application is for a change of use from retail to a hot food take away.
Whilst this would have no direct impact on the conservation area, any resulting litter may be
detrimental to the visual quality of the area.

CONCLUSION: Acceptable from a conservation point of view.
WASTE DEVELOPMENT MANAGER:

a) The application is for a fast food take-away. One x 1,100 litre type of bulk bin is needed to safely
and hygienically contain the waste arising from this type of business. This design of bin measres
1.37m x 990mm x 1.26mm

Further bins could be required for the separation of waste for recycling.

b) The bulk bin should be sited on an area of hard-standing, with a smooth surface, so that it can
be washed down with water and disinfectant. The surface should be cambered so the run off
follows towards a proper drain.

c) The collectors should not have to cart a bulk bin more than 10 metres from the point of storage
to the collection vehicle (BS 5906 standard). The 26 tonne refuse collection vehicle would therefore
have to access the site from between 126 to 130, and 132 High Street.

d) The gradient of any path that the bulk bins have to be moved on should ideally be no more than
1:20, with a width of at least 2 metres. The surface should be smooth. If the path is raised above
the area where the collection vehicle parks, then a dropped kerb is needed to safely move the bin
to level of the collection vehicle. The access road would have to be able to withstand the load of a
26 tonne refuse collection vehicle and should be 4 metres wide to allow staff vehicle manoeuvring.
Alternatively the owners would have to present the bulk bin at an agreed collection point on the
allocated day.

e) The client for the building work should ensure that the contractor complies with the Duty of Care
requirements, created by Section 33 and 34 of the Environmental Protection Act.

Officer comments: These matters were forwarded to the applicants agent and it was requested this
matter was dealt with via condition.

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION UNIT: | understand that no additional information is currently
available in respect of any proposed kitchen extract system. However, | understand that the
installation of such a system at this location would require a separate application for planning
permission.

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 131



Should this proposal be recommended for approval | would advise conditions be added relating to
hours of use, details of all extract ventilation systems and odour control equipment, deliveries and
collections and litter. Please also add the construction site Informative.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The Local Planning Authority's aim is to retain the retail function of all shopping areas to
meet the needs of the area each serves. Shops grouped conveniently together assist the
process of search for and comparison of goods and hence attract shoppers. As such the
Local Planning Authority will exercise strict control over the loss of shops to other uses.

The Local Planning Authority will resist proposals that would result in the loss of Class A1
shop use in core areas and will examine very closely similar proposals for other parts of
these centres. The principle for a change of use from A1 to a non-A1 use in a primary
frontage can be established where there remain adequate retail facilities to accord with
the character and function of the shopping centre, in order to maintain the vitality and
viability of the town centre.

Policy S6 states change of use applications will be granted where i) a frontage of design
appropriate to the surrounding area is maintained or provided; ii) the use would be
compatible with neighbouring uses and will not cause unacceptable loss of amenity to
nearby residential properties; and iii) would have no harmful effect on road safety or
worsen traffic congestion. The proposal seeks change of use only and therefore would not
have an effect on the existing frontage design. Loss of residential amenity and highway
issues are considered acceptable (and are dealt with below), and as such, the proposal is
considered to comply with all the criteria listed in Policy S6 of the UDP (Saved Policies
September 2007).

Policy S11 establishes the criteria where service use would be permitted in primary
shopping frontages. To maintain the viability of the retail function of a centre, retail units
should be separated by no more than 12m and at least 70% of the remaining frontage
should be in retail use. The proposal would create a separation of approximately 12m
between the retail units, however, the July 2010 survey shows that the frontage within this
primary shopping area within retail use is already below the 70% threshold (67.6%), and
therefore the loss of the A1 use could further undermine the already weakened retail
element in Ruislip Manor Town Centre. However, it is noted this site has not been in retail
use until very recently (November 2010), prior to which it was in non-retail use as a
bookmakers and/or restaurant/takeaway for a considerable period of time (approximately
10 years). In fact at the time of the survey it would have been classed as a vacant non-
retail use. Given this, it is not considered that a reversion of the site to a non-retail use
would have an adverse impact on the vitality and viability of the town centre.

Policy 3D.3 of the London Plan (2008), states Boroughs should work with retailers and
other to prevent the loss of retail facilities within these areas, however, whilst the current
planning use for the unit is retail and whilst the authority would like to see this use remain,
due to the limited period this unit has been in retail use, it would be difficult to argue that
the proposal would have a further negative effect on the existing retail area, thereby
resulting in harm to the Primary Shopping Area. It should be noted that approval is only
recommended due to the circumstances of the case and an informative is attached to
reflect this fact.
7.02 Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this application
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 132



7.04

7.05

7.06

7.07

7.08

7.09

7.10

7.11

712

7.13

714

Not applicable to this application
Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application
Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this application
Environmental Impact

Not applicable to this application
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

There are no external alterations proposed as part of this application. As such the
proposal is considered to comply with Policy BE13 of the UDP (Saved Polices September
2007).

Impact on neighbours

In terms of assessing the effects of the proposal on residential amenity, the relevant
factors are those of noise, smell and disturbance.

The nearest residential properties lie above the application property and adjoining
properties. No ventilation duct/or mechanical equipment is proposed, however there
appears to be sufficient area at the rear for such equipment. A condition is recommended
requiring that no such equipment is installed until the details have been approved by the
local planning authority. The Environmental Health Officer has raised no objections to the
proposed change of use.

It is considered that planning conditions requiring details of the installation of appropriate
sound attenuation and insulation between floors and the imposition of limitations on hours
of operation and deliveries would be sufficient to maintain the residential amenity of the
occupiers of adjoining and nearby residential properties, should planning permission be
granted. The proposal would therefore comply with policies OE1 and S6 of the adopted
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007) and 4A.20 of the
London Plan 2008.

Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to this application
Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

There is no off-street car parking for customers of this site, however, there is limited on-
street parking available. It is not considered the traffic generation between A1 and A5
would be significantly worsened if the proposal received permission. Therefore the
proposal would comply with policies AM7 and AM14 of the UDP (Saved Policies
September 2007).

Urban design, access and security

Not applicable to this application
Disabled access

There are no external alterations proposed as part of this application, the application is for
change of use only. However, it is recommended if permission were to be granted
condition is added requiring details of disabled access and provision to be submitted and
approved. Therefore the proposal would comply with Policy 3A.4 of the London Plan and
the Council's HDAS: Accessible Hillingdon.

Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

Not applicable to this application.

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 133



7.15

7.16

717

7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

Sustainable waste management

No details of waste receptacles are shown. However this could be secured by way of a
planning condition so as to comply with the Council's standards, given that there is a yard
area to the rear of the premises.

Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this application
Noise or Air Quality Issues

See Section
Comments on Public Consultations

With regard to point 5, this is not be a material planning consideration and the planning
system cannot control occupiers of individual units. The remaining points are addressed in
the full report.

Planning Obligations

Not applicable to this application
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application
Other Issues

None

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 134



9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application

10. CONCLUSION

Whilst the proposed use would not fully comply with the Council's policies, it is considered
that, due to the limited period of retail use that has occurred at the site and the lengthy
history of non-retail use it would be difficult to argue that the proposal would harm the
viability and vitality of the town centre. Therefore, subject to appropriate conditions relating
to hours of operation and noise control, deliveries, and waste management the proposal
would not conflict with the relevant Adopted policies within the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).

11. Reference Documents

Adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies, September 2007)

London Plan (February 2008)

Council's Adopted Car Parking Standards (Annex 1, Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan,
Saved Policies, September 2007)

Consultation responses

Contact Officer: Catherine Hems Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 135



KINGSEND

P
PR
N .
AR
.
e
~

‘.
K
S Ea)
’ AY
<
PR .\.58844 :
- 4%

LY
S

o
o ‘/-
'
N )
e '

Lo

\
N

Car Parl
-
R
ol PR, e
:-'.llvc

R
Car Park ST

.
A
.

N .
- “ \\
N

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.
London Borough of Hillingdon
100019283 2011

138 High Street

Ruislip

ONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Planning, Environment
& Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
7855/APP/2010/2832 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
NorthPage 136 | March 2011

oy

HILLINGDON

LONDON




Agenda ltem 15

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Document is Restricted

Page 137



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 144



Agenda Annex

Plans for
North
Planning Committee

15th March 2011

T™HILLINGDON

NNNNNN

Y
J

www. hillingdon.gov.uk



Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address LONDON SCHOOL OF THEOLOGY GREEN LANE NORTHWOOD

Development: Application for a new planning permission to replace extant planning
permission ref: 10112/APP/2009/ 707 dated 14/07/2009: Erection of two
storey teaching block to north west side of existing building (Phase 1) and
new chapel and foyer to south east side of existing building (Phase 2)
(Works involve the partial demolition of existing buildings) (Part outline
application - Phase 2.)

LBH Ref Nos: 10112/APP/2010/2915

Date Plans Received:  17/12/2010 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 14/01/2011

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 146



wononsuoo 04 [ sopuan o3 || vonewsopisod [ | smieis
[ Z007d 22 meevoma |

‘oN ‘Bwa LV @ 001 je0s N
1
veidoys Buisa  embume J
ABojoay . j0 100yog uopuo eloid 4 A M i .
- [ =5 B

M0 sWIODsuo 3 {
G/G. /€8 1020 4 £€S8 £€8 2020 L x M1S ans | o
HPO 34103 uopuoT jeasg suid | u 3 -
uBisag ns “ zv
ainpajyoIy M
SWHO ﬂ

[ S

AD0T10O03HL
4O 1CDHOS
NOONO]

YISTIIN @
%
AGMYENE

H1d0MST13

uiyx 18
Yond Buikeld 157
‘8800 oYs Bupsixa

KBojoay
J0O |[00Y2Sg uopuo

(sep0g 1d) suUOREAS|3 P SUOHOES ‘SURIA SWHO - ,,
Wowsys 35933y pUS UBISOG SO - '

Y uoRIUN(uo Uy Peal 9q oL




00090 AL Iy O 00

PO o T PR g—

[o] o4 €00 1d L2LL 80,1560y ajeq

“ON ‘Bma LV ® 005:} 0jeds
ue|d eys pesodold oy Bumesq
ABojoay] 0 |00ydS UopUO] eloid

3n°0o'suLo@suLo 3
SISL LE8 1020 4 €698 €68 2020 L
HI0 ¥1.03 UOpUOT 1881S BUId |

uBisag
aInjosyoly

SWHO

AD0T10O03HL
4O 1CDHOS

NOONO]

arq woisnoy

80'80°02 Bujuueid joj panss| -
60°20'7) 99uexUS S98NI0Y 3 PopPE Jujod BujinL v
602061 1583 UINOS WE POAOWI VONW 8
60'%0°€0 Bujuueld Joj panssi

ss000y oYg Bunsia <

(auipno)
z eseyd pesodosd

3100jg Buyoear.
| @seyd pesodoid

(0105 d) SUONEAD(3 P SUORIDS ‘SUTId SWNO -
Woweje)s 5920y pue UB(SOQ SWHO -

Y uoRIUN(uS Uy Peal 9q oL

sejoN

:
"89 uenue yoA
WA e ﬁ_. 2 QPN oD s
N

. )

s SE N LN
ST TTTOT T TR
SO L L L L )
Q ‘ s 98
DS Ll v A% 100
o ™ e
o ;
Wiy X 'L8

Yoid Buikeid 157

ABojoay
J0 |00Y9g uopuo-]




S 3 ~_ 7

uoponupsuoo o4 || sopuet o || uoneu smeis
' o
3 %4 00} 1d L2} 80.15n6nY el W /.\/.\:1)\/\/\
oN ‘Bwg LV ® 0011 8e0S
= . i
ueld Jooj4 punoig pasodold  — 5
sooig Buiyoes] - | eseud  ~ em bumeiq wwa\\\\l‘l
ABojoay] Jo |0oyds uopuo s weloid ——— W >
ANoOSWODSWO 3
SIS/ L€8 020 4 €658 £€8 L020 L
HPO 1103 UOPUOT 189118 Buld | v
ubisag
aIMoaNYaIY

953]0D 2]q!g UOPUOT J0j BLUBU M3 3Y |

A0104H L

ZODZOI_ - suno) siuua) Bunsixg
AKeq Bunped feq Bunped s8jokaiq 01 1oy
Ksesqi Bupsixz b ihoios e SRS oo
@
bl
80°80°02 Buiuue|d Joj panss| -
602064 siouue|d 0} panss| Y ~_—
60'VO'E0 Buiuuey ponss| @ -
609020 Pappe punoib ixa 03 sjpAsT O .
60'90'60 Papuawe Bupjueq ‘Yipim sdeis g led  a
60°'90°LL Ppapuawe [9A9] jods adeospue 3 v A v A v — o .
i ®
T w
) H
a
\\J 1@ ) ) i Q_,I||_ al I
TH4 002 HL+ 44 00£0L +
< a ST Q I

ButSKe 0121L +

j ﬂ @ G pesodoid 6290, + o —_

(o]

<

o) wooJsse|) / oipnis w4 poBodaid Opl-12 + -

(O]

Bunsixe 0gy 1L +

E 5 uoun_ahn_ SL90L+ g

©

o

e I
|adey9 bunsixz Bunsie 0711 + )
2 - Bunsixe 0902, + pasodoid 0z |1 L + N\
=l pasodoid 090ZZ +*

Bunsxe 061°1L +

wooy up3

Q i woouisse|d
I sia w . Bunsxo 002'1 £ +
A —3 = E = .4
[ | et Bunsie 00pZL +
5 e pesodoid 0opZL +
1 0, 44002+, + | .
¥ 1 4 Bunsxe 00872, +
jeclt pesodoid 0082, +
7|_ {—= o ; — T
ar g H Bunsixe 08L'€L +
0, T Bunsixe 012°1 L+
pasodoid /90, + Bunsixe oye'eL +
—_ [ | [ ] I S T ] : Bupsie 008 2L +
8 pesodoid 008 2L + Bunsixe 05S'€L +
eBeiB6e [RIneu yim
aysiiowap aq 0} sfeapouad bunsixa Od WWOSX009%009
M ad
jors 2:1.
c =]
I 7 i
Bunsixe 0z4'1L + Bunsixe 0662L +
_H_ pesodoid 0041+ pesodoid 0091 +
Bunsixa +
Buipjing yuon - unsie 00072
S — Bure bunsixg s 0v0'1. +
o pasodoid 0L'LL + =
@ |
r
SOl Uonsiuen oeis pooo sopod 90 T —
senpoo BT ouZ o v Bunisixe 08567 +
uppero oue
0
w0 & v sdais moN
10 Bunsxe 00€'LL +
pasodoid 001 2L +
Bunsixe ov6'0L + Bunsixe 026'0L +
pesodoid 0v6'0L + pasodoid 0260, +
(891198 d) SUOREASIF F SUONIS ‘SUBID SHO - Bunsixe ovy'1L +
WBWNEIS 5990V PUE UBISI] SIWHO - Bunsixe Op0'LL + pesodoid Opy' L +
pasodoid 0yO'LL + Bunsixa 00vvL + Bunsixe 082'5L +

411 UOROUNIUOD U PEa: 8G 0L
pesodoid 002 L + pesodoid 082°GL +

selon




s o pecrpoie g s o

wononsuoo o4 [ sopuansog || vonewsopisod [ | smieis
[e]nu LOL I 22L} 20, 15Bny ojeq

‘ON ‘Bwg LY D 004:4 0leos -

Ue|d J0o|d 1siid pasodold
o0jg Buiyoes - | eseyd onp Bumeiq

ABojoay] Jo |00Ydg uopuo] oloid 2

3MoorsuLo@suuo 3
S1GL /88 1020 4 €698 €68 020 L
meEmzav._o‘_So..mo__E—

uBisag
ainpajyoIy

SWHO

AD0T10O03HL
4O 1CDHOS
NOONO]

80°80°0Z Bujuued io} ponss| -
602061 siauueld o) panss| v
609020 Bujuueld Joj penss| @

‘eposeyBujusey ouiz S0

\lr\ xxxxx I S

L
S

vW%V&(\Vkaﬂ s

\0\\\\\\%& llllllll oI I
o i _> b, 7
v
I
= = e ,
o
| |
Areaqr Bunsixg b , | !
| |
i % L]
—
= = =0 7 |

1adey9 Bupsix3

[T
LT

560100 pu S BUIYIIE Ui SII9M o1 898
oueiquiow joo d oifurs fyeuses

(0105 1d) SUONEADY3 P SUORIDS ‘SURId SHO -

OOooOoooood

I N B
pooooooon

00000000

000000000

DOO000000

/iy

|

Pausiowop oq o) SIEoIpoUad Bugsia

T

aus BLYIND

l/////

Uy uopaunfuco uj peai oq oL

sejoN

““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““

Page 150




e o peceposte 0 10w o

wononsuoo o4 [ sopuansog || vonewsopuisod [ | smieis H

[s]7ey ZOL d L2LL 80,1060y oleq
‘oN 6w w@ooLLems | |

ue|d jooy pesodoid s

so0|g Buiyoes) - | aseyd onp Bumeiq

ABojoay] J0 |ooyds uopuo] jsloid e

“““““““““

AooswoDsuo 3
S/GL /€8 L020 4 €658 £€8 020 L
HPO 413 UopUOT J08IIS BUld |
uBisag

aInje)yoly

SWHO

AD0T10O03HL

4O 1CDHOS

NOONO]

Aueaqry Bunsix3

aeq wosnan
80'80°0Z Bujuuelqd Joj penss| -
602061 siouueid 0} panss|
60°70°€0 Bujuueid Joj penss| g

\

aus BLYIND

l/////

ladeyd mc_ﬁ_T

Paysijowsp aq o) sieaipousd Bunsixa

4 10
Sol1uB uofelUeA foas poieo JopMog 90
‘eposey/Buiysey Juiz S0

v

‘SOLRL} MOPUIM PUE 100D [09}S POJEOD JOPMOd €0

6u1doD puE SiIo BUIYOIEW WiIM SIIeM XG 0984 Z)
‘ouesquiow j0os Kid eiBus |jeuses 1

SN

(s0p0g 1d) SuOREARI3 § SUOHIS 'SURIA SWHO -

Uy uopaunfuco uj peai oq oL

sejoN

“““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““

Page 151




i o perposies g s b

— —
vononsuoo o3 [ sepuen og || voneusopusod [ | smieis g H m °
[8]7ou 00€ 1d 2221 80.3snbny eieq
‘oN ‘Bwa LY ® 001:) 0jeds
Aseagry Bunsixg
1SOM YLON PUE 1S9 UINOS 3 o uoneAs| jse3g yuonN pasodoid
suoneAs|3 pasodoid

so0]g Buiyoea) - | aseyd oy Bumesq
ABojoay] Jo [0oyds uopuo ooloud
— »oolg Buiyoes) pssodoid < spnog siuug) Bupsixg
G/S. /€8 L020 4 €658 £€8 2020 L

HrO ¥103 UopUOT 18a11S Buld |
uBisag
[UN{YY

SNHO

A0T10O03HL
4O ICDHOS

]
||E
|

NOONO]

™ - RS P
= ~a — —_—— W
80°'80°0Z Bujuueld Joj penss| - PE— I
602061 siouueld o) panss| v E /
60°%0°€0 Bujuueld Joj penss| @ \ /
= J (

T SRS &

PIRAUND UM [odeyo Bunsixe P1EALIN0D LI %001q Buioee) pesodoid

10 juBIXe Selealpul auj Paloq 10 1uBlX Sa}EDlpUI BUJ| PANOQ FN\J{ </\/

Aieiq Bupsixg oo|g Buiyoes| pasodoid yuoN Buie Bunsix3

Page 152

Nur 96pug H@v © ur e6pug

$6ujdod pue siifo BuyIew YIM SIIeM XO4q 8083 Z0
Sueiquiou Jooi Ad SIBUIS ISUIES. 10

SR

(010 1) SUOREADY3 § SUORIDS ‘SUBd SIWNO -
Wowejerg 3920y pue uB(SOQ SWHO -

<4 uoRouN[uo uj pees oq oL

310N




e o peeposte 0 0w o

wononsuoo 04 [ sopuan o3 || vonewsopisod [ | smieis

[e]ou LOE 1d L2LL  sondny ara

wo
g
ugz

‘oN ‘Bwa LY ® 001:) 0leds
Buipjing Bure oN Bunsix;
525 inos pue 1525 WON uonjeAs|g }se3g ypoN pasodoid Ipling DuleT Yo bunsix3
suoneAs|3 pasodoid
yo0|g Buiyoesy - | aseyd o Bumesq
ABojoay] Jo |00ydg uopuo] oloid
SHUNO) siuuag| Bupsixg yoo|g Buiyoes] pasodoid pseAuno) uypm jpdeyn bunsixg

00" suLoPsuLo 3
SISL LE8 1020 4 €698 €68 020 L
HI0 ¥1.03 UOpUOT 1881S BUId |

ubisag

aimosjyoIy —_— . L T - - — e TN
wzice speD ‘ ~. MV T 0 _ = P —
1 B . | =
|
|
|
|

SWHO W
| L S

], oeva ez =

ad

AD0T10O03HL
4O 1CDHOS

s . B Munug

NOCNOT [ ) 5e
~3 s
aea wosnoy j
\ /
woaves Somigorsenen v I T I I I og b
6070°€0 Buuueid joj ponss| @ [ "

os0a e ofR A

00ETe ol B A
&

PIeAUNOD UIIM %00iq Buiyoes) pasodoid PIeAuNoD UM edeyo Bunsixe
J0 jusixe sejed|pu| sull peRoq JOJuelxe sejedlpul aul pepoa
uonjeAs|3 pseAuno) jse3 ynog pasodoid
yuoN bBuie Bupsixg oo|g Buiyoes] pasodoid Aieuqr] Bupsixg

00ziz e 144 puncis A

R

wooipog 0 wooipog
Kieigr

sepss EE A T T T & L

H,/ur_.
=H woospeg 21 woospag

e

r

% woospeg 20 woospeg J |

0508+ o

S_ﬁwﬁm 36 posodasd m:mu.uxo

Inoo Uy edeyo Bunsixe

Nur 96pug vwe Y w_ummaﬂz_ u:o: vu:un &) @) sur abpug

Iespuzy oors posiuenes 1)

Iespuey (osls sSaIUITIS 0L O6cce e st B

usiuy e1eBeB5% [emyeu i Buiaed 2j910u00 3800 6
9pe.jsneq pazeld poioAdIUED 90

Buipeys 12(0s (031s Pale0D JoPmod L0

‘SOl UOREIAUA [00ls POJEOD 10PMOd 90
efoseyBujysey uz 5

Buipper> ourz weos Bupums v

‘SaUIEL} MOPUIM PUE $100D 10313 PoJE0D J0PMOd €0
SBujdoa Pue ilf2 BUIYIEUI M SIIEM 011G 0384 20
‘ouesquiou jooi Aid o1Buls 1yeuses. |0

SN

(sop0g 1d) SuoREARI3 P SUORIS 'SURIA SWNO -
Wowoyels 88900V put UBISE] SO -

Yy uopaunfuco uj peai oq oL

sejoN

Page 153




oo e s on
L= (] O] e R
[a]7e8 00 1d L2Lb  sosnby oa , oo
9 - n
ONOWA  WBOSTLOS gy 409020 4 £E98E68 L0Z0 L -

HIMO ¥1L03 UOpUOT JoRxS duld | oo

ubiseq

suonoe: esodo, o B SIMPSIEIY
1 Buimes
109S BYS P d L a p—
ABojoay ] Jo [00yOS uopuO] welid  SINHO

Bujuueig ioj ponss) 8

siouueid o) ponss) v

Bujuueiq joj ponss -
wworswey

(s0u18S 1) sUOnEASE3 § U9 ‘SUBLA SWAO -
WowelEis 85930y Pus UBIOG SO -

4 uonounfuoo i pees oq 01

PopuowE iU VYONIW
35 N PoAOW VONW

(0105 1d) suUOREA3 B SUOROS 'Sueld SWHO -
owieelg 33030y pue uB|Sq SWHO -

4 uOROUNuOD Uy Peel 8q oL

sel0N

l1adey ybnoiyy M - M uonoas a)s

Hepunog o1s

A01044 L

4O 1CQOHOS

NOONOT

jodeyo z aseud

O

21us) juspnig

8oy BuunoquBioN Bunsnca

301 fenuopisoy Bugsia

\ o [

L ﬁ

PR

S e

ona <l

woz

]

souelUT pue Jako Z eseyd

pJeAuno)

ledeyd Bunsixg

so0|g Buiyoes) - | eseyd VA

Page 154

X - X uonoag |eupnyibuo a)g

SpNoY siuuay Bunsixgy

b

I
O

§

™ ||M |||||| R
| [l = = |
HHNL 1l looooooo :Eaazﬂj
WLk | OO0 OO OO : o
T O 00000000 E%@% W “ N
\\\\\\\\\\ , " NN
- A \ﬂxf
/rl/\ ,w\l/\/‘
Lot e ST %

1 oseud




e o oot w8

= —
vonpnsuoo o4 [ sepuen og || uoneusopusod [ | smiers ] g ¥ <
[e]no4 002 1d LZLL  s0.snbn eea
‘oN ‘Bma W 00L:) 8o
X PUE VY X-X uoi}oag pasodoid
suonoag pasodold
s00|g Buiyoes) - | aseyd o Bumelq
ABojoay] Jo jooyog uopuo eloid
oo o 3 ol |ledey) bunsix3 3oo|g Buiyoes| pasodoid <~ uno) siuus) Bupsix3g

G1§1 /€8 1020 4 €698 €68 020 L
HI0 ¥1.03 UOpuUOT 1881S BUId |

uBisag

UNRYIY
r 1 e = e e e e =

SNHO

A0T10O03HL
4O ICDHOS

| S T T

NOONO] ol 5 -
p — v <_ T
P sy L — e @
60°70°€0 Bujuueid Joj penss| g j ‘<H~

WHTe T S A T a ® ®

Ry
~

V-V uo1joag pasodoid

Page 155

Aieiqr Bupsixg oo|g Buiyoes] pasodoid yuoN Buie Bunsix3

0071+ 4 pundiS A

sepeLs wEE A

o0s0pe OPE A T T T T

ur eBpug [©) ur eBpug

(010 1) SUOREADY3 B SUONIDS ‘SURd SNO -
WOWoNEIS 5990y PUB UBISO SWHO -

“UpM UORIUNUS Uy Peel 8q 0L

sal0N




o pou PGOA 0 0
oA S S 40 P D 55 BIED S PGS LRI
" o s 533 SopSUAD IV SRS

w103 [ smpim 4[] vorewopnioa || smers

[]n4 GO0 1d 22Z} 80,18nBny aleq
‘ON 'Bwig Bl AT

souenuT els
0) yjedjoo4 pasodoid 8N Bumeiq
ABojoay jo [00ydg uopuo] Joeloig

yncosuo@suo 3
S251 /€8 2020 4 €698 €€8 £020 L
HrO §103 UopuoT 193115 Suld |

uBiseg
aunsiyoy

SN0

ADOTI0OIH L
4O 1CDHOS

NOONOI

arg vofsinay

80'80°02 Buuueld so) penss| -

sBupmeq adeospur s -
(59198 1d) SUOREAD[3 § SUO[OIS 'SUBId SIWHO -
s 85800y pue U188 SWRHO -

4y UoRUNUGS U1 Peal 9 0L

olN

wor

N

wsz

AKiepunog ays

seoeds G¢ pa|jopoLusy
2 Med JeQ pasodoid

juaswaned pasodoisd

[0
a5ua) WP

Pa

. 101UIX8 Sajesn|l auoL

padeospuejes aq 0}
peo. soue.jus Bupsixe
40 86pa sejedlpul Bull paRoq

syiom |adey g aseyd jo ped
sep aq 0} 931} Bunsixg

all

, seoeds G¢ pajjlepoway
\\\\\ sod

P e EOpesettid uoedyddy suipno
ledey) z aseyd pasodoid

I




[Jees=r] [ wes e

[viu oov 1d 2221 80,40y &2q

) an 3 }OO —Om_ _l_’
“Nifwa VIN®S  Gu6) e 1020 4 €658 €68 L020 L 60500 Bujuueig 1o ponss) v
HIMO ¥103 uopuoT Jeass duld |

aanoadsiad Buissepy Fﬂﬂoan_._g “Ajuo sesodind eayexsnily 10}
|eusy pesodold  emn Bumesa 80'80°0Z Bujuue|q Jo penss| - 11E39p U] uMoys SjusWB|e Bujuueld BUIRND Z OD Z O'_
ABojoay] Jo |00ydg uopuo] wold  SINHO S p—

R

- n-hww“ﬂw.lm

ledey) pasodo
uoneolddy aulpnQ - Z aseyd

J9ho4 pasodoid
uoneonddy sulnQ - g eseud

Page 157




1opus) 04 smes.

- %oy LOY d L2LL 80,1560y e1eQ
‘ON ‘Bwia V/N eleos

anoadsiod YOS
ooig Buiyoes) pasodoid o) Bumesg

KBojoay] Jo |00yag uopuoT wofoid

Ilespuey oeis pesiueAleD |1

[fezpuey j903s ssouEIS O
usiuy oreBoIBBe fenjeu yym Bujed j010u0d JsedRid 60
spesnieq pezei6 pelersinued g0

SoUIE) MOPUYA PUE S100D (0075 PEJROD JOPMO €0
6Ud03 PUE SIID BUIUOTEW UlM SIIEM %O 8983 Z0
‘oueiquiow joos Aid ofBuls yeuies 1o

siepoen
‘SBupmeiq 0dE0SPUET UBWDINYD -

(5949 ) SUONEADI3 ¥ SUOKIDS ‘SUTId SO -
Wowoles $5a50y pue UBISE] SO -

U uooNfuo Ut pes 0g oL

ii e 9. e Py 98 00

noorsuwoBsuo 3
G.GL L€8 L020 4 ££58 £€8 L020 L
HIO 103 UopuoT 1001 BUld |

ubiseq
uNPBYIYAIY

SO

Buuueld Joj panss| -

A0103H L
4O 1CDHOS
NOONOT

s[eaipouad Bunsix3 Jo ydeiBojoyd ang

Page 158



Playing Field

Notes "~ [Site Address ‘ LONDON BOROUGH

Site boundary London School of Theology OF HILLINGDON
For identification purposes only. Green Lane Pla(;ming, E_nvirson n!ent
This copy has been made by or with NorthWOOd & omm uhlty . ervices
the authority of the Head of Committee Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Services pursuant to section 47 of the Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Copyright, Designs and Patents . L 4
Act 1988 (the Act). Planning Application Ref: Scale 1:2.500 @“gf
Unless the Act provides a relevant L, p e
oxception 16 copyright 10112/APP/2010/2915 o

Planning Committee Date

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.
London Borough of Hillingdon

100019283 2011 North Page 159| March 2011 HNILLINGDON

LONDON

.




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 135 FIELD END ROAD EASTCOTE PINNER

Development: Application for variation of condition 6 (hours of operation) of planning
permission ref: 5910/C/96/ 0074 dated 15/01/1996: Change of use from
Class A1 (Shop) to Class A3 (Food and Drink.)

LBH Ref Nos: 5910/APP/2010/2346

Date Plans Received: = 06/10/2010 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 15/10/2010

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 160



: /1 ‘—\f“-‘:—‘h‘
f . i
i N [
“ B ETORAGE
~
—
OPEN
iyel

!
—Ime——
““‘——__‘__ CHICEEN S0P FLOCR PLAN "“:‘—_‘;__I
e

NOTE:

DO NOT SCALE FROM THE DRAWING
FIRE DOCR 70 KEEP CLOSE

FIRE EXIT ESCAPETO KEEP CLEAR

a "I"I.H.
o oo
1
=,
N SHOP FLOCK

A

D008 L FNDCW
W EOLLER RERTRR.

FIELD END ROAD \“\‘““‘\1\‘___‘ |
|
Drawing No: oL/123
Title: CHICKEN SHOP FLOOR PLAN DETAIL
Client : EJ;SES. VARATHARASAN
135 FIELD END ROAD
Scale: 1:100 Date: 13/08/2008 Pdge 161  pINNER, MIDDLESEX, HAS 1QH




w3

=

avoy ana. R -
PrA 143

Leb
6zl

€L | el

T

e e,

vl

Health Ce|

Car Park

Car Park

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.
London Borough of Hillingdon
100019283 2011

Site Address

135 Field End Road

Eastcote

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Planning, Environment
& Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
5910/APP/2010/2346 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
NorthPage 162 | March 2011

T™HILLINGDON

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address FOOTWAY ADJACENT TO AUTOCENTRE NORTHWOOD PINNER ROAD
NORTHWOOD
Development: Installation of a 13.8m high telecommunications pole, associated equipment

cabinet and ancillary developments works (Consultation Under Schedule 2,
Part 24 of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development)
Order 1995) (as amended.)

LBH Ref Nos: 67084/APP/2011/136

Date Plans Received:  21/01/2011 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 21/01/2011

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 163



CORNERSTONE SITE ID

o
0| o | <o
plals 5=
=] <
olx | & 2
— <+ © CS‘
~ 0n
\1/]
DoY
oc 9
®n o0 9
O+ 0O
5§32 o
eo2
a>an

190800m
1 190700m

0, SITE ID
VODAFONE SITE ID

1100m

w00L605 [

vodafone

Site grid reference 509699E 190722N
f{om 120m 130m 140m 150m

Scale 1:1250

lom

TSt e
—= = 2

WO00ELG e

s
5 }—,;

3
<

e
e
-

T > @%g

-

)1
2,

vodafone —

B
wooozos (=4

187000m

14km

I e ¢t
ST - :

12km

:
11.0km

=% D
Sy

Site grid reference 509699E 190722N

Scale 1:50,000

Iokm

= - Page 164

ajesty’s

Reproduced from Ordnance Survey with the
permission of the Controller of Her M
© Crown copyright. Licence No. AL100034583

Stationary Office.

REVISION
B

SCALE
29.01.10 |AS SHOWN

APPROVED | DATE
CA

CHECKED
AKSESS

DRAWN
VENY

SITE LOCATION MAPS

76292_0,/001

DRAWING TITLE

Electronics UK Infrastructure Ltd.

Telephone 01932 575900 Fax 01932 575901

Tyco

z Tyco Electronics

PINNER ROAD STREETWORKS
1293/027

SITE ADDRESS
PINNER ROAD
NORTHWOOD
CONSULTANT REF

HA6 1DD

« | OPTION NAME

>
vodafone

AC

BY |CHK.

Js

B [11.01.11|TOWER SHROUD & CABINET TYPE REVISED | JS |AKSESS|

A [26.03.10| ANTENNAS ORIENTATION REVISED

REV. | DATE | REMARKS




m NOO\O'N@N@N 106525 26610 X8 006 545 ZE610 ouoydajeL L20/562L ‘WHO| Ag SYNVWIN | 3wva | A3y
am=s  JUOJDPOA
NOISIAZY -oNLONiNvia ihommww”ﬁ I v | s G3SIA3Y NOLVININO SVNNIINV[01'€0'9Z] v
Zjﬂ_ n_.DO><I_ M._._m 980K 10U3H QOOMHLION SSISAV| S | QIS3Y 3dAL 1INIEBVD ® ANONHS ¥moL[Litotl| @
NMOHS S¥| 01°10°6Z vo SSISHY ANZA SojMespels OU>._. M \
SHYOMLIFHLS AVOH H3INNIC
ELAN 31va | Q3A0¥ddV| Qd3XJ3HD NMVQ ~ JWVN_NOLLdO | + 2
S3INM3AIN9 NoIS3a y ’ L& N il Oty VT 0)
JYINOI Q¥VANVLS 3INO4VAOA GNY M b 00Z:l 8IDoS
2O HLUM A1dWOO SONIMYYAO 3S3IHL o / Ly Vs N TAATT ST
/ B0 8 <, INOAVT 3I1S
£ N/ y 7 \
‘310N 3ISIMYIHLO SSIINN ONILSIX3 aei =/ =
3yv STVLIA 3LS TIV INNSSY [l \ ,,,,,,,,,,,
/ R A
Q314103dS 3SIMY3IHLO SS3INN \ pwee )
SIULINTIN NI 38V SNOISNINIG TV o ) usWyuUDq3
[ ...«V g \ ol Ac;__om
[~F i H
e /
o
[ /
\ & B/
§ /
= \. \
o i
f: \ 109
*xoiddo ybiy
Ad<s wgLl sesu) "
S 3040 = O TV L g
S T p4DA
SR B
S 503 S ey
== [~ 700 g
=S v Y IR
vl Moyge e
~ =256 b i g
xoiddo ybiy — T Ry
wool 3soddwoT S <
e,
xouddo yby wg* s z
‘xoiddp wygz si Aomybily ongnd o} soubysigrg mmcc___& _oMumF T oy juswdinbs (yn) %0/9ucsopoA

*|DI0JOWWIO0D /|DIIUSPISSL
s paup Buipunouing-z

SIIH POOMUMON 10 $0pY U} 49A0

Buiuunis abpuq Apbm|ios 8y} 0} jusIDIpPD

P33020| SI 3| "$OPY ‘POOY Jouuld JO

8pIS UJBYINOS By} UO Papoo| Si 8BS 8y|
1SS900Y S |

"SIION

== ayno.
Aiddns g pswnsso (HN)
%0/auojopop pasodoid

/ aynos Alddns

Jemod pawnsso (Hn)
%0/auojopop pasodoid

072679, | QI 3uS 3INOAVAOA v
¢ Ve =

6657 al3us % NOILVAT 13 /

£ev0L | @ 3US INOLSYINYOD \\//




m MOO\OIN @N@ N 106 545 2€640 xmﬂa%“.m“m 26610 ououdoeL £20/562L P wco o °> MHO SY¥VA3N | 3wva | A3y
s o onmes g e o i i | o i e« e sl 8
9snoH J0uaH
25 & HZ m 2 n_ _ D Ou v% ._-D o><m.4|_‘_._._. OMZI_EM_(MQ ‘P17 @INjoNUISEsU] YN SOIU0A99I3 09K L Dﬁmm%vmw”whb_m‘w__m \n\
NMOHS S¥| 01°10°6Z v SSISHV ANZA bl e b Ou>._. M SYYOMLITHLS avOH ¥INNId
3Tv0S 3ilva | d3AO¥ddV| d3NJ3HO NMW4a S ANVN_NOLLJO -

S3NIM30INS NOIS3a
ddINDI Q¥VANVLS 3INOJVYAOA ANV
20 HLIM ATdWNOD SONIMVYA 3S3HL

‘031ON 3SIMY3IHLIO SSIINN ONILSIX3
¥V STIvI3a 3LS TV 3WNNSSY

J314103dS 3ISIMIIHLO SSIINN
S3YLINITIIN NI 39V SNOISNIWIQ TV

WO Wi'ol WE0p Wz Wiop
0lil :9|0ds
d3IMOL NO INJNdINO3
MN) 20 ® 3INO4VAOA 40 NVId

.01z ¥ 20
(>in) zo

souusjup (MN) *0
‘ONE 7% 3UOJDPOA
‘ONE JoAO pnouys

d¥9 pasodouyd

.0¢g o
¢ 11’D
SUOJDPOA

.06 1o .0lZ o
L 1130 Z 11’0
SUOJDPOA 9UOJDPOA
.06 1o LD
(>n) zo 0€¢ 30 €0
(in) zo

077629L

al 3LIS 3NO4VAOA

665ty

al 3us %

£ey0L

dl 3US 3INOLSH3INYOD

Jssn [ong AN 9jod jeeuys
(3n) z0/suojppop pesodoid

UOI}DPUNO) }00J 3}3J0U0D

/ ‘xoiddp ybiy
[ wg'| sbuiiou jeas

/ 3|oyubpy

AL 31900

103}03UuU0D 2931d—A

(Mn) %/euojopop pesodoiy
yonp Jspasy punosbispun
8051 (Mn) %o pesodoig
Jonp Japeay punoubispun
$0G| Suoyppop pesodoid
jonp eiods Addns |g

(In) %/suoyopop pesodoiy
jnp ainds Ajddns

Jamod (3n) %0/sucjopop pesodold
yonp Alddns |g pawnsso
(3N) %/2uoppop pasodoiy
uol}ppunoy

©}9JOUOD UO }BUIGDD JBILIDH
(Mn) %0/sucjopop pesodoid
1onp juil Alddns Jsmod
(3n) %/suojopop pesodoiy

gw/'0 pesodoud

we| W

0G:l 3Ip3s

LNOAVT LIS

20140
piDA
i0)

a<m
NOILVAF T3

jonp Ajddns

Jomod bBuiwooul pawnsso
(MN) %0/2uojopop pesodold
UoI}DPUNO) B}8JOUOD UO
€AW 4D|lld SUIDW |DO13O9|3
(Mn) %/suojopop pesodoid

‘xouddo ybiy wo'g
uoopaq/ysoddwio

Buissou)
updl|ad




d .VOO\ 0 ¢629L MBS aRRl e, O S T DR Lzo/s6zl "MHO| A8 Syavway | 3iva | A3y

asme=  UOJDPOA
NOISIA3N ‘ON ONIMVHA felins fonogy v | se Q3ISATY NOLVINIRIO SYNNAINV|01'£0'9Z]

Peoy 10UaH adat ovH

9SNOH J0UaH QOOMHLNON SSISHV| Sr Q3SR 3dAL LINIBVD ¥ GNONHS dIMOL[LL'LO'LL
ZO_|_|<>MI_ MN._ MOl_l_MQ *PIN QINJOMUISEIU] YN SAU0LORIT 09K | avoy ¥3NNId \:
L ONIMY SS3¥AAv 3uS
NMOHS SV| 0L10'62 v Sojuoa129|3 Ou>.r
Mo SSIOW | AN = SYMOMLIFNLS QVOH ¥3INNId
3voS 31va | a3A0¥ddY Q3NO3IHO NMVAQ - ANVN NOLLdO | * Biondd
S3ANIT3AIN9 N9IS3A
d¥INOI QNVANVLS 3NOAVAOA ONV wg  wy  we  wg  wl
ZO HLIM ATdWOO SONIMYYA 3SIHL 1 I )
00L:L 3|03
"03LON 3SIMY¥3HLO SSIINN ONILSIX3 Y. NOILVAI 13
3yv STVI3A 3US TIV INNSSY e
Q314103dS ISIMYIHLO SSTINN
SIYLINITIN NI 38V SNOISNIWIA TIV uoopunoy
9)3JOUOD UO }BUIGDD JBILIDH
UOI}DPUNO) 9}94OUOD UO (¥n) z0/auoyopop pasodoid
S JDJlid SUID [DOL303(3 .
ubly wwooy (1M Houg (3n) z0/suoyppop pesodo.d xouddo yby

wg| sbulios jp335—

j2UIgDO Juswdinb3z—

X,

|9A87 punoug

JusWNUDqWT
Kom|iDy

subig
Buisipeapy

Page 167

ZX
| § | B 10V Wo'g
= = = 2 |[oAne7] ADom|iDy

T
1T

Jasn |ong ¢9W 9lod j9auys
(Mn) z0/2uosppop pasodoid

OV WOzl
1ybiay sau 9V WEZ'ZL Sbuuajub
(¥N) 20/auoyopop s/N

pnoJys paonpas dyo
ulyym souusiuo (Mn) %0 "ONg
% BUOJDPOA 'ONE pesodold

-xouddo ybiy xouddo ybiy wp'g
wo'ol ysoddwo]—— uoopaq/ysoddwp] — N =
1OV wg'el
sjod jo do|
072629L dl 31IS 3NO4VAOA

66StY alr 3us %

£evol dl 3US 3INOLSY3INIOD




.
.

" , /':l
. James Y ST
Court //

’

’

N
S~

NORTHWOOD HILLS

’

.
’

Zettler
House

.
~~
Ot
.
N

s
NN
. N\
R N
N

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.
London Borough of Hillingdon
100019283 2011

Site Address

Footway adjacent to Autocentre
Northwood, Pinner Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Planning, Environment
& Community Services

Northwood Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Planning Application Ref: Scale %ﬁ*
67084/APP/2011/136 1:1,250 Koo
Planning Committee Date . f‘, F'!t‘
NorthPage 168 | March 2011 | THILLINGDON

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 37 EDWARDS AVENUE RUISLIP

Development: Erection of 4 two-bedroom back to back two storey dwellings with associated
parking and amenity space and installation of new vehicular crossover,
involving demolition of existing detached dwelling.

LBH Ref Nos: 65680/APP/2011/36

Date Plans Received: 10/01/2011 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 10/01/2011

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 169



IR AL EaM
$121L62600 oL SHeH
YuomsueuDIRg
1weaag ubiH ol

o PY1UBISEQ D4d

veZoz/0L4/gooz | B00Z28Q, .

“on Bupmeng [052HF B 00LL 00G°L - ueld sl
Ueld UOIEI0" puE Ueld 8liS
Bumeiq
dysiny yinog
anuaAY spJemp3 L¢
ol BNUBAY SpJempd
pi1 sjuswdojeaaq Bury
waiy
S9SM0Y O} SjEY) LOJ UOISISALED - 0LOZ/LLIDE -V A8y 1 ) |
166701
' -.Z
; g8
= v
JAMOS LB ©) UORISULCD || [}
- uiesp noy Bupspeg i
, i m
i &v..woap siouuew \mu | |
uiesp inoy Buisieg 7 L
i = il
W o A i
2 - i — ma——T L
T CZ I TN T
S g |y g e, S i
H |

]

052:L - Ueld uogeoon A% =151 6€
'a + kR

£

[+(+,+!+T/fnd/r%%

2002k

Auedosd Jad w bs g jo
eale uapieb wnwiuw an |
0} suspieb p 19A0 PapiAlqQ
‘w bs gg'goz = acedg
Ayuawy uspieg Jeay [ej0L

80U8) papseoq
@sop uBy wg'L

ey,

* w bs 0000 - UspIEG =83=s. g‘ﬁmﬂkggoﬁs

Jeay Z asnoH

w bs 00'69 - UspIeS)
Jeay | asnoH




I = Bi= = =
= | A= UJ Il = T
A TR
Ll = L
Existing Front Elevation
2.857 058 4000 g 4.700 -
‘F A
| -
} Conservatory =

Living Room

Bedroom

Bedroom

10.700

3.366 8.700
Existing Floor plan
Project Drawin . Copyright @
, ° PFG Design Ltd
: a 165 High Street
Client Rickmansworth
Herts Tel. 01923712151
i Fax. 05600 498439
Date Scale Drawing No. WD3 1AY E-mail paul@pfgd:sagn,co,uk

Page 171



e L BT
bovatycngen e AVEEQM
SITLL CZEI0 ‘WL suaH
YHOMSUBURPNY
18ans ybIH S91

0w PY1UBISEQ ©d4d

uonens|3 (Buioed yse3 yuoN) apIS

vL0Z/04L/800Z | 800Z 989G | T = -
"o Bumesq | oc_.“&wum | =

SUOIEAS|T pUE SUB|d
Supmelq

disiny Ezcw
ANUBAY SpIemMp3 /€ G

p17 sluswdojeaaq Bury

$95N0L 01 $18i} WOI UCISIBAUD - 010Z/LLI0E - ¥ Aed

uoneas(3 (Buioed Isepn YINOS) apIs

uoneas|3 (Buoe4 1sap) ULON) Jeay

uoneas|3 (Buoed Jse3 yinos) juol4

. 500 8601 |
1 ey doug b
| e
! g
|
Aeyds uosin ¥ feds :om; Aeyds uors|A
ueuisaped o1z x 01z ¥ | ueuisepad 0rz x 01’z ueyIsepad OLZ X 0L'Z
13MAS UIBJ O} LORDBULOD \1,
uresp |noy Bunsixs - | s
] possireed 2 et
i [ iy pr R
|| = : aSEmITTS
it prosscgon ey
sjoyuew | 1404 pum (7 Uy Jodeen ou waped
ureip jnoy Bunsg | 14 £ z | S I PR o W0 YOO
I I IS ST
| —— |
Ty ! it .
™ 4 E ﬁ 3 o
um umy
| ok IR IR bt
: w4 vl B oo =
| : : fut scvaed
. a0
I i Fitew [ET qagiey
| H H [ ey
01’9 XDEFSNO| il 9SNOH 0L9x08e
! N suian wwzs_x H - .ﬂp Tr;s_._ / usyay
! wing.
uny
! e —_—— oo
| il EE e
" oyl g
I
| Mo Bep gy
L
oo
s OSNOH € 9SNOH s =
v 00z o0 weswing s ()
o000 ot P 42 e
e oposi N
b szyxoos |- sevxons E O
Bup{] yeousi B, Bt ' s mpraan oy e voa ()
e 2 o
oy x s [
o023 6 vensi B e =) A\
vt s 1 v o —
ia-in.l!ﬁk”.«r“eo.: - ] PUZIOp) WIEREE CL Y
ot i s e o v )
sratn s mormpioa [© 002 go6 2t A
[r——
| o a0 ke

BNUBAY SPIEMPT

ue|d Jooj4 punois)

(xew)
507X 09°C
| wooupeg

U2 s B | MR
g un B opese
D 09 5 500 500 BmpuIRd MO B

o1 004 PR s 003 1 b
e e SO S S8 B

ueld 400|d 1S4

= fua
oﬂwu“._cmm {xew)
ZuweoRE | oy xpge
-= | woospeg

(xew)
PP X SSE
| woospeg

O 8 ARG oG

09EX5HT
Z wooipag
{xew)
THEXESE
| wooipeg L

‘Paums sancazen o gL



Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.
London Borough of Hillingdon
100019283 2011

Site Address

37 Edwards Avenue

Ruislip

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Planning, Environment
& Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref:

Scale

65680/APP/2011/36 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
NorthPage 173| March 2011

T™HILLINGDON

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address LAND ADJACENT TO BUS SHELTER, JUNCTION OF BURY STREET AND
PLOUGH FARM CLOSE RUISLIP

Development: Installation of an 11.8m high telecommunications pole, associated equipment
cabinet and ancillary development works (Consultation Under Schedule 2,
Part 24 of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development)
Order 1995) (as amended.)

LBH Ref Nos: 67082/APP/2011/135

Date Plans Received: 21/01/2011 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 21/01/2011

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 174



FOO\Ol.V@N@N L0655 26640 @4 006 SLG ZE610 uoydaje) 820/£6Z1 “wHo| A8 SxavWay | 3wva | A3
: ames JUOJDPOA
NOISIAZY ‘ON ONIMVAA Ehwwwumﬁ bt 9 | ma 430Qv avTlid 313N o_uuou—— v
9SNOH 10MaH drsiny § SS3SHv| Sr Q3SR 3dAL L13NIEVD ® ANO¥HS ¥3MOL|LL'LO'LL| @
wa<§ ZO_|_|<OOI_N._ ul_l_m I QINONUISELU] YN SIUCIID|T 00K | 3S010 Iv._wM.m u%%m..__._nw_
UL ONIMVAA &
e . $2JU04]O3|3 024
NMOHS Sv] OF'L L8 SsISv | oms M SHYOMIIIYLS ISOTO Wiv4 HONOTd
ELAN 3ilva | d3A0¥ddV| Q3INO3HO NMVSA - INVN_NOLLdO | + ae
£8S¥£0001TV 'ON 8ousor] 'ybukdos umoiy @
"2010 Aiouonog
s fysafop JoH o 13jj013u0) 8y} jo uoissiuuad
a3y} yum AsAnS aoubupiQ WOy padnposday
wooL WOg Eo¢_ Eon_ woz) wol Eom Wty wz w0 L wQ,
1 1 1 |
0GZl:L 3|03S 000°0G:} @[PoS
NL£88L 3GZ/80S @dusisjel pub ays NLZE88L 3SZ/80G 9duaiajas pub aysg
B 7 i siod X &2
V ,. ;.zt.,. ) e \t\ H EEow\ iy 2
o - wo00s8L — —rf—1 AR -
K @ oue, i C o
00£88 1 N O\P 4_““:@,.“,“ _a : b m~ o N
10 | oY ! &
2400 \ S | N G
<
anoJ 4
ss2000 3ys (MN) %O m —
/?uojppop pasodoud 1
5
— 1 =
(0]
(@)
e ©
U(_.D‘ o
wooyssel — M{i;ﬁ%ul@s‘ e
I
=1 (- _Piayase
] o SFEL
4 [ hum spraudaus 676 080
~ T~ foel
2|01 v
/NN..« : o S
PrRugeH )
> 3
! L)
‘ s
Gyesw gy e
e : yiiomy ed i oa
X¢ s
wooses | wooos6 L gEoes S
: = A H) -«
t, ; >hw mﬂg o d kS 3 “’ M
y P b Vel
& o 0 o4
oooo & = S N
1O ~N o o
| 8 3 8
0" v629L al 3LIS 3INO4VAOA 3 m\.. 3
009t¥ al 3us % 0C°&UU°>| OCO&UUO\I

vevol

dl 3LS 3INOLSY3INYOO




m NOO\O'.V@N@N 106545 ZE6L0 XB4 006 GLG ZE610 uoydaja) 820/£6Z1 wHo| Ag SHuVWIN | 3va | A3y
au=s  UOJDPOA
NOISIAZY ‘ON ONIMVNG Aans Lo 9 | ma 030Qv ¥vTld ¥3LIN[0LZ0LL] v
Z<|_nu_ FD o><l_ mn_l_m 9SN0H 060K IM%_mﬂ(_u SSISHV| Sr | QIS 3dAL LINIBVD ® GNONHS ¥IMOL[LL'LO'LL 8
LS P ANOTUISE] 1N SOOI 09K 35070 W4 HONOTd \
38aav_3us
NMOHS SV| 0L°L0'6Z v SSIASHV 9ONS WU_F—OHHUO—N °nv>n—| ,
M SHIOMLITHLS ISOT0 WiV4 HONOd
31VIS 31va | d3AQ¥ddV Q3IXJ3IHD NMVHa - ANVN_NOLLdO | ~ a
SINM3AIND NOISIA iy e | I /]
An_ww_z«o_ QYVANVYLS NON 3INO4VAOA ANV 00Z:l 9Ip2S
MN) “O HLIM ATdWOO SONIMVYA 3S3HL TAA 1 11
o ybiy A“Mo.o— ._.Do}dsl_ m._-_w
‘xouddo 3soddwion
‘03LON 3SIMY3HLO SSIINN ONILSIX3 Fas S
34V SVIIA 3US TV 3INNSSY YT Y XQ%WM%%/
o = e et LT K5~ doys sng e
= TR T L T s Ty
0314103dS ISMYIHLO SSTINN B A e s ek F, o..a%ww\wﬂu‘? o, SR
WITIIN NI 33V SN - Aa a4 s s a s < \
s3u13 SNOISN3NG_TIv o TN NOILVAI13
. TRl T s R o i e w 5 AR NS R
s & &l R odn A 2 “z‘@@»ﬁ%ﬁ M
p\!
R S o R 7 XANANS - seeus sng
2 T .5\‘/4./“6 fﬁz««W\ A % i, " juswdinbe
s e e e s s s s aaa s oo «.\%\weﬁ R, 'R > (3n) %/3u0jpop
LR N &»\@mc%_sm. N ——— J0 uonDoo| pasodoiy
e TS . I S Sl X “t& ~
7 |\ <\ %ol —
ALt A e e AR \  enos hddns 1957
T N 7 s (in) T0/auojopop
. i 65‘4”0‘4.;\“\ 7 pawnssp pasodoid
A v oL S / ,
A = w‘ § Wae ww\ ¢ aynoJ A|ddns usmod
- R \\w (¥in) %/auojopop
S 5 ! Ww\ R pawnssp pasodoid
ISP AL SRR ?oﬁ,«»,n \ v
_ 0 e iy /\ % \
A { s s H.!%o.‘i> R . /,/
e, T B R W f # N 2
P T Ve F LT N
- . B - e - = a2 x & x - i = 2 » \
AR - PR WS = g e b e \
- - ~ - - ~ » - ~ ~ - - - - -~ ~ ,,
R, R e e SR FELSSEley R P ety sjod ydoibsjey |g
. »a»;»»;;»;>)»> >>»>>)>»> \/v w\ Av, OD ,NG{. m.& C/
A Hoepupsy: © % 0T L RGP F/O i 1 o) \&
‘x01ddo S e e S B e e W o o ey O G - §
wg'z s! Aomybiy oiqnd oy soubysiq* - BB E D R . B 21 o o5 ybly wozL 7
G'¢C s! ybly olq 3} ¥side AR ST e ey /N/ \/\1V\/N/\VA\\ Fo sorith soou] U/w AW
" . 3 3 R o P [ vv ) A fA\U mL 2 7\
|pljuapisas s| paup Bulpunosuns g A =) ¢ P
950D
wup4 ybnold sioyeq 3snl ‘epis pupy

bl sy} uo wy| ‘xoisddo paypoo| SI By

3yl "08lbV 9y} uo buubwas ybnoayy

jybiosys ob ‘ynogopunos 8y} Iy "YHON

PD3Y pup OgLHyY Y} OO QY Y} HX3
1$8900y 9IS |

S3ION
0~ +629L al 31IS 3NO4VAOA
009+ alr 3us %
YEY0L al 31US 3INOLSYINYOD




d MOO\ 0 ¥629~L R o U SN SEL GEO/TOBL s ¥HO| A8 Saviad | 3iva [ A3y
106 941X
NOISIAZY ‘ON ONIMVHA anmwhwwmﬁ R wco&ov°> w9 | ma a3aav avTid A forzoil| v
NV1d INFNINDT % 1NOAYT 3LIS 9STIOH 10UaH ansing L SSISHV| S | Q3SIAIY 3dAL LINIEVO ® GNONHS ¥IMOL|LL'LOLL| @
NA_._._._. Ozsg P17 @UNJONUISEIU| HN SANU0L9|T 094 ) NWQJU }&M(Wkﬂkuﬂwﬁwu_m X
HS Sv| 01'10°6Z v0 5SS 9) Soluoid3|3 Ou>._.
e v | ooms =z SYMOMLIZNLS 3SOTO Wav4 HONOTd
ELAS 3va| @3A0¥ddV| @aNoaHO NMVQ ~ 3NN _Noudo |+ —
we | wg Wi wo,
S3ANIM3AIN9 N9IS3A TS
d¥INOI QYVANVIS NON 3INO4VAOA ONV 0G:L 8pos
(MN) %0 HLIM ATdWNOD SONIMYYA 3SIHL Huo><|_|m._._m
"G3LON 3SIMYIHLO SSIINN ONILSIX3 ybiy

wl|‘/ *xoiddo
sjod ydoubaja)

Jyv STIvI3a 3LS 7V 3WNSSY

J314103dS 3SIMY3IHLIO SSIINN
SIYLIWITIIN NI 34V SNOISN3WIG 11V

J00J UOI}DPUNOY
(3N) %/suojppop pasodoid

/ souusuD (MN)

%0 "ONE PUD BUOJDPOA "ONE
yym Jasn |ong W olod 3e8u)s
(MN) %/suojopop pasodoid
\

'SYYOM 40 INIWIONIWNOD OL ¥OI¥d
(Q3131IN30I ANV 031vO0T 38 OL SNNY
3OVNIVYA/S3DIAY3S ONNOYOYIANN TV

gHeys

sng uo13OBUU0D 8231d— A

MN) %/2uojopop pasodoid
j3onp Jspasy punosbiapun
®0G| 9uojppop pasodoid
Jonp Jspesy punoibispun
#0SL (Mn) % pasodoig

oNp 4apasy aupds e
#0SL (Mn) % pesodoly
anoJ Alddns |g pawnsso

(Mn) %/suojppop pesodoid

Jonp Jspssy auods
$0G| suojopop pasodoid
jonp auods A|ddns |g

(MN) %/suojppop pasodoid
UOI}DPUNO) JO0J 3}3JOU0D

uo 3jouIgDd juswdinba uDDINA

(Mn) %/sucjopop pesodold

Page/177

WwG'Q Wy'Qp we'g wzg'gp wi'o

-

OL:l 8Ip3s

d3IMOL NO ININdINO3T 40 NVId

ybly wo'L

.08l 1o .08l 10 xouddp soudy aUIm
cho _n_vww 9 $ jonp auods Ajddns samod
3OPOA (»n) %o (3n) %0/3u0yopop pesodoid

SPUUSUD UOIIDPUNO} 1004
(Mn) % oNg ® 9}910U0d U0 Jp|id sulbw AW
o:mwwwovsh_ﬂm AL e g T (MNn) %0/suoppop pasodoid
y dy9 pesodouiy A A A A A oA 0 pawuwilyy 8q 0} sa8aJ) ONa Aq
/ \ & . & 5 A & a aynos Alddns samod pawnsso
[ I S S (Mn) %/auoppop pesodoid
.00¢ 1P e AL /
¢ 118D 2 & & & R &
.owowc \ Z ) 9UOJDPOA 4 & @ A& A A
(in) %o \ Bl B B e Ay W / /
.09 1P Bt B i e m oh N
L 11”0 e " ~ # & . &
9UOJDPOA .00¢ 10 N B e L S
€0 B & o wmlaMLs a0 g S
(>in) %o 5 s B A & & 3 M
A ~ » ~ $SDJYH ~ ~ ~ / /
07 ¥629L al 311S 3NO4VYAOoA & ~ g Pk Kl e & ~
009%¥ al 3us o O S N N S A / /

YEY0oL dl 3US 3NOLSY3INYO0D “Fh ol g e e o




07¥629L al 31IS 3NO4VAOA
009%+ al 3ls %
+E¥0L al 3US 3NOLSYINYOD

.VOO\O'.V@N@N 106545 26610 X8 006 5.5 ZE6L0 uoydafoy 820/56Z1 “sHol x8 Smwnas | ava | s
. aer= 3UOJOPOA
NOISIAZY ‘ON_ONIMvaI e HLL VH ﬁgto M-. QIsn 3ad _wasﬂon“ H.o”__..um ”wu;_ﬂ w”.w.” ” -
9SNOH J0uaH dI1SINY =
V. ZO_H<>H._|_H._N§M%_._>_,<M¢ P ——— 35070 Wav4 HONOd \.\
Ss3y¥aav_aus
NMOHS SV| 0L°L0°62 Vo SSISHV 9| mu_co‘_uuw_w °U>.F Y
oS = SHYOMIIFNLS ISOTD WV4 HONOTd
ELAN 31vd | d3A0¥ddV| Q@3NO3HO NMVA « ANVN_NOUdO | ~ e
S3NM3AINS NOIS3A
dyINDI QYVANVLS NON 3INO4VAOA ANV wg  wy wg wg
(N) %0 HLIM A1dWOO SONIMYY¥A 3S3HL
00L:L 3IP3S
‘J3LON 3ISIMY3HLO SSIINN ONILSIX3 .<. NOILVAT T3
3yv STIVI3a 3LS TV 3INNSSY
(313103dS 3SIMY3HLIO SSITINN uojDpUNo} 3001 '9394oU0D
SIYIINWITIN NI 3§V SNOISN3IWId 1TV uo 33ulgpd Juswdinbe UDOINA
(M) %/3uojopop pasodoid
. uo1}DpPUNOy 004
ubis xoiddo ybly wo'L 53e40u00 U0 Jpjid SUDW EHN
ﬁ‘ao«m sng Jayays sng J 90Uy AJIM jQDv 20,/au040pop Pesodoly
= = YEmer e ,, ~
= x D T IITT] & CAK \
BN R B NS SE LN R ST NS 2N ] BN ﬂ\.x Y| | |9A87 punoJy
/ NSNS L) NN ) iz, I
mm%ﬁ%%%@ﬁ%p\w& NEs s o Fetes /
NI N AN AN AN A N N AR S A 1 B A== / /
W87y Y | s e Nl | NI S I J e S e ) =
B N ANE 3 D % | AN 0 S o S IAL IV SR )y XN Wty Oy o
S8 e s R s T L I N O
a\\h,na A«.a?\,oml\\mdnﬂy,s\myzﬁfl yela N \ﬂﬂb« Zoop nanﬂa - nﬁ = [
-\ 0
N~
h et
(0]
\ (@)}
, ©
=t o P ) A ,,, L
ubly wyz /\M
xo0Jddo sjod ydoubsja| Jasn \
I\ 1ong ©fN ejod 1088 (MN) /,,/
.; $2|900 H/0 %0/9ucippop pasodoid \
| 3/ = )
WATETE
c pnoJys paonpal dyo Z
ybly wp'g| -xosddo oin) .«_w“wﬂ_om%vrnﬂmgm%m ulyym sobuusiup (M) %0 "ONg
L——— ¢ 1oy jsoddwoT puUD SUOJDPOA "ONE Pasodoid |
AN,
. sjod yodibajsy |g 7N
19V weg'L| 3
sjod jo doj 19V wo'zL
*xouddo AN bl
ubly wo'oL ysoddwon




m DOO\Ol.V@N@N 106 525 26610 X84 006 SL5 ZE610 9uoudopoL 820/5£6ZL srol e SHUVAIY | 3va | A3y

asc=s  3UOJDPOA
. —
NOISIAZY ‘ON ONIMVAA AN IS4 19 | ma a30av ¥vTId ¥31IN[oL'Zo'LL| v

et x._n.__n._m_ﬂn Ss3syv| Sr | Q3SW3¥ 3dAL LINEVD ® anouHs uamoL[Liiot] @
.m. NOILVAT] m_m._E.mc._._mo “PI SINIONUISELU] YN SO0 00K L 3S0T0 Wav4 HONOTd \.\1
NIV SS3yaav_3us
= = . SOJU0I)D3|] 02A] .
o | oEL - il = SHIOMIIINLS 3SOTO WaV4 HONOTd
31voS 3lva | A3AO¥ddVY| Q3INO3IHD NMW4d * ANVN_NOLLdO | ~ e
S3NM3AINO NIOIS3A
dYINDI QYVANVLS NON 3NOJVAOA OGNV WG  wy  wg wg
(N) %0 HLIM ATJIWNOO SONIMYYA 3S3IHL
00l :l 3|pds
‘0310N 3SIMY3HLO SS3TINN ONILSIX3 .m~ Zo_|_|<>MI_m
3V STIVI34a 3LS TV 3ANSSY
J314103dS 3SIMY3IHLIO SSIINN
SIYLINIMTTIN NI 34V SNOISNIWIG TV
e = e S | i : N
== e = |9AS7 punosy
~ = = uo13DPUNO.
%WWNMWMMWM.MNV? kawmww\aﬁuma\m@ﬂ MW y yN\W.MMW.WWka\W\MW y oy 9}240U00 uO .wwﬂ_ _n,.x_vv
RS SR s O N tsinbe wwamy ()
ENV7 W iy 722\ ZEN 2 =2\ realy ==\ I («0\?_832 pssodo.d
e ey ZEX Ne=T=" 2)e s STy 2
K ﬂﬁf\/\uﬂe qﬂxﬂx AN A \.u o \/\JRO 40 VES
DA INYSN SOP2IRN LA PR Tﬁ/ﬂ“n&ﬂ//\nﬂ.

[——— EMEITEE T 1 |

Jasn |ong
\ N 8jod 382138 (MN)
L|NO\wc8_u_uo> pasodouid

ybly wyz
xouddo sjod ydoibsja)

s8|qpo H/0 J

Page 179

ybly wool
xoiddp }soddwor

< BN 7N

1OV WE'Ql Sbuusjud L

(Mn) %0/3uoyppop jo s/n

A
0V we'Ll
sjod jo doj

pnoJys paonpaJ
d¥9 UIY}IM SDuUUSUD
(3n) % ‘oNg pup
2U0JDPOA "ONg pasodoud

xoiddo ybiy wgzg| 8s8i)

07 v6T9L al 3LIS 3NO4VAOA

009+ alr 3us %

vevolL dl 31S 3NOLSY3INY0D




S~
.
—mm——— N
. .
~ NS
‘
ti .
D
D
D
D
N
N
D
’
.
.
.
’
.
So
~

S

B s The Plough

WS N\ PH g
3 (PH) ,

=
NN

anouo

S
~e
-~
<
-~
<
Se
AR
~
-

D
0
y
U
U
U

g
.
.
P
P
P
P
P

5
'
D 'I
.

2,
P
P

Park Wood

-

-
d

KESWICK GARDENS

il

[T

-~ \
S O T w = T W T S GO
oo Ay L N e— T
AT
D W v
Yol
[ -
21 %
Vv
' B
A
,_—_, D HE
L
H
El
I
H o
-
.: SESn;“
| - e T T "' R
r  — Ol | | ‘ 6 \ o D pote T S
Notes Site Address LONDON BOROUGH
i . OF HILLINGDON
Site boundary Land adjacent to Bus Shelter, _ _
For identification purposes only. junction of Bury Street and I;Ia(?:r:«lnn%hﬁnylrszr;ngl
This copy has been made by or with Plouah Farm Close. Ruisli - . .
the authority of the Head of Committee g ’ P Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Services pursuant to section 47 of the Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Copyright, Designs and Patents . L y
Act}qégg (the IACt)_ Planning Application Ref: Scale 1:1.250 @“gf
Unless the Act provides a relevant .
exception to copyright. 67082/APP/201 1l1 35 ’ ?& ‘
© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved. Plannmg Committee Date 4 qt‘
London Borough of Hillingdon
100019283 2011 NorthPage 180 | March 2011 | TFILLINGDON
LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 1-8 (INCLUSIVE), BREAKSPEAR MEWS BREAKSPEAR ROAD NORTH
HAREFIELD
Development: Regularisation of building work that has already been carried out within Units

1 and 2, involving the removal of two courtyard dormers and completion of
the car ports.

LBH Ref Nos: 7902/APP/2009/2480

Date Plans Received: 16/11/2009 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 01/12/2009

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 181



Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 1-8 (INCLUSIVE), BREAKSPEAR MEWS BREAKSPEAR ROAD NORTH
HAREFIELD
Development: Regularisation of building work that has already been carried out within Units

1 and 2 (Application for Listed Building Consent.)
LBH Ref Nos: 7902/APP/2009/2481

Date Plans Received: 16/11/2009 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 01/12/2009

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 182



163 B Bred w3 AVLEQM
SU2H

ISIBILERSI0 B
LIOMSUBLLIY
12205 USH SOL

o s PV UBIs2d ©4d
VL0/6008/ELL | 008
onsumog0SBL'L 8 00 L
ueld Uonoeo]

31 & Ueld 2)15 (NG Sv) Bunska
Sumeig

Ueld 23S

Sul Pas2/00 Jo uoisnoid
WBM‘.W:Q_Z huE‘_om el EW% 2AQESIA SO0 AUO -
Suisudiiod co.ammrnmz_,_nwuy‘ IUUR yaf0uy [2r2| PUNOIE MOJ2G S UBld 210N e
XSAPPWRRYRH | e =0 &
UON peCy Je2Csiealg )
sma Jeadsiezig B

LRld UONRIOT 2115

{0 ) ; .
_ ﬂ A PIRALING) 21ed

1{’
Fon

S
Fo

34
et

§
o

¥

i
o

wl

+—
3

e,

« O

! \ag N puod

= B qullﬂji«sm

= Ipilay e, alls, oo

\\u\
H
=
=
=|
]

=

=

=]

QEL o0l jo 2un Buiping JO 228 JO 2ur



i e A¥L EQM
B

1SiBL 680D B
LovSURULE]
12205 UBH SO L

© sy P11 uBis2Q 94d

WHO/6008/ELL | G008 A
‘opy BumeigD SBLIL & O@TMI

ueld UORZRO)
21i5 & Upld 211§ P25000N]
Suweig

Bupyied pa1an02 Jo uoisioid pue
‘SMOPLIM W ACWIR)
w.__m_._ﬂcEOU :aon Os_@um

X2S2PPIW Pl2Y2iEH
IO Pecy Je2Cseaig

S Jeadsieaig -

1242] PUNOIE MORG $1 1eid 210N

PIRALINGD 21RALd

Buiping 4o 208y 0 2ur

ueld 25



WS e WS

cirasy 009s) Wy AVLEQM
SIS0 B0 P SL2H
LRIOAMSLRUDRY
12245 UBIH 551

§. 5o P11 UBIs2Q ©4d

ovswan | 00Fl,

QINQ se) sueid 4ocl Bunsig
Bumeig

WED/6003/ELL | 8008 AN |

ueld Jooy) punols Sunsixj

Bupyed par=a02 jo uoisinoid pue
'SMOPUIM J2LWLIOP OM] JO [EAOWR)
BuisuciLuoD uonesuenb2y Bullueld Vol

X2SAPPIW P22
Yo pecy Iezdoip2ig
smay Jeadsiesg e

ue|d Jooy 151y Buisg

Page 185



i A¥LEQM
et suaH
LIOMSUBUER
12205 UBH §91

5 i P11 Ubls2Q ©4d
WO0/600/ELL | B00B A,

e

ueld Joo} puncis pasodoid

Sueiq Jool pasodold
Bu

meig |

Bupyed paraod jo uoisinoid pue
'SMODUIM J2ULICP OM] JO [eAOWRI
BuisUCUIOD UONesUe|NB2y BUILUBI] iy

X252IPPIW pl2ly2ieH
ULION peoy Jeadsiealg
CIETTRTCRE 2T R

Page 186

ueid Jooy 151y pasodoid




\“ 1 ".I J ' I“

Il
w w \\
“| H = ] h\ “ “

. H

M

B

“\ kS
=

[ et

e

[N

o

£ =

9]

£
I

3

5

So

;

,
o ‘1::‘. / ’
-\}H ,I =
| i iii’. _!'
i T
] ‘”i_'ﬂlf ‘I“ ,
:;“ ‘! ‘1 !: Al
i
(A
101
IR D
e
S i i g _
g R ll 5
w’ zl;\i 2
Il H;y.
i :
l ‘| ‘.II I E
II‘I ‘\ ‘ ' | i 5
I= ' : |
= . L §
[ =
i il
| e o |
I I . |
I

omprisi
Mndov'?s,
and provision of covered parking

Project planni
Drawing
=

dormer

100 o,
o009 | 113/2009/02A
i

Dy
PFG Design Ltd

Breakspear Roed North
Harefield Middlesex
. n% Wm c

Client Breakspear Mews,

i

X

\_/
[ =
| o
il S S
O
DI o kY
el
c £
=
3
"4l ..- clas 8 ‘ h ” ‘[ 8
| T \ = 2 | ‘ (gn
I . :
% | 5
L &
2
£
@]

wi\\




ii\
oy |
i

l “
T ‘ 7| | \
| |Aln
y A I
( " === s ‘

!m u \m

£
9]
e,
2
S
=)
Q
w)




8

Breakspear—_
Stables
Cottage N

Mews

Breakspear \ \ Q

~

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.
London Borough of Hillingdon
100019283 2011

Site Address

1 - 8 (inclusive) Breakspear Mews
Breakspear Road North

Harefield

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Planning, Environment
& Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref:
7902/APP/2009/2480

Scale

1:1,250

Planning Committee

North Page 189

Date
March 2011

TILLINGDON

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 41 RAISINS HILL EASTCOTE MIDDLESEX

Development: Part two storey, part single storey side extension, part two storey, part single
storey rear extension with 1 rooflight, single storey front extension and
conversion of roofspace to habitable use with 1 front and 1 rear rooflight,
involving demolition of existing integral garage and store.

LBH Ref Nos: 64909/APP/2010/2668

Date Plans Received:  22/11/2010 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 28/01/2011
Date Application Valid: 01/12/2010

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 190



NV1d 1407 a3s0d0o¥d NV1d ¥0074 1SHl4 d3S0d0dd NV1d 30014 ANNOYO a3SOd0oyd

NV1d X0078 A3S0d0¥d

4 i 7 3NN INO¥ j Aw .

Seliais) | aamvizy uanossouo onusia . TIH SNISV — i
S1NOAVT 03S0dOHd ® ONILSIXI 0102 H3BN3AON m
782 SvH U3NNIG T SNISIVE v o8 oort X i
s e ovvo
" e T e im
SonoT ganony 3 o1
832 §VH OYOH V11IA ONIH4S ¥ 3SNOKH SAD x LSV ANAHO:
¢lo23lipoay aiavnos 6a e Asadoua i 3 E -
| _a3aay nv1e %0078 ' NOIORE] | Ly
sd 0L Y130 ‘NV1d HOOT4 ONOD3S 0L §318V1 v ( | et R
sasor SINIWWOO m.xwﬁﬂuw“m_hww w_(ﬁwmww_ﬁ 9 //l mw ¢ T A Imoos s
s NO INITAUVONAOS  SNVHEIAO 9808 i0rse o g1 |
== f  E——— ) |
0214 3v08 =1 | S T | fi
NV1d NOILVOO1 B - mﬁwﬁnmm ﬂ%
MOGNIM WOOXHLVE / ° J 4 2 H @
SAPRIRBIE | o 8
S— o . RHOLENR
o
L} IOVHH3L ¥V m
NVYd ¥0O0T4 1S¥Id4 ONILSIX3 NY1d 40074 ANNOYD ONILSIX3
| 1
f | i i I LNOMA w
NI T KT F w
ﬁ _ £Wooua3a 7 7
!  noocaa i
| AR | s f
i _ i ] ALN3dOYd LNZOVROY im || Avvzdoud nzovraw
ﬁ R _ L ? |
f _ ll S f |
! —
f _ % | @
7 _ e
| | | g
_ | ©
f i _ i &8
i * i o
NOILDO3S TVIIdAL 8 NOLLYAITI TIVM YNV1d A3SOd0dd NOILVA3T3 3AIS d3S0d0¥d NOILVAT T3 "¥v3Y d3S0d0dd NOILVAI13 LNOYd4 d3S0d0¥d

¥0014 ONNOYD.

(LI

N
l

001 LS¥Id

NOILVYAZT3 3AIS ONILSIX3

¥OO0A / MOANIM ONILSIX3
MO8 ONIOVH ONILSIX3

| LI ]
LHondoodman (D) 1 m _ \ MD @@E -
ONILSIX3 HOLVW OL 3L 008 (9 Z _ B
™J00A/ MOANIM a3Zv19 318N0Aa DAdN M3IN @ 1
ONILSIX3 HOLVA OL O148 ONIOVH @ E _
1L J00Y ONILSIX3 @ _
®
®

A




e

\§!

Littl

Eastcote Point
>
)
It \
Notes Site Address LONDON BOROUGH
Site boundary OF HILLINGDON
For identification purposes only. 41 Raisins Hill Planning, Environment
_ _ Eastcote & Community Services
This copy has been made by or with . . )
the authority of the Head of Committee Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Services pursuant to section 47 of the Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Copyright, Designs and Patents ] . ] A
Act 1988 (the Act). Planning Application Ref: Scale 1:1.250 @“gf
Unless the Act provides a relevant .
exception to copyright, 64909/APP/2010/2668 ’ Xk
© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved. Plannmg Committee Date 4 qt‘
London Borough of Hillingdon
100019283 2011 NorthPage 192 | March 2011 | TFILLINGDON
LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 138 HIGH STREET RUISLIP

Development: Change of use from Retail (Class A1) to Hot Food Takeaway(Class A5)

LBH Ref Nos: 7855/APP/2010/2832

Date Plans Received: 07/12/2010

Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 07/01/2011

North Planning Committee - 15th March 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 193



138 High Street, Ruislip

P

| om_10m 20m |
m_A

Ordnance Survey © Crowa Copyright 2010. Al rights reserved
Licence number 100020449 Plotted Scale - 1:1250

Page 194



N .
- ‘N |\
- N

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.
London Borough of Hillingdon
100019283 2011

138 High Street

Ruislip

ONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Planning, Environment
& Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

; ot Scale 4
Planning Application Ref: -
7855/APP/2010/2832 1:1,250 . i'
Planning Committee Date g ’!t-
NorthPage 195 March 2011 |TFILLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 196



	Agenda
	3 To sign and receive the minutes of the previous meeting
	6 London School of Theology, Green Lane, Northwood 10112/APP/2010/2915
	7 135 Field End Road, Eastcote 5910/APP/2010/2346
	8 Footway Adjacent to Autocentre Northwood, Pinner Road, Northwood 67084/APP/2011/136
	9 37 Edwards Avenue, Ruislip 65680/APP/2011/36
	10 41 Raisins Hill, Eastcote 64909/APP/2010/2668
	11 Land Adjacent To Bus Shelter, Junction Of Bury Street And Plough Farm Close, Ruislip 67082/APP/2011/135
	12 1-8 (Inclusive), Breakspear Mews, Breakspear Road North, Harefield 7902/APP/2009/2480
	13 1-8 (Inclusive), Breakspear Mews, Breakspear Road North, Harefield 7902/APP/2009/2481
	14 138 High Street, Ruislip 7855/APP/2010/2832
	15 High Road, Eastcote ENF/148/09
	Plans for North Planning Committee

